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FRIDAY, JANUARY 30, 1976
mﬂw
GOVERNMENT OF THE BPEQPLE'S REPUBLIC OF BANGLADESH

MINISTRY OF LABOUR, SOCIAL WELFARE, CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND
SPORTS

{Labour and Social Welfare Division.)
Section VI

NOTIFICATION

Dacea, the 10th January, 1976.

No. S.R O, 20-L-76/S-VI/1(25)/75/18.—In pursuance of sub‘section (2) of
section 37 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 (XXIII of 1969), the
Government is pleased to publish the awards and decisions of the Labour Court,
Chittagong, in respect of the following cases, namelyi—

(I} Miscellaneous Case No. 3 of [975.
12) Miscellaneous Case No. 3 of 1973,

(3) I. D. Case No. | of 1975.

(4) 1. D. Case No. 6 of 1975,

(5) 1. D). Case No. 7 of 1975.

(6). 1. D. Case No. 10 of 19735, -
() L I Case No. 11 of 1975,

(8) I. D. Cage No. 12 of 1975,

(575)
Pricey Taka 9:75 Paisa.
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(9) I. D, Case No. 19 of 1975,
(I0) 1. D. Case No. 24 of 1975.
(11 I. D. Case No. 33 of 1975,
(12) 1. D. Case No. 36 of 1975.
(13) 1. D. Case No. 56 of 1975.
(14) 1. D, Case No. 57 of 1975.
(15) I. D. Case No. 64 of 1975.
(16) I. D. Case No. 72 of 1975.
(17) I. D. Case No. 77 of 1975.
(18) I. D, Case No. 86 of 1975.
(19) I. D. Case No. 89 of 1975,
(20) 1. D. Case No. 103 of 1975,
(21) 1. D. Case No. 116 of 1974,
(22) I. D. Case No. 127 of 1974,
(23) 1. D. Case No. 178 of 1974.
(24) 1. D, Case No. 182 of 1974,
(25) 1. D. Case No. 183 of 1974.
(26) 1. D. Case No. 191 of 1974.
(27) 1. D. Case No. 199 of 1974,
(28) I. D. Case No. 380 of 1974.
(29) 1. D. Case No, 389 of 1974,
(30) I. D. Case No. 390 of 1974.
{31) 1. D, Case No. 391 of 1974,
(32) 1. D, Case No. 414 of 1974,
(33) L. D. Case No. 415 of 1974,
(34) I. D. Case No. 430 of 1974,
(35) L. D. Case No. 435 of 1974.
(36) I. D. Case No, 449 of 1974,
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(37 1, D. Case No. 470 of 1974.
(38) 1. D. Case No. 459 of 1974,
(39) 1. D. Case No. 678 of 1974.
(40) I. D. Case No. 680 of 1974.

(41) 1. D. Case Nos. 681, 684, 685,
687, 690, 692 and 694 of 1974.

(42) I D. Case No. 682 of 1974,
(43) I. D. Case No. 683 ol 1974,
(44) 1. D. Case No. 686 of 1974.
(35) 1. D. Case No. 688 of 1974,
(46) I. D. Case No. 621 of 1974,
(47) 1. D. Case No. 719 of 1974
(48) I. D. Case No. 721 of 1974.
(49) 1. D. Casz No. 794 of 1974,

(50) Complaint Case No.

3 of 1975.

(51) Complaint Case No. 9 of 1975.

(52) Complaint Case No.
(53) Complaint Case No.
(54) Complaint Case No. 16 of 1975,

(55) Complaint Case No.

(56) Complaint Case No.

(57) Complaint Case No.
(58) Complaint Case No.
(59) Complaint Case No.
(60) Complaint Case No.
(61) Complaint Case MNo.
(62) Complaint Case No.
(63) Complaint Case MNo.
£64) Complaint Case No.
(63) Complaint Case No.

(66) Complaint Case No.
(67) Complaint Case No.

12, of 1975.
13 of 1975.

17 of 1973,
18 of 1975,
21 of 1974,
22 of 1974.
29 of 1974.
38 of 1975,
45 of 19735,
50 of 1974,
70 of 1974.
71 of 1975.
72 of 1974.
73 of 1974.
87 of 1975.
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By order of the President

MUHAMMAD KHADEEM ALI
Deputy Secretary.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHI¥TAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Miscellapeous Case No, 3 of 1975,
(Arising owt of origina] 1. D. Gase No. 302 of 1974).

A.Z.M. Abdul Mannan, Overseer, Natural Gas Fertilizer Factory, Fenchugani,
Sylhet—fFirst Party/Petitioner,

VEFSHS

(1) The Chairman, Bangladesh Fertilizer, Chemical and Phaymaceutical Coipo-
ration, Shilpa Bhavan, Motijheel, Diacea—2,

(2) The General Manager, Natural Gas Fertilizer Factory, Fenchuganj, Sylhet—-
Seeond Party(@pposite Party,

PRESENT ©
Mr, Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairmarn.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury e |

rMembers.
Mr, Juned A, Choudhury ..

This is an application under Order 9, rule 9, CP.C. by first party petitioner
for restoration of original 1. D. Case No. 392 of 1974 after seiting aside the
dismissal order dated 22-3-1975 mainly on the ground that he (petitioner) was in
Dacca during the hearing of the original case at Sylhet and therefrom he sent
a telegram for shifting the date of hearing of the original case on the ground
of his illness, The petitioner has sustaind substzntizl loss ¢nd injury for the
dismissal of the original case and he prays for restoration of the original case.

O.P. contested the case by filing a written stitement alleging fnter alia that
this Misc. case as framed and filed is not maintaingple. Itis furtheralleged that
the first party (petitioner) was well aware of the date of hearing of the ariginal
case as well as the venue of the circuit Court, Knewing fully well that the
hearing of this case would be held on the date fixed, he (petitioner) intentionally
avoided to attend Court and to take any tadbir, as he was fully aware that
his case was false and frivolous, which was filed only to hardss the second
party O.P. There is no sufficient ground for restoration of original case and
the petitioner's case is liable to be dismissed.

It is to be seen—whether the petitioner is entitled to get relief in this Misc.
case as prayed for,

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Abdul Mannan (first party-petitioner) has only examined himself in
support of his case. Mone is examined on behalf of the O.P.

It is contended on behalf of the O.P. that the provisions of I.LR.O, do not
provide for an application under order 9, rule 9, or rule 13 of C.P.C. and
that this Court has no jurisdiction to entertain such application. The lawyer
for the O,P. further submitted that the proceedings before this Court in respect
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of original I.D. case have concluded with the passing of the dismissa] ocrder
dated 22-3-1975 under expressed provisicns of seciien 41(4) of (ke 1LE.O. ind
* the proceedings so concluded can oniy be reorencd by simiiar exXyress provisicns
“of law and there is none in the LR.O. The lewyer for the O.P. also referred
to section 36(1) of the I.R.O. end argued that in the maiters of procedure . this
Court is governed by the provisions of I.R.O, including the 1D, Rules erd the
procedure laid down in Cr.P.C. and so this Ceust cennot foilew 1tle prececdure
of C.P.C. and this applicalicn: under Order 9, rule 9, GP.C.: does
not lie. It appears that section 36(1) of the LE.0O. 15 only availeble to Libcur
Court, while it is adjudicating ard deteimining en industiie] disyute, end ¢5 the
present application under Order 9, rule 9, CP.C, is not en *‘Industrig] Djs-
pute’, in fact, it is not a proceeding under the ILR.O. So, secticn 36(2) of
I.R.O, iz not applicible to the present case, Heving regzids io the cbhove
discussions 1 must say that there is no scope {or the Lebour Court to follow
the procedure laid down in C.P.C. end this Court cennol entertein #n applica-
tion under Order, 9, rule 9, C.P.C. BSo, it is baried by section 36(1) and
section 41(4) of the I.R.O. and this Court has no jurisdiction to eniertain it
In view of my aforesaid discussions I find that this case is not maintainable,

When P.W. 1 has deposed in support of his case, it is necessary to give my
decision on merit too.

It appears from the record that the original I.D, case was fixed for hearing
on 6-3-1975. On the said date of hearing second party was reedy but at the
instance of first party the hearing date was adjourned and 21-3-1S75 wis fixed
for hearing at Sylhet, where some other cases of different parties were fixed for
hearing there at Sylhet. On 21-3-1575 first party tcok mo steps end he was
found ubsent on repeated calls. Hewever, this case wes witimetely dismissed an
22-3-1975 for default, as the first party was a/so found chsent on the same
date. It is clear from the evidence of P.W. 1 that he was fully aware of the
date of hearing (21-3-1975) of the origina] 1D, cise as well 25 the venue of
the circuit Court. P.W. 1 in his evidence has cleerly stated that he kmew that
hearing date of his original case wes fixed on 21-3-1975 at Moulvibezer end
thereafter on 22-3-1975 he senl a telegram from D:icez addiessing the §D.O.,
Moulvibazar for sdjournnient of (hecuse. It will eppear frem the record that a
telegram dated 22-3-1975 was received by the S.I0.0%s.cfiice, Moulvibezar on
25-3-1975, In cross P.W. 1 stated that he tock letve from the second party
management for the period from 10-3-1975 to 15-3-1975 in order to go to his
home at Comilla for some private uffuirs, P.W. 1 also cdmits in his cross that
he did not appoint any lawyer at Chittagong to conducl his cese and healso
filed no petition with a prayer to shift the hearing date 21-3-1575 in due lime.
It is apparent from the case record that in fact no lawyer wes engeged by the
first party at Chittagong to condict his originel case and thet he, inspite of
his fu]l knoewledge ebout the date of heering of originel cese (21-3-1575) did not
send any telegram or petition on or before 21-3-1675 for shifting the dete of
hearing on any ground. According to para 2 of his Misc, petiticn “‘the date
was fixed for hearing many times both at Chittepeng end at Sylhet and (he
first party was always present on the dete fixed for hearing’. The sajd state-
ment of the first party referred to ebove hes been falsified by his evidence as
well as orders passed in cese record, Acccrding to PW. 1's evidence, he
engaged no lawyer in connection with his origing| ¢e=e, a1 Chittegene.  Eut in
para 4 of his case petition he stated thet his conducting lewyer is &t Chitlepeng
and on that basis he prayed for making arrengement for ‘hezring of oripinezl
case at Chittagong: I cannot place any reliance upon the first party petitioner,
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in view of his such contradictory statements, Frem the eviderce end materizls
on record I find  that the et tioner has hopelessly fiiled to prove that’
he was prevented by any sufficient cause from appearing in Court on
21-3-1975 or 22-3-1975 when the original cese wes lgken up for hecring. 1,
therefore, find that the first party petitioner is not entitled to get any reiief in
this case,

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the Miscellaneous Case be dismissed on contest without cost.
AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong
30-7-1975,

Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED

Chairman.
30-7-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CH TTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Miscellaneons Case No. 5 of 1975,
( Arising out of original I.D. Case No. 4 of 1975.)

Shamsul Alam, s/o. Abdul Hakim, Village Babunagar, P.S. Fatickchari,
Chittagong— First Party/Petitioners,

VErsus

Chief Mechanical Engineer, Chittagong Port Trust, Port Trust Building,
Chittagong—Second Party,Opposite FParty.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—=Chairman,
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.

Wr. Juned A, Choudhury =

This is an application under Order 9, rulz 9, read with section 151, C.P.C.
for setting aside the dismissal order, dated 9-6-1975 on the ground that the
petitioner due to his illness could not attend Court on the said date of hearing
of the original case and he submitted a petition for time with a medical
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certificate on that date but unfortunately the same was rejected and the ori-
ginal I.D. case No. 4 of 1975 was dismissed for default. The petitioner sus-
tained substantial injury by the said dismissal. The petitioner prayed for res-
toration of the original I.D. case.

O.P. contested the cass by filing a written objection alleging that the applica-
tion under Order 9, rule 9, read with section 151, C.P.C. is not maintainable
and is liable to be rejected and that the petitioner has no case on merit
and the petitioner was*not prevented by any sufficient cause from appearing
in the original case on the date of hearing.

It is to be seen—whether the petitioner is entitled to get the relief in this
Misc.llaneous. case as prayed for.

DECISION

In the course of argument the learned counsel of the O.P. vehemently and
at length argiad that the provisions of I.R.O. o not provide for an applica-
tion under Order 9, rule 9 read with section 151, C.P.C. and that this Court
has no jurisdiction to entertain such application. He submitted that the pro-
ceedings before the Court in respect of original I.D. case MNo. 4 of 1975
have concluded with the passing of the order of dismissal dated 9-6-1973
under expressed provisions of section 41(4) of LR.O. and proceedings so con-
cluded can onlv be reopensd by similar expressed provision of law and there
is none in T.R.O. The lawver for the O.P. also referred to rules 32(3) and
34(3) and (4), 1L.D. Rules, 1960 and argued that it is only to soften harshness
of section 41(4) of 1.LR.O. that these rules invests the Court with special and
extraordinary powers at the time of passing order for dismissal for default.

Th= learnzd lawyer for ths O.P. finally argued that section 36(2) of LR.O.
is only available to Labour Court while it is adjudicating and determining the
industrial dispute and as the present application under Order 2, rule 9, C.P.C
is not an induostrial dispute, in fact, it is not a proceeding under L.R.O. and
therefore, section 36(2) of I.R.0. is not applicable to the present case.

Labour Court cannot invoks its powers under section 36(2) in an applica-
tion under O¢der 9, rule 9, C.P.C. because such an application does not con-
stitute an industrial dispute. Fuarthermore, section 41(3) and (4) of LR.O.
specially lays when proceeding in respect of an industrial dispute should be
deemed to have commenced. I, therefore, find that the petitioner’s applica-
tion under Ocder 9, rule 9, C.P.C. is not maintainable under provisions of
1.R.O., in fact it is barred by section 36(1) and section 41(4) of LR.O. and
this Court has no jurisdiction to entertain it

P.W. 1 Shamsul Alam (petitioner) has examined himself along with two
other witnesses including a doctor, in order to substantiate his case on merit.
None is examined on behalf of OP. According to P.W. 1 as he was suffering
from fever for the period from 6-6-1975 to 11-6-1975, he failed to attend
Court onthe date of hearing of the original I.D, case and that he sent his
relation Mohammed Ali in Court on that date for filing a petition for time
with a moadical certificate but the prayer for time was rejected and the case
was dismissed fordazfalt, P.W. 1 in his eross has clearly stated that he was
attacked with fever and soff:ring dus to said fever from 6-6-1975 to 11-6-1973.
He further stated that he had no other disease for the said period except
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fevar.  On the other had, medical certificate Ext. 1 dated 5-6-1975 granted by
P.W. 2, thz Doctor shows that the petitioner was under the treatment of the
said Doctor and th= petitionsr was suffering from Bacillary Dysentery. P.W
3 Mohimned Ali who wais sent to file timz petition along with medical.
certificate in Court on the date of hearing of ths original case has stated in
his evidence that on 8-6-1975 the petitionsr handed over the medical certificate
Ext. 1 to him in the evening and on the next date he came to Chiftagong
with me:dical certificate and filed time petition. The material contradictions
appearing in ths evidence of P.Ws. referred to, cannot be reconciled in any
wiy. From the discussions of P.Ws. referred to above it is not safe to place
any -reliancs upon thz evidence of P.W. 1 with respect to the alleged illness
of the petitionzr as wall as genuineness of the medical certificate. T, therefore,
have reason to say that the alleped story of illness is not genuine one.
Consequently T find that the petitioner was not prevented by any sufficient
casue from anpearing in Court on the date of hearing of the original LD,
‘case. Accordingly the petitioner is not entitled to get any relief.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the Misccllan ous case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my Labour Court, Chittagong.
dictation and corrected by me. 29-8-1975.
A AHMED
Chairmarn.,
29-8-1975, .

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
' Industrial Dispute Case No, 1 of 1975,

Md. Abdyl Mannan, village Chakmarkul, P.O. Ramu, Chittagong—First Party,
VEFSUS

Chittagong Chamber of Commerce and Industry, 233, Bangabandhu Road
Chittagong—Secand Party. :

PRESENTY

Mr. Ameenuddin, Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

1
» Members.
Mr, Juned A. Choudhury L s e !

Representation: Mr. A, M, Rashiduzzaman, Advocate, appeired for the firsy
party and Mr, Azizul Hug Chowdhury, Advacale, appeared for the second

party. ;
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By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinanee,
{060 the first party Abdul Mannan seeks a direction on the second party lo
confirm him as Junior Measuring Officer in its Licensed Measure Department
in the pay scale of that post and allow him all benefits and facilities of the

_said post with effect from 1-5-1973, after setting aside the order of reversion
dated 1-11-1974,

The case of the first party is that he joined the service under second party
as Junior Assistant on 1-12-1969 and on completion of the probationary period
he was confirmed ia his post as Junior Assistant from June 1970 and thereafter
he was transferred fo Licenced Measures Department on ad hoc basis as Junior
Measuring Officer fiom 1-11-1972 in the scale and grade of that post. Further
case of the first party is that the vacancy of Junior Measuring Officer filled by
him was a permanent post and as such he was appointed as Probationer in
that post. The first party also asserts that there is no provision for od hoc
appointment under the Standing Orders Act and under the provisions of Stand-
ing Orders Act he has been confirmed in the post of Junior Measuring Officer
with effect from [-3-1973. Suddenly by a letter dated 1st November, 1974 the
second party reverted him to his original post of Junior Assistant with imme-
diate effect. It is further alleged that the aforesaid teversion is in violation
of rights guaranteed and secured to him under the provisions of Standing Orders

Act,

Second party contested the case by filing 2 written statementalleging, inter
alia, that this case under section 34 as framed is not maintainable. Itis stated
by the second party that first party was temporarily transferred to the post of
Junior Measuring Officar by letter dated 25th October, 1972 with a clear under-
standing that such transfer shall not creat any right to the post and he may
he reveried to his original post at any time when required. First pETLY'S Tever-
sion to his original post cannot confer any right guaranteed or secured to the
first party. The first party is not entitled to get any releif in the casc.

it is to be seen—whether such transfer of the first party created any right
in him to be treated as confirmed in the post of Junior Measuring Officer
under any law in force or that the same be enforced under section 34 of the

L.R.O.
FINDINGS

Neither party adduced any oral evidence.

Eat. 1. dated 25-10-1972 clearly states that the cervices of the first party were
transferred to the Licenced Measure Department, on ad hoc basis with clear
understanding that such transfer shall not create any right to the post and that
he can be reverted to the original post, ie., Junior Asstt, at any time and the
first party will draw the saldry as per grade of his substantive post. Agdin
from the langnage of Ext. | it cannot be presumed by any strech of imagi-
nation that the _first party was transferred or absorbed againist pérmanent
vacancy 5o as to atiract the provisions of Standing Orders Act: such temporary
transfer in the interest of the administration of the second party, does mnot
vest any right to the post by the first party and therefors, 1l cannol be consi-
dered to be an employment within the meaning of section 4(I) .of the Stapding
Orders Act. It can be salely said that first party retains his original or subs-
tantive post: Onus lies upon. the first party lo prove that he was posted vid,
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Ext. 1 apninst a permanent vacancy, But he has failed to prove it. First
party accepted the transfer (Ext. 1) under cartain conditions mentioned therein
without any protest. Moreover, the first party has not been able to adduce
any evidence to prove his claim that he was promoted to permanent post on
probation. From the discussions above T find that the application of the first
party under section 34 is not maintainable and that the first party is not
entitled to the relief as prayed for.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
12-9-1975,

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at
my dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED

Chairman.
12-9-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industria]l Dispute Case No. 6 of 1975,

Nurul Tslam, s/o. Syed Ahmed, Clo. Arakan Roed Transport Workers® Union,
328, Kapashgola, Chawkbazar, Chittagong—First Pariy,

varsus
(3) Pijus Chandra Dhay, s/o. Dr. Haran Dula] Dhar, C/o. Dhar & Sons, 112,
Sadarghat Road, Chittagong—Seceond Party.
PRESENT:

Mr., Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

. ]>' Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury e

This application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance by
Nurul Islam (first party) with a preyer either for directing the second parly to
reinstate him in his former post with back wages or payment of termiatien
benefit under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed by second pariyNo. 2
as Bus Conductor in Bus No. G-492 with effect from 1-2-1972 on a daily
wages of Tk. 15:00. vyFirst pert became parmant in this employementand dis-
charged his duty satisfactorily. On 30-9-1974 second party No. 3 stopped
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plying the bus on the plea of repairing it and directed first party to go home-
Second party No. 3 then laid off the first party and assured to pay him at
the rate of Tk.15:00 per day as lay off benefit. Therealter on 8-11-1974 his
service was terminated without any notice or payment in lieu of notice in spite
of demands of the first party. The second party has not paid the benefit as

yet.

Names of second parties 1 and 2 have been struck off from the case peti-
tion vide order No.7 dated 9-5-1975, In spite of due notice, second parly
No. 3 did not appear and contest the case. So, this case was heard ex parre.

The only point calling for consideration is—whether the first party is entit-
led to the relief as prayed for.

DECISION

P.W. 1, Nurul Islam, first party, has only examined himself in support of
his case. According to his evidence he was appointed as Bus Conductor for
Bus Mo, G-492 with effect from 1-2-1974 on a daily wages of Tk.15-C0. PW. 1
further stated that he discharged his duty to the satisfaction of his superiors,
But suddenly on 8-11-1974 his service wes terminated at the instance of second
party No.3 without notice. P.W. 1 vide his evidence prays for terminztion
benefit under Standing Oiders Act £s the secord paity No.3 did not pay the
same in spite of demands. The evidenice of P'W. 1 i1eferied to zbove goes
unchallenged and ex parre. From the evidence discussed tbove 1 find that the
first party is entitled to get benefits, i.e., 45 days weges in lieu of notice at
the rate of Tk. 15:00 per day.

Members are consulted over the matter,

Ordered
That the case be allowed ex parte without cost,

The second party No.3 is directed to pay 45 days wages at the rate of
Tk, 15-00 per day to the first party within 30 days from today,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
12-8-1975.

Typed by Mr, M, M. Chowdhury at
my dictation and corrected by me.

A, AHMED

Chairman.
12-8-1975,
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG TN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 7 of 1975,

Altafl Hps’sain, Driver, Sfo. Syed Uddin, Cfo, Arakan Road Transport Workers’
Union, 328, Kapashgola, Chawkbazar, Chittagong—Firsr Party,

VErshis

(1) Proprietor, Bus No. G 492, named Zafar Hossain, Panorama, Zakir Hossain
Road, Chittagong ;

(2) Dulal Chandra Dhar, S/o. Dr. Harendra Lal Dhar, Cfo. Superintendent,
Chittagong Jail, Chittagong ;

(3) Pyush Chaadra Dhar, S/o. Dr. Harendra Lal Dhar, Cfo. Dhar & Sons,
112, Sadarghat Road, Chittagong—Second Parties.

PRESENT |
" Mr. Ameenuddin Akmed— Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.

Mr, Juned A. Choudhury

This application by first party Altaf Hossain under section 34 of the Indus-
trial Relations Ordinance, 1969 is filed for termination benefit as per schedule
ander section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed by the second party
No. 2 as a Bus Driver for Bus No. G 492 which was under his management
and control with effect from 17-3-1974 on daily wages of Tk. 30-00. First
party was permanent in his employment and discharged his duty satisfactorily.
Snddenly on 8-11-1974 the second party terminated his service without any
notice or payment in lien thereof. In spite of demands the first party was not
paid the termination benefit. Hence, this case.

Second parties inspite of service of notices have not entered appearance and
contested the case. So, the case was heard ex parfe.

[t is to he seen—whether the first party is entitled to get termination
benefit as prayed for.

FINDINGS

Examining himself as P, W.1 the first party Altaf Hossain has re-stated his
case which goes unchallenged and ex parte.

The evidence of P, W.1 on record will prove that his permanent service
as worker was terminated by the second party on 8-11-1974 without any notice
or payment in lieu thereof. In view of the evidence and materials on record
the first party is entitled to get termination benefits under section 19(f)(¢) of
the Standing Orders Act, i,e., 43 days' wages as notice pay at the rate of
Tk. 30-00 per day.
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Members are consultea ov=r the matter.
Ordered
That the case be allowed ex parte without cost.

: The second parties are directed to pay 45 days’ wages as notice pay at the
zate of Tk. 30-00 per day to the first party within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
12-8-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictaton and corrected
by me.

A AHMED

Chairman.
12-8-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case Ng. 10 of 1975

Md, Hossain, S/o. Basarat Ali, Clo. Arakan Road Transport Workers’ Union
328, Kapashgola, Chawkbazz;r, Chittagong—First Party, 4 ;

versis

Pijush Kanti Dhar, S/o. Dr. Haran Kanti Dhar, Cfo. Dhar and Sons, 112,
Sadarghat Road, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

2 1 Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury o i)

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 by Mohammed Hossain first party, with a prayer either for his reinstate-
ment in his former post and position or for payment of termination benefits
under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act as per scheduje.

The ease of the first party is that he was appointed by the second pa
No. 3 for Bug No, G-492 as an Assistant with I;Fi;fect !‘1‘1::1:5'r ?.I]?E-IEQE‘:"::! unlfia?ﬁ
wages of Tk, 12-00. First party discharged his duty satisfactorily. Suddenly
on 8-11-1973 second party No, 3 terminated the service of the first party with-
out any notice or payment in lieu thereof and as such, the said termination of
service is in contravention of the provisions of‘thé Standing Orders Act. -
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The names of second parties Nos, 1 and 2 have been struck off vide order
No. 7, dated 9-5-1975, Second party No. 3 has not entered appearance and
contested the case, though notice was duly served upon him. So, this case was
heard ex-parte.

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to reinsiaiement or fer-
mination benefits as prayed for,

DECISTON

P.W. 1, Mohammed Hossain (first party) has examined himself in support of
his case. According to evidence of P.W. 1 he was permanen’ worker under the
second party since 20-6-1974 on a daily wages of Tk. 12:00. PW. 1 has
stated in his evidence that on 8-11-1974 second party No. 3 suddenly terminated
his service without notice and inspite of his demands, termination benefit had
not been paid yet by the second party. P.W. 1 wide his evidence prays fog
termination benefit under section 19(1) of the Stianding Orders Act. Examins
ing himself as P.W. 1, the first party has re-siated his case Which goes un-
challenged and exX parte. From the evidence of P.W. 1 coupled with other
materials I find that the first partyis entitled to get termination benefit under
section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, [.e, only 45 days' wages as notice
pay at the rate of Tk, 12-00 per day.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
_ That the case be allowed ex-parre without cost.

The second party is directed to pay 45 days* wages at the rate of Tk, 12-00
per day to the first party within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Laporr Colrt, Chittagong.
20-9-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me,

A. AHMED

Chairman.
20-9-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 11 of 1275,

Shafiqul Haque, S/o. Ali Ahmed, Village Pomara, P.S. Rangunia, Dist. Chitta-
gong—First Party,

Yersus

(1) Manager, M/S. Dawood Jute Mills Ltd., Rangunia, Chittagong;
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(2) Chairman, Bangladesh Jute Industries Corporation, Adamjee Court, Motijheel,
Dacea;

(3) Government of the People’s Remvblic of Bangladesh, Represented by the
Deputy Commissioner, Chittagong—Second Parry.

PRESENT :

Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed— Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury v i

Representation ;: Mr. Lutful Hague Mazumder, Advocate, appeared for (he first
party and Mr. Azizul Huq Chowdhury, Advocate, appeared for second party.

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 the first party seeks a direction on the second party to reinstate the first
party in his former post and position with back wages after setting aside the
order of termination dated 20-12-1974 given by the second party No. 1.

The casz of the first party is that he was appointed in the establishment of
the second party M/S. Dawood Jute Mills Limited with effect from March 1972
as a H:lper and subszsquently promoted to the post of Line Sardar. First party
was permanent in his emaloyment. Ownership of the establishment was vested
with the szcond party No. 3 and second party No, 3 minages the said estab-
lishment, through sscond party No. 2. Suddenly by an order dated 20-12-1974
the service. of the first party was terminated by the second party No. 1 without
any lawful reason or noticz. The said second party No. 1 is not the employer
within the meaning of Standing Orders Act and he cannot terminate the service
of the first party. So, the termination is illegal and wltra vires,

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inter glia
that the service ofthe first party was terminated under section 19(1) of the
Standing Orders Act, 1965 and the second party No. 1 being the employer has
the lawful authority to terminate the service of the first party and hence no

right guaranteed or secured to the first party. First party is not entitled to
get any relief in this case.

It is to be seen—whether the

first party is entitled to get the relief as
srayed for.

FINDINGS -
Neither party adduced any oral evidence in this case.

Ext. 1 dated 20-12-1974 is the latter by which the second party No. |, the
ilanager terminated the service of the first party with effect from 21-12-1974.
it is clearly contended on b:half of the first party that second party No. 1
the Manager of Dawood Jute Mills Limited is not the ¢m)loyer within the
meaning of Standing Orders Act and as such he cannot terminate the service
of the first partv. On the other hand, it is submitted on behalf of the second
party that accarding to th: provisions of the Standing Orders Act, second party

No. 1 bzing an emplover has lawful authority to terminate the service of the
first party.
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It is not disputed that th= ownership of the establishment (Dawood Jule
Mills Ltd.) was vested with the Government and the Government through Cor-
poration (second party No. 2) control all such establishments. 1t can be safely
said that tha second pacty No, 1, the Manager was employed by second party
No. 2 for minaging, controlling the said establishment and the said Manager
is equally responsible to s=cond parties No. 2 and 3, According to provisions of
section 2(h) of the Standing Orders Act, I have no hesitation to hold that
second party No. 1 is the employer of the first party and as such, second parts
Mo. 1 had ths legal authority to terminate the service of the first party. Conse-
quently [ find no force in the aforesaid contention of the lenrned lawver for
the first party. -

Members are consulted and thev are of the same view with me.

In the result [ find that the first party is not entitled to get any relief it
this case. Hence, it is dismissed without any order as to cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.

Typed by Mr. M, M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 12 of 1975.

Md. Aminullah, Ex-Darwan-cum Pump Driver, [spahani Mansion, Vill. Patika,
P.O. Hathazari, Disi. Chittagong— First Party,

YErsus
(1) The Dirsctor, M. A. Ispahani, Ispahani Building, Agrabad, Chittagong;

(2):Ganeral Manager, Free School Street Property Ltd., Ispahani Group of
Industries, Chittagong— Second Parry. e

PRESENT:
Mr. Amesnuddin Ahmzd—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

% Members.
Mr. Junsd A: Choudhury

Representationr Mr. AK.M. Mophsanuddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate
appeared for the first party and Mr. A K.M. Shamsul Huda, Advocate,
appeared for the 2nd party.
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This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 by first party Aminullah with a prayer for dirceting the second party to
pay service benefits, gratuity, notice pay and other legal does payable to him
minys the amount paid earlier.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed in the establishment
of the second party in the year 1949 as Darwan and since then he was
gontinuing his post till the date of retirement, First party served more than
25 years and has thus become an old and infirm man of 71 years age. He
applied for retirement from service, but the second party kept the matter
in abzyance. Thereafter first party due to his old age and ill health retired
from service with effzct from 1-1-1974, The first party’s service was terminated
with effzct from 1-1-1974 on the ground of superannuation, yet he was not
paid benefit therefor. At the time of retirement the second party No. 2 paid
Tk. 84300 only to the first party and assured to pay rest after final accounting.
Ultimately the second party refused to pay all the rest of the bepefits and
?thl:r dues. The first party is entitled to service benefit accrued to him 25 per
aw.

Second party No. 2 appzared and contested the case by filing a written
statement alleging fnter alia denying first party’s alleged case of retirement from
service. It is the case of the second party that nobody has terminated the
service of the first party at any time. The first party resigned from his
service by an application dated 6-12-1973 and accordingly his resignation was
accepted with effect from 11-12-1973 and the first party has received all his
dues from the second party on full and final settlement of his claim. Since
the first party has already received his dues, he cannot ask for any other
henefits m the present case. His case is Hable to be dismissed.

It 15 to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get relief as prayed
for. :

DECISION

P.W. 1, Aminullah, first party has only examined himself in support of his
case. On the other hand, D.W. 1, M.M. Aurangzeb, and Assistant of the Estab-
lishment Department of the second party company has examined for the szcond
party No. 2. It is not disputed that first party was appointed in the estab-
lishment of second party No. 2 in the year 1949 as Darwan and his last pay
was at the rate of Tk, 291-35 per month. According to P.W. 1 due to his
physical incapacity and old ape and i1l health, he applied for retirement by
filing a patition on 6-12-1973. The said petition has been marked Ext. 1. It
is also admitted by B.W. 1 in his evidence that he received Tlk. 843:00 as per
reczipt dated 11-12-1973, Ext. A, from the second party MNa. 2. This receipt
will show that he recsived salary up to 11th December, 1973 amounting to
Tk, 103:38 and Earned Leave Salary for 80 days upto I11-12-1973 amounting
to Tk. 739-90. It is not disputzd that previously first party brought LD,
case No. 196/74 under section 34 apainst the second party No. 1 claiming
reiirement benafits but the said case was withdrawn with the permission to
sue afresh. Ext., B is the plaint of that case. There in Ext. B the first
party also clearly stated that he retired from service with effect from I-1-1974
on account of superannuation due to settlement of old age. There is no legal
bar to ﬁiii: tttlle present case, as the former case was withdrawn with permission
to sue afresh,
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Sincz the first party rendered service for over 25 years and since he approa-
ched the second party MNo. 2 for retirement, vide Ext. 1, due to his old age
and physical incapacity and since the second party accepted his prayer on
the same ground it would be just and fair that the first party should be
given proper benefits according to the provisions of law. It is not disputed
that in June 1974 the second party’s establishm:nt was released by the Govern-
ment as the Free School Street Property Limited was an abandoned property.
The evidence of P.W. 1 also poes to show that the Free School Street Pro-
perty Limited was then an abandoned property. Moreover, the second party
Mo. 2 has clearly stated in para [0 of his written statement that the first
party has retired from his serviez with effect from 1-1-1974. At the time of
his .retirement the second party's establishment was an abandoned. property.
fermathe. first party is to retire as per Piesident Order No. 121 of 1972, In
age ofif the evidence and circumstances I find that the first party's service was
spneanated with effect from 1-1-1974 by way of retirement, as he attained the
age of superannuation. As it is & case of cessation of employment by way of
superannuation, I think the first party is entitled to following benefits, which
are normally granted to the retired employee;

(1) One month's notice pay at the rate of Tk.291:35 p.m.

(2) 14 days' wages for each completed year of service or part there of
over six momnths.

Members are consulted over the matter,

Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest without cost.

The second party is directed to calculate the aforesaid benefits and to pay
the same to the first party within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

- Chairman,
Labaur Court, Chittagong.
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at 15-11-1975,
my dictation and corrected by me.
A, AHMED
Chairman.
15-11-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispote Case No. 19 of 1975,
Abdul Salam Joardar, S'o. late Abdul Gafur Joardar, Clo. Shaw Wallaca
Bangladesh Ltd., Strand Road, Chictagong—First Party,
VErSUS

Managing Director, M/s. Shaw Wallace Bangladesh Ltd,, Strand Road, Chitta-
gong—Second Party.
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PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairmarn,
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury )
= Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

Representation: Mr. Lutful Haque Mazumder, Advocate, appeared for the
first party and Mr. A, M. Rashiduzzaman, Bar-at-Law, appeared for the
second party.

This is an application under szction 34 of the Industrial R=lacions Ordinancs,
1969 filed by Abdul Salam Joardai, first party, with a prayer that second
party be directed not to retre him (first party) till he attains the age of 60
years on the ground that in the past some employees were retired at the age
of 60 years and hence the age of retirement as per custom is 60 years. It is
further alleged that the second’ party suddenly by a notice dated 6th February
1975 informed h'm that he would retire from service on 28-2-1975, as he
would attain 57 years of age on that date. The said notice of retirement is
against the provisions of Standing Orders Act as well as the customery rules
of the company. Such removal of first party from emloyment on 28-2-1975
shall prejudice him in his guaranteed 1ight of continuing in his permanent
employment.

Second party appeared and contested the ease by filing a written statement
alleging inter alia that the first party’s case as framed is not maintainable as
the same is based on self~contradictory assertions and does not disclose any
cause of action under section 34 of the LR.O. The second party also
challenges the case of the first party on merit stating that the age of retire-
ment in its establishment was always 55 years and that in the past some
em>loyees was given extension of varying periods at the descriion of the
company. The first party has no legal right to continue in his employment
till he attained the age of 30 years. The fiist party is not eatitled fo get
any relief,

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to the relief as prayed
for.

DECISION

P.W. I, Abdul Salam Joardar, first party has only examined himself in
support of his case. None is examined on behalf of the second party. The
first paity’s documents are marked Exts, | to 4, The document produced by
the second party are marked Exts. A to A(2) on admission.

; Inthe course of argument the Learned Advocate for the first party relied

on Ext. 2 and submitted that it proves that the second party has not fixed
retirement age, Consequently he argued, as some employees in the past were
allowed to continue in service till 60 years, the age of retirement in the second
party's establishment as per custom is 60 years, The Learned Advocate, there-
fore, contends that the first party has a right to continue in service till the
agy of 60 years,
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In reply, the Learned Counsel for the second party argued that as the first
party is admittedly no longer in employment since 1-3-1975, the present
application of the first party has been rendered infractuous. It is true that in
cross-examination of P. W. 1 has admitted that he is not in service of the
second party with effect from 1-3-1975, which means that the first party has
already retired from service in terms of Ext, 4. So, 1 find that the relief
prayed for by the first party in his application under section 34 has been
rendur&d infractuous and the said application is, therefore, liable to be dis-
allowed.

[n these circumstances, it 15 not necessary forme to decide any other point
in this case, bot for the sake of giving fullness to my judgment I am now
proceeding to record my findings on the only other point for consideration in
ihis case, f.e.,, whether the first party has any customery right to continue in
service till 60 years,

First party (P.W. 1) has stated in his evidence that he lost his appointment
latter but so far as he could remember no retirement age was mentioned in
fis appointment letter. P.W. 1 has, however, admitted the documents marked
Ext. A to A?). Ext. A is the retirement letter of H.S. Mukharjee, Ext. A(l)
is the retirement letter of Nagendra Lal Paul and Ext, A(Z) is the retirement
letter of Abdul Samad, These exhibits show that Mukharjee retired at 60 years,
Paul at 57 years and Samad at 55 years. Inall these lettersit is specifially
mentioned 55 years as retirement age in the second party’s company and in
the letters addressed to Mukharjee and Nagendra Paul also mentioned that no
further extension would be granted to them, P.W. 1 also admitted that two
other employees Nurul Alam and Safiur Rahman has also retired this year
on artaining the age of 57 years. He also admitted that till his own retire-
ment, neither the union, nor the retired employees challenged any case of
retiremant, P.W, 1 also stated in his evidence that the second party had the
right to grant extension of his employees up to 60 years.

. The evidence of P.W. 1 as well as the Exts. A to A(Z) which were
admitted by him conclusively prove that the age of retirement in the second
party’s establishment has all along been 55 years :_1nd that the second parly
had the right to allow and in fact allowed extensions of varying periods to
some of its employees. It will appear from Ext. 4 that the first party himsell
was allowed extension of two years and served till he attained the age of
57 years. First party has relicd on Ext. 2 toshow that it is an admission on
the party of second party that there is no age of retirement in its establishe
mant. Bearing in mind that the retirement age is the age up to which the
worker has a right to serve unless his service is otherwise terminated in the
meantime in accordance with law, the pre-conditions laid down in Ext. 2
which an employee should fulfil on reaching the age of 55 years in order that
he may serve up to 58 years, clearly supports the contention of second party
that in its establishment retirement age was all along 55 years. Otherwise the
union would have strongly protested against the impediments proposed in
Ext, 2 to be placed in the way of the employees reaching 55 Years. On the
contrary, the union merely forwarded to the second party a resolution of the
executive committee, Ext. 3, requesting management to fix retirement age at
60 years. The offer of the second party contained in Ext. 2 allowing auto-
matic extension up to 58 years on the employee passing & fliness har at
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55 years was thus not accepted by the unmion. So, the position remained that
the retirement age continued to be 55 years for the employees of the second
party with the latter having discretion to allow extension to such of its
employees and for such period as it deem fit,

Even if, it were prove that there was no fixed age of retirement in the
second party’s establishment, the first party would still not have succeeded in
this case. The case of the first party as apDearing in its application under
section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance is that he has a customery
right to serve till he attains the age of 60 years, because some employees inl
the past were allowed to serve till 60 years. This is a self-contradictory
assertion, because no customery right to retire at 60 years is established, if
“‘some’® employees retired at that age in the past. In evidence I have found
only one employee retired at 60 years and with the exception of A. Samad
.who retired at 55 years, the rest retired at 57 years, the age at which the
“first party himself had retired, I, therefore, find no substancd in the case of
the first party on merit,

As stated above the application of the first party under section 34 of the
I.LR.O. is liable to be dismissed as infractuous in view of the relief prayed for
therein and the demands of the first party that he is not in service since
1-3-1975. Consequently I find that the first pariy is not entitled to get any
relief in this case.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered

That tlhc case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Lahotr Court, CI;I;:ngng.
17-11-1975,

Typed at my dictation and
corrected by me.

A, AHMED
Chairman.
17-11-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 24 of 1975,
Birds (Bangladesh) Agencies Limited, Agrabad, Chittagong—First Farty,
YErsus

Chittagong Port Agents, Stevedores and Contractors Employees® Union .
mooring, Gh.iuagun:gﬁg;md Party. P o Double-
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PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury s
Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury .. 0

Represmmifam Mr. Azizul Hug Choudhury, Advocate, appeared for the first
party and Mjs. S.C. Lala and Lutful Hug Mazumder, Advocates, for
2nd party union.

This is a case under section 32(/)(a) of the Industrial Relations (Amend-
ment) Ocdinance, 1970, a joint reference by the parties, f.e., Birds (Bangladesh)
Agancies Ltd., Agrabad, Chittagong as first party and Chittagong Port Agents,
Stevedores and Contractors Emplovees’ Union, the second party in this case
by a memorandum of agreement between the parties, the union demanded
that pursuant to Birds Agencies Ltd, decision that engagement of watchmen
directly by them for their ships and cargo in shed will be discontinued, such
watchmen should be paid termination benefit under the law considering that
thay were in the permanent employment of Birds (Baagladesh) Agencies Lid. -
The management of the first party, fe., Birds Agencies Limited did not accent
such demand of ths union contending that such watchmen are casual #workers
on “No work no pay" basis and as such not entitlea to any benefit under
the law. The union referred the dispute to conciliation but conciliation also
failed to arrive at any ssttlement. The first party (management) offered to the
Union that the controversy as to the nature of employment of the watchmen
bz referred to Labour Court, Chittagong under section 32(1)(a) of the IL.R.O.
for adjudicarion of the dispute. The union accepted the offer and hence the
reference in terms of agreement betwecn the parties in the ‘following language:

“It is agreed by both the parties that the demand raised by the union
that the watchmen engaged by M/S. Birds (Bangladesh) Agencies
Limited, Chittagong be given termination bencfit a5 permanent
workers and that the refusal to accept the demand by the manage-
ment contending that their nature of employment is casual and
hence not entitled to any benefit under the law be jointly referred
by them to the Labour Court, Chittagong under section 32(1)(a)
of the Industrial Relations (Amendment) Ordinance, 1970 for adjudica-
tion without prejudice to the respective contentions of the parties.”

Porsuant to the above term of agreement, a joint petition by both parties
has been filed for adjudication of the dispute containing in the memorandum
of settlement.

Both the parties have submitted their written statements separately. The
second party (union) enclosed a list of 106 such watchmen along with their
written statement dated 3-5-1975 for whom the union claim termination benefits
as per section 19(!) of the Standing Orders Act praying for payment of 45
days' wages in lieu of notice, 8arvice cocmpensation at the rate of 14 days’
wages for each year of service and wages for onz month's earned lzave due
and other attending benefits and bonus as per law and other relicfs which
such watchmsn are found to be entitled. In the alternative to allow such
watchmen to continue in the employment of first party.
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The case of the szcond party union in their written statement is that
such walchmzn are daily rated workers and their rate of wages are fixed
on th: basis of agreement between the parties and they are allotted duty
at Port according to roster prepared by the first party. Further case of the
second party union is that such workmen have been given permanent Gate
Passes renzwzd in each year and the service period of these watchmen are
about 15/20 years and that it is further asserted that the watchmen are re-
quired to bz performad duty at call according to the duty roster prepared
by the first party shitfwise basis and so the watchmen remained ready for
duty at call and for any time. They are whole time permanent smployees
of the first party. It is further asserted that such watchmen are liable to
disciplinary action like other permanent employees of the establishment and
that nature of business for which these watchmen are employed is permanent
and the first purty also has been carrying their business for lony time.

The first party since disconfinued employment of these watchmen in the
month of February 1975 without notice the relationship of emplover and em-
ploy :es biween the first party and these 106 watchmen have been severed uncons-
titutronally by the first party without any notice or payment in lieu of notice
and without paying compensation and other benefits as per law. Hence, the
demand for payment of termination benefit to these watchmen under section
19(Z) of the Standing Orders Act.

The management contested the demand of the second party union hy filing
written statement, dated 10-5-1975 alleging imrer alia that the first party
{managemont) is 4 comme cial establishment carrying on business as Steamer
Agent and that the first party used to emnloy watchmen on daily wages for
watch keening the ship at Port and the Cargo at Jetty sheds as and when
the ships of their principal call at Chittagong Port and losd and unload
cargo. The job of such watchmen were casual in the nature and as they
were not required when the ships leave the Post and the cirgo in the jetty
are delivered to the consignees. Such watchmen are paid off fully when their
engagement are over with the departure of the vessel and delivery of cargo.
Those watchmen are always paid in full and final settlement of all their wages.
further case of the first party is that these watchmen used to soligit engage-
ment when the ships used to arrive at Chittagong Port and on such reporting
ihese men are engaped for the time being. In case any watchmen do not
report, no action is taken like regular employees. These watchmen are given
sdie passes only for the purnose of entry into the protected area of Chiltagong
Port by the Chittagong Port Trust at the instance of the first party. The
watchmen are performing casual nature of job as and when they are re-
‘quired to b: em>loyed on daily wages basis. These watchmen are not liable
for any discinlinary action when they are not engaged by the first party. They
dre liatle for disciplinary action during their casual employment only. These
syatchmen are casual in nature on “No work no pay” basis and gate passes
#rere obtained from the Port Authority on such understanding between the
Jarties. It is also alleged by the first party employer that the number of
such watchmen vary from time to time and that such casual watchmen never
demanded or paid any benefit as now claimed by the second paity un‘on.
These watchmen are, thercfore, not entitled to any benefit under section 19(1)
of the Standing Orders Act.
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Ths second party union examinsd 57 witnesses including the General Secre-
tary of thz union. Th= second party filed 4 gate passes of M/s. Jane Alam.
Abdul Aziz, S@rajul Hugq and Mohammed Rafiqgue No. 2, by an application
datsd 6-8-1975 praying thit the aforesaid persons having failed to appear in
Court, their gate passes may be admitted as evidence of employment. Those
gate passes are marked Ext. B (33) to B(56). The first party has examined
one witness and exhibited various documents being Exts. I to & series in
support of their case.

Points for determination are as follows:—

(1) Whether the nature of job of the watchmen engaged by the first
party employer is permanent or casual in nature;

(2) Whether these watchmen are entitled to benefit under section 19(1)
of the Standing Orders Act, or benefits under any other law for the
time being in force.

DECISION

- Points I and 2—Both the points are taken up togther for the sake of
convenience.

Although the second party union in their written statement dated 3-3-1975
gave a list of 106 witchm=n but they have examinsd only 56 of such watch-
men, f.e., D.W. 2 to D.W. 57 and therefore, in the instant case I am con-
cerned with 56 persons only and the case of the rest 50 watchmen who hare
not appeared and examined in Court goes by defanlt.

The evidence of D.W. 1, Mosharraf Hussain, the General Secretary is
that while he asserts in his examination-in-chief that the watchmen are per-
manent workmen, and Ext. 1,  is an agreement between the second
party and other embloyers including first party. It is evident vide Ext, 1
that the union negotiated and entered into an agreemesnt for increase of wages
of the casual workers, D.W. 1 also states that there is no agreement with the
first party or sim’lar emoloyer concerning ' Annual Leave, Sick Leave or Casual
Teave of the watchmen like regular emnloyees/workers. DJW. I further states
that the union have never raised any dispute with first party to declare these
watchmen 2s the permanent workers.

The following common statements have been made by almost all the second
party witnesses that the nature of their work is on “no work no pay” basie,
That they do not get work regularly every day and month in the year, that
the first party doss nottaks any diseiplinary action when they are not engage:
that they are not required tosubm't any aoplicition for leave for absence,
‘and that they came to office at their own cost to see, if they will be posted
in a vesssl of the first party and that those watchmen are finally paid off
after their duties is over and that they consider themselves as permanent
workars because of holding an yearly gate pass which they consider to be
permanent gate pass.

D.W. 2 Abul Kalam states in cross examinition that he worked for 7
days in January, 8 days in February, 6 days in March and 18 days in Amil,
1974 only. D.W. 3 Abdus Salam says that in January 1974 he worked for
4 days only. D.W. 6 Nur Alam says that on average his duty per month is
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5 tg 10 days, D.W. 7 Abul Kashem says that on average he worked for
10 to 15 days in a month. So also the D.Ws. 17 Fazal Mia says that he
did not work at all under first party during February, March, July, August,
September, October and November 1974. D.W. 20 Saleh Zahur says that
when he does not go to first party’s office he works elsewhere and receives
daily wages therefrom. D.W. 21 Md. Nasim says that in 1974 he worked
for 2 months only. He further says that they are not required to work when
she vessels leave the Port. D.W. 21 further says that after [5-2-1972 he is
working under other Stevedores. D.W. 23 Ekhlasur Rahman says that there
is no compulsion to attend office and report for doty. He further says that
there is no prohibition for a watchmen to work elsewhere when the vessel
teave Chittagong Port...D.W. 25 says that there is no compulsion in attending
office. D.W. 26 says that few watchmen left job after 1962 and they were-
not paid any benefit by the first party..D.W.27 Raja Mia siys that watch
men are not liable for disciplinary action when they remain absent. He further
2ays that they are fully paid off when their engagemsnts were over with the
departure of the vessel. DWs. 30, 32, 33, 37, 39, 41, 47, 51, 54 and 356
‘also say in their evidence that they are fully paid off when their engagements
were ever with the departure of the first party’s vesselLD.W. 28 says that
in- 1974 he did not work at all from May to December, [1974. D.W. 30
says that he did not work for the month of January, June, July, September
and October, 1974, D.W. 34 says that he used to work elsewhere when he was
not engaged by the first party in the vessel, D.W. 35 says that those who
left or discontinued service of the first party they were not paid termination
banafit. Similarly D.W. 36 states that watchmen discharced or left service
during the period from 1964 to 1974 were not paid any benefit. D.W. 38
says that when permanent watchmen in office remain temporarily absent he
was their engaged as Badli worker. D.W. 43 has stated in his evidence that
k= did not work .atall during 1974, D.W. 44 had stated that he did not
work for a single day during 1974 and he performed duty elsewhere. D.Ws
40 42 and 45 havs stated in their evidence that because they have got per-
manent gate passes, they are permanent workers. D.W. 49, has stated in his
evidence that he is|a contractor under Shipping Agent for the last 7 months
and he used to supply labourers to the company. D.W. 57 has stated that
since one year he has bsen comployed in C.D.A., Chittagong and drawing
salary of Tk. 150:00 per month. It is in evidence that the first parfy em-
ployer employed some watchmen on different days and their names have been
keot in-the list maintained by the first party and those watchmen are required
to work at calls according to roster prepared by the first party and the
payment made to them on the basis of “No work no pay.” Second parly
inion demanded that although these watchmen happened to work ‘on “No
—~zark no pay” basis' but they are permanent employes of the establishment
hagause they are to report to the office regularly for information of their

duties of posting.

Keeping in view the above evidence of the D.Ws, and of Ext. 6, a letter
from ths first paty to the Secretary of the second party union specifically
stating that the engagement -of these watchmen are strictly of casual mature
and acceptance of the same by the Organising Secretary of the union coupled
with the provisions of Ext. 1, T do not support the aforesaid claim of the
second party, Second party, has relied on the permanent gate passes Ext. B
series issued to watchmen. These gat passes are issued by the Clattagong
TPort Trust entitling the holder to enter the restricted Port area to carry out
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any work connected with the Port. These passes Ext. B series by {hemselves
did not establish any particular relationship between the employer and the
workmen. These are merely passes issued by a 3rd party, ie., Chittagong
Port Trust at the request of the first party. Ext. 3 series filed by the first
party containing list of wachmen engaged by them (first party) during the
year 1972, 1973 and 1974 will show that in 1972 there were as many as
108 watchmen which gradually came down to 69 in 1974, for whom gate
passes were obtained by the first party from the Chittagong Port Trust. Thus
is it evedent that 39 of such watchmen have left the first party and they
were not paid any benefit as now claimed by the second part¥. From Ext.
5 it will show that arrival of ships of the first party are notified before their
birthing report issued by the Chittagong Port and hence there is no necessity
of watchmen to attend office every day. It is in evidence from almost all
the second party's D.Ws, that they are finally paid off their wages on com-
pletion of their duty which is also supported by Ext. 8 series. Ext. 9 is a
statement showing monthwise engagedment of watchmenwhere from it wili
be seen that such watchmen are not given'regular engagement like permanent
employees. Ext. 2 is a letter from the Government, Ministry 'of Commerce
showing that the first party has bezen declared to be an abandoned property
taken ovzr by the Government and managed through an Administrator. Section
14 of the President's Order 16 of 1972 provides “Any property vested in
Government under this Order shall be exempt from all legal process,”

Ext. A series shows that the order and posting of watchmen is subject
to the confirmation by the Master of the vessel. Lawyer appearing on behalf
of the sscond party lay much stress on Ext. D, a letter dated 24-2-1971
written to second party, but on scrutiny of the same, it is found that sucht
claim of the second party has been referred to the head office of the first
party for consideration and making 12 watchmen permanent. Sp, this cannot
be linked in support of the case of second party.

Lawyer for the second party submits that the nature of the business of
the first party bzing permanent, therefore, the engagement of such watchmen
admittedly on® No work no pay” basis amounts to permanent employment
on piece rate basis.

“Casual Worker” has been defined in section 2(e) of the Standing Orders
Act as follows:—

*Casual worker means a worker whose employment is of casual pature.

It is, therefore, evident thatit is not the “nature of business” of the
employer but the “nature of employment” by the employver which determines
the status of a worker under the law. Having regard to thz above facts I
do not find any substancs in the contention of the learned Advocate of
the second party on this score.

It is further argued on bzhalf of the second party that these watchmen
can bz compared with the picce rated worker of any industry like Jute and
Textile Mlls and therefore, thay should bz considered as permenent piece
rated workars. I find no force in the said contention. Piece rated workers
are assured of minimum wages per month and are entitled to facilities like
permanent workers in' respect of leave and disciplinary action but it 1z found



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA,, JANUARY 20, 1976 601

from the eviderce of D.Ws. that these watchmen are neither assured of mini-
mum wages even when not in employment, nor they get any leave facilities,
far less they are liable to any disciplinary action 'when not engaged by the
first party, It is also in evidence of almost all the D.Ws. that they come to
office only to take information whether they will be given any posting when
the ships of the first party arrive at Poit. There are, therefore, marked
difference in the nature of employment between the piece rated workers in
Jute and Textile Mills, than these watchmen concerned.

From the discussions above I find that these watchmen are casual workers
on the basis of “No work no pay’, and they worked as casual workers on daily
rated basis. Having regards to the above facts and circumstances I find that
the D. Ws. 2 to 57 are not entitled to termination benefits or other benefit
as prayed for.

In arriving at the above decision I have considered the opiniont of the

learned Members.
Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.
: AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Typed by Mr. M.H. Chowdhury at my Chairman,
dictation and corrected by me. Labour Court, Chittagong.
11-10-1975. :
A, AHMED
Chairmar,
11-10-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGIADESH
Industrial Distpute Case No. 33 of 1975.

Saroj Kanti Sen, Ananta Mohan Sen, of Dewanji Pukur Lane,Dewanbazar,

Chittagong—First Party,
Versus

The Chief Executive, M/s, Barnak Advertisers, Almes Cinema Building (1t
floor), Chatteswari Road, Chittagong—Second Farty.

FamsEnT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
: Members,
Mir. Juned A, Choondhury

This application under section 34 of the Industriz]l Relzticns Ordinznce,
1060 by first party for directing the secend rarly to pey to the first perty
termination benefit under section 19(i) of the Stznding Orders Act, 1565,
outstanding salary ofJanuary 1975 and 3 days of February 1975.
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The case of the first party is that he was appainted by the second party
as Business Representative with effect from 19-12-1974 on 4 monthly salary
of Taka 250-00. On 3rd February 1975 the first party received a communica-
tion dated 28th January 1975 whercin it has been stated that the first party’s
service is no longer required with efiect from 10-1-1975. The second party.
thus terminated the employment of the first party without niotice or payment
in lieu thereof. The second party did not pay the salary of Janpary 1975 -
and for 3 days of February 1975. The first party is entitled to the relief as
prayed for.

The second party appeared and contested the case by filing written state-
ment stating that the first party is not a worker and as such this case is
not maintainable. It is the case of the second party that the first perty, was
appointed as Manager of the second party on 19-12-1974 as probationer. After
his appointment as such, he worked up to 14-1-1975 and on this date he was
terminated from service, First party having been terminated within the probs.
tionery period he has no legal right to gel or claim termination benefit, i

Tt is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as prayed for.

DECISION

P.W. 1 first %art}- has only examined himself in support of his case. None
is examined on behalf of the second party.

Ext | dated 18-12-1974 is the appointment letier of first party, Ext, 2,
dated 10-1-1975 is the letter by which the service of the first party was termi-
nated with effect from 10-1-1975. It is an admitted fact that the first party
was appointed as Business Representative vide Ext. 1 with effect from 19-12-1874
on & monthly salary of Tk. 250-00. It is also not disputed that first party’s.
service was terminated vide Ext. 2 within the probationery period. Thus the
first party is not entitled to get termination benefit under any provision of law.

P.W. 1 in his evidence in cross stated that he attended the second party's
office up to 12-1-1975 and thereafter he was allowed to sign the Attendance
Register, The evidence of P. W. 1 further shows that on 12-1-1975 he was
informed by the management that his service has been terminated. Thus it is
clear that first party knew well on 12-1-1975 that his service has been termina-
ted by second party vide Ext. 2. The second party is Dot coming to say on
oath that they paid the salary of the first party for January 1 to 12, 1975,
the period the first parly worked. I, therefore, find that the first parly is
entitled to get his arrear wages for the period from 1-1-1975 to 12-1-1975
from the second party. :

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest in part without cost.

The second party is directed to pay the arrear Wages of the first party
for the period from 1-1-1975 to 12-1-1975 witin 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagang.
Typed by Mr. . M. Chowdhury 5-11-1975.
at my dictation and corrected by me.
A, AHMED
Chairman.

5-11-1973.
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[N THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH

Industrial Dispute Case No. 36 of 1975.

Anisul Hague (Scudding Hand Flesher), Cfo. Chattagram Tannery Workers®
Union, Baktiar Manzil, Jalalabad, Chittagong—First Party,

Vversus
(1) The Manager, M/S. Raushan Tannery, Co., Hathazari Road, Chittagong ;

(2) Bangladesh Tanneries Corporation, representaed by Dy, General Manager,
Regional Office, Panchlaish, Chittagong—Second Parfy.

PRESENT !
nr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969 the first party Md. Anisul Hug who was a permanent worker under
second party for last 10 year seeks direction on the second party to allow
him (first party) to resume his duty with full arrear salary after setting aside
the verbal order of suspension dated 28-9-1974 and also to declare the charge-
sheet dated 25-2-1975 as false, moala fide and illegal.

The case of the first party is that he has been serving under the second
party and last pay drawn by him as Seudding Hand Flesher was Tk. 289-00
per month. The second party suspended him (first party) verbally with effect
from 28-9-1974 without framing any charge for any cause whatsoever against
him. First party went to resume duty as usual but he was not allowed
to resume duty after such illezal suspension but making payment of 50 per cent
of his salary as suspension allowance, Thereafter the second party No. 1
issued a false charge-sheet dated 25-2-1975 apainst him and thereafter the first
narty submitted the explanation under registered post with A/D on 4-3-1975.
Second party received the explanation but did not consider the same as yet,
rather verablly refused either to take any action on the same or to pay him
full salary. Inspite of repeated requests the second party is not allowing first
party to resume duty.

Second party No. | consted the case by filing 2 written statement alleging
inter alia that that some chemicals were being stolen away from the second
party Tannery by some unscrupulous workers and the management tried to
find out the culprits but in vain. Second party, however, started a preliminary
enquiry into the occurence and it has been disclosed that the chemicals were
stolen by the first party and thereafter the second party suspended the first
party with effect from 98-9.1974 and carried further investigation into the case
and as a result there was a delay in framing charge apainst the first party.
The charpe shest was issued upon the first party on 25:2.1975 and the first
party submitted his explanation on 4.3-1975, Thereafter the second party
asked the first party to appear before the enquiry committee on 0-5-1975.
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The first party instead of appearing before the committee informed the second
party his inability to appear, as he filed the present case in the Labour Court.
Getting the information from the first party about filing of the present case,
the second party postponed the domestic proceeding. The first party is not
entitled to get any relief. :

It 18 to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get the relief prayed
for.

FINDINGS

Neither party adduced any oral evidence. Admittedly the management
suspended the first party verbally with effect from 28-9-1974 without having
any cause whalsoever against him, i.e., suspension is quite improper and not
according to law. i

It is not disputed that a charge-sheet was issued by the second party on
25-2-1975 on the allegation that on the night of 28-9-1974 the first party
have taken out chemicals from the Tannery premises and as such he was
asked to explain why action should not be taken against him for his such
conduct and that thereafter first party submitted his explanation on 4-3-1975.
It is also not disputed that second party asked first party to appear before
enquiry committee on 9-4-1975 and in reply to the same the first party sub-
mitted a patition dated 9-4-1975, Ext. A, alleging that as he filed the present
I.D. Case, it was not possible on his part to attend such iliegal enguiry.
It is the case of the second party that on receipt of the said infofmation
Ext. A, ths second party postponed the departmental proceeding., It is con-
tended on bzhalf of the-second party that the departmental proceeding could
have been eompleted by this time but due to the non-appearance of the first
party in the enquiry as well as the filing of the present case, the second party
_cannot proceed any further. ] :

From my above discussions the second party simply passed an order of
-suspension with effect from 28-9-1974 and kept the first party under SUSpEnsion
for long over 2 months, ie., until 25-2-1975 when the charge for misconduct
was issued apainst ‘the first party. It can be held without any hesitation that
such suspension from 28-9-1974 to 25-2-1975 is quite improper and illegal,

Admittedly the second party No. 1 issued charpe-sheet dated 25-2-1975
against first party for alleged misconduct and thereafter first party submitted bis
explanation dated 4-3-1975 and after that the second party No. 1 asked the
first party to appear before the domestic enquiry, where the first party
failed to appear alleging that he has already filed the present case
" (LD. Case No. 36/1975). Seccond party cannot proceed any further against
first party with the departmental enquiry during pendency of the present cese.
The departmental proceeding against first party was postponed not for the fault
of the second party but due to filing of the present case by the first party,
In view of my discussions above the verbal suspension order with effect from
28-9-74 without showing any casue or charge-sheet is nol according to law and
the first party is entitled to get full salary for the said period with effect
from 28-9-1974 up to the date of charge-sheet dated 25-2-1975. The charge-
sheet dated 25-2-1975 on record does not show that first party was Suspended

PR T R
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with th: chargs-sh=et. Th2 prayer of the first party for resumption of duty
does arise ,when a departmental proceeding is pending against him. The

second party No: 1 can proceed with the departmental proceeding after the
disposal of this case.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest in part without cost.

Verval suspension order dated 28-9-74 be set aside as not legal. The prayer
for resumption of duty be disallowed.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairmen,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
30-9-1975.
Typed at my dictation.

A. AHMED

Chairman.

30-9-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No.. 56 of 1975,

Md. Eunus Meah Chowdhury, S'o. Late Yakub Ali Chowdhury, village Allah,
P.O. Saraotali, P.S. Boalkhali, Chittagong—First Party,

versus
(1) M/s. A. K. Docking and Engineering Co. Ltd.;

(2) Mfs. A. K. Khan and Co. Ltd., Managing Agent of M/s. A. K. Docking

;nd Engineering Co. Limited, both are of Batali Hills, Chititagong—Second
arty.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman,
Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury -

} Members.

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 the ficst party Md. Yunus Meah Chowdhury secks a direcdon on the
second party to reinstate hm in his former post with back wages after setting
aside the dismissal order dated 17-1-1975 which was passed against him illegally

without holding any domestic enquiry by affording him (first party) opportu-
nity to defend,
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Second party contested the case by filing written statement allesing fnter alia
that the first parly was issued with a letter of charge dated 4-12-1974 for com-
mission of misconduct detailed therein asking him to submit explanation and the
first party submitted his explanation dated 6-12-1974 which was not found at
all satisfactory. Thereafter in furthreance of the same the first party was dis-
missed from service by dismissal order dated 17-1-1975. The said dismissal of
the first party from service was made in accordance with the provisions of law
The first party is not entitled to get any relicf.

Point for determination 1s whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated
in his service with back wages as prayed for.

DECISION

Meither party addoced any oral evidences The first party was charge-sheeted
vide Ext. A datad 4-12-1974 for insubordination and the first party in comnpli-
ance with the said charge-sheet submitted his explanation dated 6-12-1974 Ext. B.
In his ex?lanit'on Ext. B though the first party do=s not imnlicitly admit the
alleged charge, he does not clearly deny the incident which took place on
2-12-1974 when in reply to the Director's query about some work matters he
(first party) stated ‘‘please terminaie my service'.

Tt is contended on behalf of the first party that the allegation in Exi, A
do not constitute misconduet under section 17(3) of the Standing Orders Act.
I have carefully gone through the contents of charge-sheet Ext. A as well as
the detailed exnlapdtion Ext. B submitted by the first party in combliance with
the alleged charge. The first party in his explanation elaborately described the
reason for which he asked for termination before his Hon'ble Director. It
cannot be said from ths documentary evidence on record coupled with circums-
tances that his (first party) such behaviour does not amount to wilful insubordi-
nation or disobedience to justify the extreme punishment, f.e., dismissal. Tt is
an admitted fact that the second party dismissed the first party from service
vide Ext, C datzd 17-1-1375 without holding any enquty. In this case the
first party has allezedly mishehaved in presence of the Director of the company
and in his exolanation he does not deny to have said what was allegation in
the charge-sheet. The only thing that the doms=stic enquiry could have estab-
lished, was, the manner in which he (first party) has asked for termination of
service, From the explanation of the first party it will clearly appear that he
is not interested in working under the second party for the reasons stated
therein and as such he prays for his service to be terminated. Considering the
Facts and circumstances it is found that the ends of justice will be duly met,
if the dismissal order is substituted with the order of termination of his service
with direction to pay him (first party) termination benefits. I, therefore, hold
that the first party is not entitled to get reinstatement with back wages, but
he will get termination benefits under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders

Act.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered

That the case be allowed on contest in part without cost.
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The first party is entitled to get the following termination benefits from the
second party and the second party is directed to pay the same to the first
party within 30 days from to day:

(I} 90 days’ notice pay at the rate of Tk, 271-11 p.m;

(2) Compensation at the rate of 14 days” wages for each completed year of
service or part thereof over six months;

(3) Wages for unavailed period of Earned Leave, if any;
(4) Unpaid wages, if any, due;

Any other benefit or benefits to which the first party may be found to he
entitled under any other law for the time being in force.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
17-12-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A, AHMED
Chairnzan.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 57 of 1975,
nMd. Ismail, S/o. Abdus Sattar, P.O. and Vill. Pirkhain, P.S. Anwara, Dist.
Chittagong— First Party,
VErsis
Abdullah Al-Mamun Chowdhury, The Dainik Sadinata, 49, Nawab Serajuddowla
Road, P. S, Kotwali, Chittagong—Secaond Party.
PRESENT: '
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury ..

This is an application under Section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969 filed by first party: Mohammed Ismail against the second party with a
praver for directing the second party for giving him (first party) subsistence
allowance for the entire period of suspension and the pay of December, 1974
together with compensation. : :

The case of the first party is that he i a permanent worker under the
second party and has been serving as & Make-up man of the Daily News
Paper Dainik Sadinata of the second party and has been drawing Tk 220-00.
as his monthly salary from second party., Unfortunately the first party was
served with an order of suspension, dated 31-12-1974 issued bythe second party
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on the allegation that publication of news item was uncalled for, unwarranted
and detrimental of the paper and acted against the discipline of the second
party estalsishment, First party denied the same by filing explanation, The
first party is kept under suspension on and from 31-17-1974 without giving him
any subsistence allowance and he is also deprived of getting the pay of Decem-
ber, 1974 in utter disregard of the relevant provisions of law,

Second party though appeared and took time for filing written statement
but unfortunately second party took no steps for filing written statement and
the case was fixed for ex parfe hearing and accordingly this case was heard
EX parte.

The only point calling for consideration is—whether the first party is entitled
to subsistence allowance for the suspension period along with wages for Deceme- -
ber, 1974 as prayed for.

DECISION

P.W. 1, Mohammed Ismail, first party has only examined himself in suprort
of his case.

According to P.W. 1 he i5 a Makeup man of the second party establishment
since 1972 and he has been drawine Tk. 220-00 per month. His evidence fur-
ther shows that he was charge-sheeted for false allegation and suspened yide
letter, dated 31-12-1974 Ext. 1 and thereafter the first party submitted explana-
tion on 1-1-1975 Ext. 2 denying the charges. P.W. 1 further stated that he is-
kept under suspension on and from 31-12-1974 without giving him any subsis-
tence allowance and the wages for the month of December, 1974 has not

220 paid as yet, though he (P,W. 1) demanded the same from the second party.

Examining himself as P.W. 1 first party has re-stated his case which goes
unchallenged and ex parte. It is proved that the first party was a permanent
worker under the second party with effect from 1972, From the evidence I
find that the first party is entitled to get subsistence allowance and his wages
for the month of December, 1974.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be allowed ex parte without cost.

Second party is directed to pay subsistence allowance for the entire period
of suspension and pay of December, 1974 to the first party and the« secopd
party is to implement this order within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Courr, Chittagong.
30-8-1975.
Typed by Mr, M. M. Chowdhury at my

dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman,
30-B-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH

Industrial Dispute Case No. 64 of 1975,

Md, Tshaque, S/o. Nur Ahmed, Ex-Turner, Begum Dockyard, and Engineering
Works, Jalilganj, Chittagong—First Pariy,

i VETSUS

¢1) Badrunnahar Begum, Managing Director, Begum Dockyard and Engineering
Works, Jalilganj, Chitlagong;

(2) Mrs. Kamrun Nahar Begum, W/o. Mr. Yusuf Chewdhury, Director of
Begum Dockyard and Engineering Works;

(3) Mrs. Nurun Mahar Begum, W/o. Mr. Sultan Ahmed, Director, Begum
Dockyard and Enginecring Works, Jalilganj, Chittegeng—>Seccrd Fariy.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chnwdhuryl :
Members,

Mr. Juned A, Choudhury Nt

By this application under Section 34 of the Industria] Relations Ordinance
1969 the first party Md, Ishaque who was a permanent worker under second
party since July 1967 seeks reinstatement in his former post with bick weges
upon the allegation that he was illegally dismissed frem permerent service
without following the provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the Stending Oiders Act.

Second party appeared in this case snd filed written objecticn but on the
date of hearing the second party found zbsent on repeated calls snd tock no
steps and as such, this case was heard ex parte.

It is to be secen—whether the first party is entitled to get reinstetement with -
back wages us prayed for.
FINDINGS

P.W. 1 Mohammed Ishaque, first party, has only exzamined himself in
support of his case. According to P.W. 1 he was dismissed from service
without any cause or framing any charge. Examining himsell as P. W 1. the
first party has restated his case which goes unchailenged. In spite of sufficient
opportunity given to the second party, they are not coming to deny the first
party’s case. I, therefore, find that the first party cese has been proved
‘ex . parte and the first party is entitled to get relief,

Members are consulted over the matter,
. f Ordered
- That the case be allowed ex parte without cost.
~The second party is directed to reinstate the first party in his former post
and position with back wages within 30 days from today, :

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman
Labour Court, Chittogong.
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my 29-9-1975.
dictation and corrected by me,
A. AHMED
Chairman.

- 29-9-1973.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, 72 of 1975,

Mamtazuddin, Sjo, late Hossain Ali Pandit, Vill. Majdipur, P.O. Aliarpur:
P.S, Senbagh, Dist, Noakhali—First Party,

versus

M/s. Amin Jute Mills Ltd., Sholashahar, Hathazari Road, Dist, Chittagong—
Second Farty.

PRESENTY
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury )
F Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury J

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969 by first party Mamtazuddin with a prayer for directing the second party
to pay termindation benefit under section 19() of the Standing Orders Act, 1965
or to grant any other relief or reliefs,

The case of the first party is that he had been serving in the establishment
of the sccond party since Ist April, 1954 as Assistant In-charge, Store Accounts
and his last salary was Tk. 812-00 including all. The first party was a perma-
nent employee of the second party and his work is physical and clerical. The
second party suddenly on 6-1-1973 issued a letter, terminating his service
alleging that he (first party) had attained or exceeded’ 57 years of service and
as such he should retire from service with effect from 31-3-1975 as per
Bangladesh Public Servant (Retirement) Rules, 1973, There is no Provision
for retirement in the labour laws. That being so, the action of the second
party 1s nothing but termination simpliciter under the guise of retirement and
as such, the first party is entitled to get termination benefit under section 19(1)
of the Standing Orders Act, 1965. Second party in spite of demands has not
paid the termination benefit. Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inter afja
that the first party is not a “worker” under the provisions of labour laws and
so this application is not maintainable under section 34 of the LR.O. It is
further alleged that the first party was appointed as Clerk on 1-4-1954 and
was subsequently promoted to the post of Asstt, In-charge, Stores Accounii
with effect from B8-8-1966. As Assistant In-charge the first party wasy
performing the function of the In-charge of the department and was placed in
C-II grade of the B.JI.C,, a grade fixed for the officers. As Assistant In-charge,
the first party used to render supervisory work over the subordinates under
him. There is no provisions in the service rules of the officers for payment of
termination benefit due to superannuation, The first party is not entitled lo
get the relief prayed for,

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief ag
prayed for,
DECISION

P T Mamtazuddin, first party has examined himself in support of his
case. Nome is examined on behalf of the second party.
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It goes without saying that the petition under secticm 34 of 1L.RO. will
be maintainable only if the first party is foind to be a “wiorker”: otherwise
he is out of Court. In orderto determine—whether an employee is & worker or
iz one excluded from its category, we shall have to look imto the nature of
the work he performed., P.W. 1 has stated clearly in his evidence in-chief that
he was promoted as Asstt. In-charge, Stores Accounts on B-8-1566-and he was
placed in C-II grade of B.L.I.C. P.W.1 also stated in his evidence that he,
as Head of Department recommended the leave applications of the steff under
him by signing as such in leave applications Ext, A, A(l) and A(2). P.W. 1
also admits that he put his initials in col. 12 of increment list for 1971, 1972
of the staff of the Stores Department. The said list hes been marked Ext. B.
P.W. 1 alsostated in his cross that he was Hezd of the Department of his
store department at the time of his retirement. Ext. 1 is the order dated
6-1-1975 by which the second party asked the first party to retire from the
service, as he (P.W. 1) had exceeded 57 years of age. In view of the evidence
of P.W. 1 referred to above he (P.W.1) was performing the function of the
In-charge of the department and was placed in C-I1 grade of the BJIC, a
grade fixed for the officers. The evidence on record further shows that 1st party
used to render supervisory work over his 8/9 su bordinates under him in the said store
department. It is a case of cessation of employment by way of superannuation.

A worker has been defined in the Standing Orders Act 1565 in section 2(v)
as well as in I.R,0., 1969 in section 2. I have gone through the said referred
sections and the definition of section 2 (viii) clause (¢) of L.R.O. It can be
safely said from the above referred evidence thst the first party hzd super-
visory as well as administrative function end contrel over his subordinaies end
he ajso had the administrative czpacity over 8/9 suboidinite cleiks. First
party cannot be accepted 1o be a worker aslaw dges not znywhere szys that
the criterion of @ person in administrative or supervisory must necessarily hed
the power .to appoint and dismiss any employee of the establistment., Mere
absence of power in discharging duties of Manager or Administrator, of appoint-
ment and dismissal, does not exclude him (first party) from the category of the
excluded persons,as mentioned in the zbove seciion of the lebour laws, From
the evidence and my discussions above, Tem of the view that the first party
was ot a worker under the labour laws and as such, he is not entitled to the
benefit or reliefs as prayed for. I, therefore, find that thiscase is not main-
tainable under section 34 of the LR.O,

Learned lawyer #ppearing on behalf of the second party has submittedt
during argument that the second party management 15 reedy to give the firs
party retirement benefit according to law, The first party may approach the
second party for such benefit.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost as not maintainable.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
Typed by Mr. MM, Chowdhury 8-12-1975.
at my dictationand corrected by me.
A, AHMED
Caagirman,

8-12-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, 77 of 1975

Shah Tmran, Clo. Staff Quarter, Elahi Baksha & Co., 126, Strand Road,
Sadarghat, Chittagong—#irst Party,

versus

Administrator, Messrs Elahi Baksh & Co., 126, Strand Road, Chittagong—
Second Party, i

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairmman,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Mr. Juned A. Choudury o

N

}Membem.

By this application under section 34 ofths Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969, the first party Shah Emran seeks direction on the sccond party to pay
his arrear salary from the month of March 1975 till the date of d:cision
of this case mainly on the pround thit the s=cond party in soite of repeated
demands did not pay his (first party) salary for the months of March and
April, 1975 though the second party paid salary to all other staff.

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement mainly alleging
that this case under section 34 with claim for arrear wages is nol maintainable,
‘Second party further alleged that the second party received an application from
the first party on 6-3-1975 praying leave for 15 days with effect from 5-3-1975
-for repair of his village house at Raipur, Moakhali. Second party granted
him leave of 15 days and the first party was due to resume his duty on
20-3-1975. -First party did not resume his duty, Thereafter second party
issued a letter to the first party on 29-3-1975 asking him to resume duty.
But the first party neither reported for duty nor care to give any reply.
- First party was continuing in unauthorised absence. Ultimataly the second
‘party issued charge-sheet against the first party for his unauthorised absence
for more than 10 days and the firsi party submitted bis exnlanation and there-
after enquiry was held and ultimately second party dismissed the first party
from his service for misconduct wide letter dated 11-7-1975. First party is
not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as. -

aved for.
Ay DECISION

PW,. 1, first party, has only examined himself in support of his case
D.W. 1, Rezaul Bari, the Administrator of the second party has examined
himself along with another witness, It is contended on behalf of the second
party that this case as framed is not maintainable, Section 36 (5) of the
Industrial Relations Ordinance clearly shows that it is not the intention of
the legislature that this Court should enfertain any application for payment
of wages, till a gazette notification is made by the Government, Furthermore,
- section 22 of the Payment of Wages Act bars the jurisdiction of any other
Court to entertain any claim for payment of wages. Even assuring that - such
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har relates to cases falling within the monetary limits specified in section 1(6)
of the Paymant of Wages Act, T find that the case petition is silent as to -
whether the right to paymsnt of wages sought to be enforced by the first
party is guaranteed by or under any law, award or settlement. It will, therefore,
appear that the statem:nt made in ths case pstition does not disclose any cause
of action of the first party for an application under section 34 of the LR.O.
So, in this view of the case, this case as framed is not maintainable.

It is not disputed that the second party received a leave application from
the first party on 6-3-1975, Ext. A, praying leave for 15 days with effect
from 8-3-1975 on the ground stated therein. According to second party’s
svidence on record that the leave for 15 days was granted and first party
-vas due to resume his duty on 20-3-1975 but the first party failed to resume
dury on the same date or thereafter. It is stated by D.Ws. that on 29-3-1975
" ihe second party issued a letter Ext. B to the first party asking him to resume
duty and the said original letter of Ext. B was sent throngh D.W. 2, who
admittedly residing in the same premises. D.W. 2 stated that he handed
over the original of Ext. B to the first party and made an endorsement on
the margin of Ext. B to that effect. OF course, first party denied to have
received such letter. According to P.W. 1 he sent a letter Ext, 3 demandng
. payment of salary for the months of March and April, 1975, D.W, 1in his
cross has stafed that they received the .original of Exst. 3 dated 12-5-1975
from the first party. It is an admitted fact that the second party by a
latter dated 19-6-1975 Ext. C directed the first party to report for duty which
the first party admittedly received on 23-6-1975. It is an admitted fact that
the first party thereafter brought & case in this Court against his order of
dismissal dated 11-7-1975, against the second party and prayed for reinstate-
mant with back wases, T think it is not at all proper and safe to give any
decizion in this c2se as to whether the first party was unauthorisedly absented
" hims=If from duty with effect from 20-3-1975, as alleged by the second party,
" The first party will highly prejudice if any decision is made over the alleged
unauthorised absence, as admittedly & case is pending between the parties
over the dismissal in. question. However, according to second party's case,
first party was granted leave for 15 days with pay with effect from 5-3-1975.
So, the first party is legally entitled to get his wages for 19 days of March
1975. T have already found above that this case’ i not maintainable as
framed. So, the first party is not entitled to get the relief as prayed for.

Members are eonsulted over the matter.

Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost as not maintajnable.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at my Labour Court, Chittagong.
dictation and corrected by me, 18-12-1975.
A. AHMED
Chairman.

18-12-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, 86 of 1975

‘Oli Ahmed, Sfo. Late Abdul Hag, Vill. Khondakia, P.S, Hathazari, Chittagong
—First Party ;
VErSILY

Mill Manager, M/S. Tbrahtm Cotton Mills Ltd,, Hathazari Road, Chittagong—
Second Party. ;

PRESENT
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury o |
i * Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury i)

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969, first party, Oli Ahmed prayes for reinstatement in his former post and
position with back wages.

First jparty’s case is that he was appointed as an Electric Helper on
4-2-1966 in the establishment of the second party and subsequently promoted
to the position of Eectrizian. First party was suddenly arrested by the Security
guard of the mill on 26-1-1975 and handed over to Police falsely alleging
that theft of some materials was committed by him and accordingly first
party was implicated in G.R Case No. 250(A)/75. Second party issted a
charge;-sheet on 1-2-1975 agajnst the first party fo ymisconduct under section
17(3)(b} of the Standing Orders Act, 1965. First party submitted his ex-
planation denying the said charge. Thereafter an enquiry was motified and
the first party duly appeared in the enguiry on 14-3-1975. No witness against
the first party was examined in his presence nor the first party was given
opportunity of his defenze, The second party ultimately dismissed the first
party from service vide order dated 18-3-1975 without making proper enquiry
without giving reasonable opportunity to the first party for his defence,  The
first party was discharged from the criminal case on 10-3-1975.

Szcond party contested the case by filinng a written statement alleging firer
alia that first party on 25-1-1975 at about 7-30 pim. while taking away one
pieze magnet from the mill, was caught red-handed by the Security staff at
the factory main gate, Thereafter the first party was charge-sheeted on 27-1-75
and the first party submitted his explanation on 10-2-1975 which was oot
foand satisfactory and thereafter an enquiry was held, where the statement.
of first party was recorded and he was given all opportunities for his defence.
After recording the statement the same was read ovVer to the first party and
he-was asked to sign the same but he rafused to sign the same, The enquiry
committee recorded the statements of witnesses of second party in presence
of first party. The enguiry committee sbumitted its report finding the firsy
party guiity and thereafter the management dismissed the first party for his
missonduct after following all provisions of law. The first party is not entitjed
to get any relief. ‘

It is to be seen whether the first partyis entitled to get the reljef
as prayed for.
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DECISION

PW. 1 Ol Ahmed, first party, has only examined himself in support of
his case. On the other hand, D.W. 1 Amijad Ali. Asstt. Labovr Cfficer of
the second party mill has examined on hehalf of the second DATLY.

it is mot disputed that the first party was an  Electrician under the second
party establishment with effect from 1969 It appears that the first party was
issied with a charge-sheet for misconduct under section 1T((3)() of the
Standing Orders Act on [-2-1975 Ext. | and thereafter the first party sub-
mitted his explanation dated 7-2-1975 Ext, 2 denying the charges, P.W. |
has stated in his evidence thut on receipt of enquiry notice. he attended the
enquiry on 14-3-1975 and the enquiry committee recorded his statement but
the same was not read over to him and he was not allowed to sign the
staitement, though he (PW. 1) inisted for the same and thereafter he left.
2.W. 1 further stated that no witness was examined during enquiryin his
aresefice. OF course PW. 1 10 his cross stated that Abdul Gani, a Security
Giuard caught hisn on 25-1-1975 at factory gate at about 7-30 p.m. P.W. (1)
stated in cross that his basic wages is Tk. 240-00 p.m. D.W. 1 admittedly
one of the member of the enguiry committee has stated that on 14-3-1975
they held domestic enquiry in presence of the first party,. D.W. 1 has stated
that the statements of witnesses including first party were recorded which are
marked Ext. A, A(1) and A(2) and after completing the domestic enquiry
they submitted enguiry report dated 14-3-1975 Ext, B, It was suEgestc% to
D.W. 1 that no witness was examined by the enguiry committee in presence
of the first party, Of course, D.W. 1 denied the same, P.W. 1 also admits
in his evidence that Amjad Al (D—W. 1) was one of the member of the
enq iry committee. From the oral evidence of PW. 1 and D.W. 1 it is
fornd that the D.W. 1 or the witnesses examined during enquiry are not
enemical with the first party. It is stated by P.W. 1 tnat in his recorded
statement Ext. A he was not allowed to sign the same, though inisted so.
On course it is referred in Exts. A and B that the first party declined to
sign his statement, It is an admitted fact that the first party was implicated
in G.R. Case No. 250(A)/1975 for the allcged theft but he was discharged
. ofl 10-5-1975 vide Ext. 4. Tt appears from the evidence of first party he was
not given redsonable opportunity to cross examine the witnesses examined,
a5 he was not present durg the exdmination of those witnesses of the second
party. Considering, all the evidence and circumstances 1t 1s found that the
ends of justice will be duly met. if the dismissal order is substituted with
“an order of termination of his service with direction to pay termination benefit
- io the first party. Accordingly. it is. 0

Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest in part without cost. The order of
dismissal in guestion against the first party be set aside and it be substituted.
with order of termination of his service with effect from the date of dismissal
The second party shall pay termination benefit to the first party onder section
19(1) of the Standing orders Act, 1965 as follows within 30 days from to-day.

(1) Notice pay for 90 days™ wages at the rate of Tk.240-00 per months;

(2) Compensation at the rate of 14 days® wages for each completed year
of service or part therefof over six months;
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(3) Unpaid wages, if any. due:
(4) Wages for unavailed period of Earned Leave. if any;
(5) Provident fund dues. if any. including company’s contribution.

.ﬁﬂ.‘r' other benefit or benefits to which the first party may be found 1o he
entitled under any other law for the time being n force.

In passing the above order T have considered the opinions of the learned
Members. :

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Typed by Mr, M. M, Chowdhury at my Chairgan,
dictation and corrected by me. Lapour Court, Chittagong,
7-11-1975,
A. AHMED i
Chairman. .
7-11-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADISH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 89 of 1975,

Md. Mohsin Sarkar, Sfo. Syed Ali Sarkar, B.R.T.C, Truck Division. Chittagong
—First Party;
VErsUy
“'_! Divisional Manager, B'R.T-C. Truck Division, Bayazid Hostami Road,
Chittagong.
f?.] Manager (Admn and Personnel), B.R.T.C. Truck Division, 5/8, Lalmatiz.
Block-D, Dacca-—Second Pariy.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed— Chajrman.

Mr . Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury Vil

'-‘;- Members,
Mr, Juned A, Chowdhury

Represeniation: Mr. AK.M. Mohsanuddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate
appeared for the first party and second party remained unrepresented.

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinznce,
1969 the first parfy Mohsin Sarker seeks direction upen the secend party to -
pay full salary to him from the date of illegal suspension and to allow him
to resume his duties forthwith with back wages.

It is the case of the first party that he has been serving in the establish-
ment of the second party since 21-4-1973 as Assistant Foreman and lzst
salary was Tk. 350-00 per month in all. Suddenly on 2-1-1974 the second
party suspended him from service with effect from 3-1-1974 and he is kep:
under suspension till date without any enquiry, Assistant Store Keerer of
the second party on 3-1-1974 ledped 2 false complaint to the CHlicer-in-charre,
Panchalaish P.8., Chittagong for alleged theft. Ultimately the Investirating
Officer submitted final report in the case and the first party was discharged,
First party went to second party forseveral times and praved for allowing him
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to resume duty. But the second party 15 not alowing him to resume his
duty. First party also submitted representation on 24-2-1975 but nothing was
done as yet. Lastly on 1-7-1975 the first party went to second party and
requested him to allow him {o resume his duty but second party refused to
give any opinion in this regard, The second party is paying only 50 per cent,
of his salary as subsistence allowance, Since there is no charge agajnst first
party and since suspension beyond 60 days is illegal in the eve of law the
first party seeks to enforce his right under the provisions of Labour Law.

Second party vide his memo dated 19-7-1975 prayed for time for filing
Jaritten. statement but ultimately the second party took no steps whatsoever
and this case was heard ex parge,

The only point calling forconsideration is whether the petitioner is entitled
to get the relief as prayed for,

FINDINGS

P.W. | Mohsin Sarkar first party has examined himself in sopport of his
case, Firstparty isa permanent worker under the second partysince 21-4-1973.
According to P.W. | on 3-1-1974 Assistant Store Keeper of the second party
fodged o false F.ILR. to @/C Panchajaish P.5. and thereafter the first party
was taken into custody and that the second party kept first party under sus-
pension with effect from 3-1-1974. Tt is also in evidence that Panchalaish police
submitted final report and the S.D.0., Chitiagong, discharged the first party
from police case on 20-5-1974. PW. | further stated thet he submitted repre-
sentation on 24-2-1975 requesting second party to allow him to resume duty
but the second party took no steps over the matter and lastly on 1-7-1975
he (P.W. | went to the second party and requested him to allow first party
to resume his duty but the second party refused to allow him to join, It
appears that the second party is paying only 30 per cent of his salary as
subsistence allowance. The second party npeither discharged, dismissed or ter-
minated the service of first party. The first party is kept under suspeosion
tillmow. Suspension beyond 60 days is not legal according to the provisions
of Standing Orders Act and he is entitled to full pay for the entire period
of his suspension after first 60 days and first party can be legally treated to
be in service under the second party, P. W. I has restarted his case which
goes unchallenged and ex parte. The fact that the second party has not taken
any steps for contesting the ¢laim is & pioneer to the fact that it has mo
say. Therefore, the claim of the first party is proved ex parte.

Members are consulted over the matier,
Ordered

That the case be allowed ex parfe without cost,

The secnnd party is directed to allow the first party to resume his duty
and to pay him full salary for the period of suspension beyond 60 days.
The second party is further directed to implement this order within 50 days
from today. _

: AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my Chairman,
dictation and corrected by me. Labowr Court, Chittagong,
24-9-1975.
A, AHMED
Chairman.

24-9-1975,
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHI¥TAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 103 of 1975,

Rahmatullah, Sfo. Abdul Kader, Village Maishkhaliapara, P.S. Teknaf, Dist,
Chittagong —Firat Paray,

VEmyLs

Proprietor (Khairul Bashar), Messrs. Hotel Shalimar, 80/81 Hossain Shahid
Shurwardy Road, Chittagong—Second Pariy,

FR.ESE,HT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury *

s Members.
Mr. Tuned A, Choudhury |

-t

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Rejations Ordinznce,
1969 first party Rahmatullah seeks a direction upon the second perty eitker to
reinstate him with back wages or to pay termination benefit under section 19(1)
of the Standing Ordeis Act mainly on the grounds that suddenly cn 18-5-1575
the second party verbally terminated his service without any notice or lawful
Tedason.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inter alig
that the first party was appointed as Karigar (Helper) with effect from 1-17-1574
on daily wages of Tk.3-00 excluding Food suplied by the second rarty free
of cost. The first party expressed his unwiliingness to serve under the second
party any more on 19-3-1975 and as such he tendered his resignation on re.
ceipt of his wages for 90 days in the month of May 1975 in full and finaj
settlement of his claim and left the job on execution of a receipt. So. the first
party is not entitled to get reinstatement or termination beneit.

The first party also submitted no grievance petition under section 25¢ Na) of
the Standing Orders Act and as such this case is not maintainable.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to Eet the relief iy
prayed for.

DECISION

P.W. I, Rahmatullah, ,(first party ,has only examined himself jn support of
his case. On the other hand, four witnesses are examined on behalf of the
second party including D.W. 4, M. K. Basher, the Proprietor of the second
party Hotel. It is the definite case of the first party that his service was sud-
denly verbally terminated on I8-5-1975 by the second party (D.W. 4) and there.
after on 22-5-1975 he (P.W. 1) represented his grievance under section 25(D)(a)
of the Standing Onders Act but the envelop containing the grievance came back
undelivered. On the other hand, it is the case of the second party that ng
grievance petition was never received by the second party, The said case of the
first party has been contradicted by his grevance petition Ext, 1, which was
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within the registered eanvelop and it was opened during hearing in this Gourt
from the cover. There in Ext. 1 it is stated that the service of the “first party
has been terminated verpally on 14-5-1575 and his (first party) last monthly
remuneration was TK. 90-00 in cash plus food and lodge supplica by the seccrd
party amounting to Tk. 150-00. In the case petition it 15 staled by the first
party that his last monthly salary was Tk. 150-C0 zpart from food and lodge
supplied by the second party, P.W. 1 in his evidence also stated that he used
to get 150-00 as salary per month, 7.e., at the rate of Tk.5:00 per day and
“not at the rate of Tk. 3-00 per day. This matenial contradiction concerning the
date of verbal termination and rate of daily wages as referred to zbove dis-
approves the first party’s alleged case of verbal terminzlicn. Moreover, the
contradictory statement of P.W. 1 in his evidence as weil as in his grievance
petition Ext. 1 proves him (P.W. 1) as a unreliable witness. So, [ cannot
place any reliance upon the evidence of P.W. 1.

" Moreover, all the D.Ws. have stated that first parly was appointed as Helper
on 1-11-1974 at the rate of Tk, 3-00 per day and first party resigned from
service at his own accord and he was paid folly by teceipt’ Ext. A. P.W. 1
has stated that he knows Abdul Gani, D.W. 3, a Helper and Muzaffar Ahmed,
Bill Cleck (D.W. 2) of the second party Hotel. It is also stated by PW. |
that he along with other Helpers and workers were working in the hotel of the
second party and those workers including D.Ws. have no enmity or grudge with
him, T find no reason as to why these D.Ws. would depose falsely agzinst
the first party. P.W. | admits his thumb impression in Ext. A, D.W. 2 and 3
are mentioned as witnesses in Ext. 2 and they Fully surport the contents of
Ext. A. P.W. | also gives no reason as to why D.W. 4 would suddenly ter-
minaied his service onthe date mentioned in the cése petition. Having regaids
to the discussions coupled with circumsiances T hive every recscn to he ieve
the case of the second party and that I cannot but hold that the first party
has hopelessly failed to prove his alleged czse of verbal terminztion deted
18-5-1975. Consequently first party is not entitled to get any relief in this
CAase,

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman, .
Labour Court, Chittagong.,
29-11-1975,

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my
dictationand corrected by me,

A. AHMED

Chairman,
208.11.19%5.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADFSH
Indusirial Dispute Case No, 11¢ of 1974.

syedul Hug, 5/o. late Mvi. Samiruddin, At present Vill, Dewan Neger, T.S
Hathazari, Chittagong—First Party,

LUEGRT TR

The Director, M/5. AK. Khan Plywood Co. Ltd., Batali Hill, Chittagong—
Second Party. :

PRERENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed— Chairman.

 Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 3
r Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 the 1st party Syedul Hugq who was a permanent worker under, the second
party since July 1968-seeks reinstatement in his former post and position with
back wages upon the allegation that he was illegally dismissed by order, dated
12-2-1974 from his employment without following the provisions of sections 17
afid 18 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965,

Second party appeared in this case and submitted his written statement but
on the date of hearing second party took no steps whatsoever and found ab-
sent on repeated calls and this case was heard ex parre.

The only point for consideration is—whether the first party is entitled fo get
back wages with an order for reinstatement.

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, first party has deposed in support of his case. P.W. 1 has stated
in his evidence that second party falsely charge-sheeted him thrice and he sub-
mitted explanations denying these charges and lastly the second party called his
explanation on 15-1-1974 alleging a false allegation and thereafier he submitted
explanation, dated 26-1-1974 denying all charges. The copy of explanation has
been marked Ext. 1. P.W. 1 further stated that he was called at an enquiry
where he went but his witnesses were not examined by the enquiry officer
though insisted for the same. P.W. 1 further stated that he was given no
reasonable opportunity to defend his case. The dismissal order is marked Ext. 2.
Examining himself the first party has restated his case which goes unchallenged
and ex pgrte. The fact that the second party has not taken any step on the
date of hearing for contesting the claim, is a pioneer to the fact that it has oo
say. Therefore, the case of the first party is proved ex parre.

Members are consulted over the matter,
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Ordered.
That the cise be allowed ex parfe without cost.

The second party is directed (o reinstate the first party in his former post
and position with back wages within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
fabour Court, Chitiagong.
; 20.9.1974,
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury a1 my
dictation and corrected by me.

A, AHMED
Chairman.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH

Industrial Dispute Case No. 127 of 1974.
1y Md. Safiullah, Watch and Ward. =,

(2) Mogbul Ahmed. Watch and Ward,
(3) Sultan Ahmed, Watch and Wand,

" (4) Kala Meah, Watch and Ward,

{5) Shariatullah, Watch and Ward.

{6) Raju Meah, Watch and Ward.

. 17) Ramu Das, Watch and Ward,

(8} Afiar Rahman, Watch and Ward,

(9) Aswini Kr, Barua, Watch and Ward,
(10) Md. Meah, Watch and Ward,

(11) Abul Hossaim, Watch and Ward,
(12) Mafizur Rahman, Watch and Ward,
(13) Noor Ahmed, Watch and Ward,
{14) Khagen Das, Watch and Ward,
i(15) Budurus Meah, Watch and Ward.
{(16) Abul Basher, Watch and Ward,
(17) Moni Das, Watch and Ward.

(18) Suresh Das, Watch and Ward,

(19) Moti Lal, Watch and Ward.

(20) Dulal Das, Watch and Ward,

All of Bangladesh Tobacco Co. Lid., North Hill Estate, Sarson Road, P.5.
Kotwali, Chittagong—First Pariies ;

1'Ei'.i'ﬂ'."|'_

M/S. Bangladesh Tobacco Co. Ltd., Represented by the Branch Manager,
Fouzderhat Factory. P.O. Box No. 158, Chittagong—Second Party.
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PRESEWNT ;
Mr., Amecnuddin Ahmed—Chairmuar.,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury o |
= Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury e

First party numbering 20 have brought this case under section 34 of the
Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 praying for directing the second party te
treatthe first parties as permanent employees on completion of statutory period
of probation of service with other benefits entitled to at par with other

employees of the second party restrospectively thereby making available the:

rights puaranteed by law.

The case ol the first parties is that the second party has u cigarette factory

and branch office amongst other places at Fouzderhat, Chittagong and carrieson
business of cigarette manufacturing; that in connection with the affairs znd
functioning of second party’s Fouzderhat factory. there are 3 other connected
establishments at Chittagong, namely Traffic Office. F.A.C. Godown at Agrabad
and North Hill Estat¢ at Sarson Road; that the establishment at at Szrszn
Road, Chittagong consists of residential Estate known as “Bangladesh Tobecco
Company Limited. MNorth Hill Estate’ and provides free furnished accommoeda-
rion, Sports and other recreational facilities to the afficers of the management,
that the first parties are the workers employed therein with effect from the
dates of their respective employment; that the workers of the factory at Fouz-
derhat, Traffic office at Agrabed, F.A.C. Godown and North Hill Estate have

& registered unicn and first parties have been members of the sz2id union; that:

the second party regulates the terms and conditions of employiment, grant of
leave, payment of salary, bonus, increment, overtime, loan and advance ds well
as uniform in respect of first parties through ene of the officers of the second
party, Fouzderhat managemtment known as “‘In-charge, North Hill Estat=""; that
the second party has entertained different demands of the first parties as indus-
trial dispute sometimes directly and sometimes through representation of the
union; that the North Hill Estate has family accommodation for 18, officers
who have their individual domestic and private servants, cocks. Meli,etc; that
the first parties work relate to the security and protection of the preperties and

transport in the guarages. attendence of telephones, maintenznce of sports .

ground and supply water, electricity and nightwatches, etc. comneciec.

with the North Hill Estate belonging to the second party. That n
the aforesaid circumstances, the first parties are entitled is of right to the bene-

fits and privilepes 45 permanent employees like other permenent workers of the .

second party within the scope of Standing Orders Act, 1965 and the Industrial
Relations Ordinance, 1969; that other workers of the second party enjoyed
various benefits like Provident Fund, Leave, Bonus, free cigareties,etc; where
thesame advantages and benefits have been denied to the first perties by teking
recourse to fradulent tactics in violation of the mandztery provisions of law.
It is further allered that the second party has not recopnised the first parties,
firstly as their employees and secondly as permanent employees and whenever
demands were raised for recopnition of their lawful status, the second party
always termed the first parties as private cmployees of the residents of North
Hill Estate and hence the present petition for setting a right, the wrong of the
second party withthe prayer as referred to above,
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Second party appeared and contested the case by filing a written statement
denying the first parties allegation on material particulars. The case of the
second party is that the-case as framed and filed by the first parties is -not
maintainable according to law; that the facts and circumstances as disclosed in
the case petition and prayer made therein, did not attract the provisions of
section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969; and that this case is not
maintainable under section 34 of the [LR,0., 1969 and other labour |laws. That
the case is barred by resjudicata, It is further alleped that the Nerth Hill
Estate is not an establishment and that the residential quarter of some of the
officers employed by the second party are located at the premises known as
MNorth Hill Estate dt Sarson Road where there is no office and where no
business is transacted whatsoever and that the persons appearing as first parties
in the case petition are not workers under the second party nor they are ems
ployed by the second party; that the second party does not regulate the terms
and conditions of the first parties nor do they make payment of the salary,
avertime, etc., of -the first parties; that the incharge of North Hill Estatle
is not appointed by the second party; that the first parties are not entilled as
of right tothe benefits and privileges as a permanent emplovees of the second
party like other permanent workers; that the first parties work in the Morth
Hill Estate and one of the officers residing in the Estate recruits those persons
for the common benefit of the residents and be also dismisses them and makes
payment oftheir wages and all such persons are under his control and the said
in-charge is nominated time to time by the residents themselves and that pre-
viously an application was filed by the first party and others in this regard
has also been rejected on contest and as such this case petition is barred by
resjudicata, It is further contended by the second party that the union under
threat, duress, coercion and pressure, forced the management tosign agreement,
dated 26-5-1972 which also included the present relief claimed by the first party;
that the union was being pursued to give effect to the illega]l agreement where-
upon the second party filed other suit No. 56 of 1972 in the Munsif Court,
Chittagong, for declaration that the agreement, dated 26-5-1972 is illegal, void
and not binding on the second party and also for permanent injunction res-
training the said union from enforcing the same. The |earned Munsif passed
an order of @d-interim injunction whereupon the union filed a petition under
Order 7, rule 11, C.P.C. for rejecting the plaint and learned Munsif by the
order, dated 29-6-1972 rejected the plaint under section 151, CP.C. Thereafter
the second party filed a revision application before the then' High Court of
Bangladesh being Civil Rule No. 415 of 1972 and by order, dated 6-9-1972 the
rule was made absolute setting aside the order of learned Munsif and restored
the plaint to its original file with a further direction that the interim injunction
granted by the learned Munsif and subsequently by the Hon’ble High Court,
in the Rule shall continue. The union in the meantime filed an application
under section 34 of LLR.O. for enforcing the said impunged agreement, dated
26-5-1972 being I.D. case Mo. 56 of 1972; that after disposal of the civil rule,
the union came to its senses and after further discussions a Memorandym of
Settlement was signed on 15-9-1972 in presence of Assistant Director of Labour,
Chittagong Division and the agreement provides inter alia (a) Agreement of
26-5-1972 is hereby cancelled ; (b) Union agrees to withdraw 1.D. case No, 56 ut
1972; (c) The company agrees to withdraw Civil Suit No. 56 of 1972 and
accordingly the impunged agreement stood cancelled and the union withdrew
their ‘appliation of I.D, case No, 56 of 1972; that the first parties had also
in the meantime filed two cases being Criminal case No. 1 of 1974 praying
for taking action against second party for alleged non-implementation of the
impunged agreement, dated 26-3-1972 which inter alia provided that the first
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parties, who had been private employees of the residents of the North Hill
Estate should be treated as employees under the second party and also 1.D.
case No, 4 of 1974 under section 34 of I.R.O., 1969 for enforcement of im-
punged agreement and that criminal ecase No. 1 of 1974 was dismissed after
hearing on contest and 1D, case No. 4 of 1972 was withdrawn by the first
party without notice to the second party and that in the facls and circumstances
of the case, the present application under section 34 of the 1L.R.O.is mala Side,
vexatious and is liable io be rejected,

Points for determination are—

(1) Whether this case is maintainable under section 34 of the Industrial
Relations Ordinance, 1969 as framed;

(2) Whether the first parties are entitled to get relief as prayed for,

FINDINGS

Points 1 and 2: Both the points are taken up together for the sake of
convenience,

All the first parties numbering 20 are examined themselves in support of
their cases, On the other hand, D.W, 1, In-charge of the North Hill Estate
has only examined himself on behalf of the second party.

Section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 provides for an appli-
cation by any collective bargaiming agent employer or workmen for enforcement
of any right guaranteed or secured by or under any law, award, or settlement.
In order, therefore, to be entitled to file an application under section 34 of
I.R.0., 1969, the petitioners must have to be a collective bargaining agent, em-
ployer or @ workman and the application must have to be for enforcement of
any settled and goaranteed right by and under any law, award or settlement,
The first partics, therefore, in order to succeed in this case must have fo prove
that they are workers within the meaning of I.R,0. 1969 and that the applica-
tion is for enforcement of any guaranteed or secured right and not for creation
of any right,

In the aforesaid premises, it is necessary to examine whether the first parties
are workers within the meaning of L.R.O., 1969. A worker or workmzn has
been defined in section 2 (xxviii) of I.R/O., 1868 to mean any pPerson not
falling within the definition of employer, who is employed in an establistment
or industry for hire or reward either directly or through a contractor,etc. The
definition says that a personin order to become a worker must have to be
employe. in an establishment or industry. “‘Establishment’” has been defined
in section 2(ix) of the said Ordinance to mean any office, firm, industrial unit,
shop, or premises in which workmen are employed for the purpose of carrying
on any industry and an industry has been defined in section xiv) of the said
Ordinance to mean by business, trade, manufacture, calling services, employ-
ment or occupation.

In the aforesaid context the first parties must have to prove that the North
Hill Estate is an establishment or an industry within the meaning of aforesaid
definition in order to bring the first parties within the definition of word
#worker”. In para 1 of the case petition it has been stated that the second
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party has a factory at Fouzderhat wherefrom business of ciparette manufac-
turing is carried on and it is further stated in para 2 of the case pelition
that in connection with the ‘affairs and functioning of the Fouzderhat factory
there are three other connected establishments at Chittagong, namely, the Traffic
Office and F.A.C. Godown at Agrabat and North Hill Estate at Sarson Road,
whereas in the petition in criminal case MNo. 1 of 1974 and Ext. G(2) and 1.D,
Case No. 4 of 1974 Ext. G filed by the first parties, North Hill Fstate has nat
been stated to be an establishment. P.W. 1, Mohd. Safiullah (petitioner No.1)
has stated in his evidence that he filed criminal case Mo, 1 of 1974 and that
they (first parties) filed 1. D, case No. 4 of 1974 under section 34 of I.R.O,,
P.W. 10 and P.W. 21 stated in their evidence that North Hill Estate is used as
the residents of the company’s officers. P.W. 1 further stated in his evidence
that second party’s business is to manufacture and sale cigarettes at their Fouz-
derhat factory and their office at Agrabad. P.W. 2 also stated in his evidence -
that the North Hill Estate is used by the officers of the second party as their
residence and that cigarettes are manufactured and sold at Fouzderhat Factory
we all as from Agrabad office. P.W. 8§ said in this evidence that cigareties are
manufactured from Fouzderhat factory and sold from Agrabad office and
godown and such employees therein are appointed by appointment letters. Al
most all the witnesses of the first parties including first parties themselves and
the Assistant Secretary of the union have categorically stated in their evidence
that North Hill Estate only provides free furnised accommaodation and ancilliary
facilities to the officers of the company and that the busimess of the second
party company is carried on from Fouzderhat factory, Agrabad office and F.A.C
Godown., No manufacturing process or any part thereof or any business, frade,
ete,, is carried on from the North Hill Estate, Under the circumstances, North
Hill Estate which is used only for residential purpose cannot be termed as an
establishment. From the definition of establishment in section 2(ix) of thesaid
Ordinance it is clear that it must be a place where the employer earries on
its business or industrial activiities. It is also not disputed that all the frst
parties individually filed some cases under section 25 of the Standing Orders Act,
1965 in this Court, the judgment of the case has been filed by the first parties
themselves and the copy of judgment has been marked FExi, H(2). P.W. 19
says that they filed complaint case Nos. 501 to 506, 526 to 537 of 1969 in
this Court against the second party and af

ter dismissal of these cases, they
made no further demand to the second party. Ext. H(2) is the judgment of the
said complaint cases, It -has been found by this C aurt, vide judgment Ext. H(2)

that North Hill Estate 15 not an establishment, Moreover, in the letter of sec-
ond party, dated 25-2-1972 Ext. I, the second party Manager has clearly stated
that the case of the firstiparties for absorption as company’s employees may be
considered when appropriate circumstances may arise, It is, therefore, clearihat
Morth Hill Estate is not an establishment and the first parties are not workers

within the meaning of LR.O., 1969 and as such the present applicption at their
instance is not maintainable, ; =

It is to be seen—whether the petition as framed with the present prayer as
_ it appears in the case petition is maintainable.

The case petition is absolutely inndefinite and vegue as to what are the
rights; sought to be enforced and by what law, settlement or award of such
rights are guaranteed or secured. In the evidence of P.Ws. also, this has not
been made clear. P.W. 1 says that the union make an agreement, dated 2
26-5-1972 on their behalf with the company with respect to their demands but
the said agresment has been cancelled subsequently., P.Ws. 2, 3, 4 also stated
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in their evidence that they pray for directing second party to recognise them as
employecs of the second party. Other P.Ws. first parties also stated in their
evidence that the Court should direct the second party fo treat them: (first
parties) as their. premanent employees. P.W. 1 further stated in his evidence
that the company is not giving them their demands for Provident Fund, Free
cigarettes and if these two demands are fulfilled they will be fully satisfied.
Some of the P.Ws, have stated in their evidence that after cancellation of the
agreement, dated 26-5-1972 Ext. D, they have filed the present case for making
them permanent in the -employment of the second party comipany, while some
ofi the P.Ws, have stated that since they are not getting the same benefits as
are: being enjoyed by the workers of the company, they have. brought. the
present case for allowing them the same benefits. MNone of them has, however,
stated under what law, settlement, or award such claim are being made. In
such circumstances, the question of enforcing any right does not arise, maore 5o,
because the whole petition and the prayer made therein does not disclose any
right guaranteed or secured by or under any law, seltlement or award.

It Has been stated in Para 5 and 8 of the case petition that the second
party has at different times entertained different demands of the first parties as
industrial dispute, sometimes directly and spmetimes through the representaiion
of the union and that the first parties have not yet been recopnised by the
second party, firstly as their employees, secondly, as permanent employees and
that the second party has always maintain that the first parties are. the private
employees of the residents of the North Hill Estate. P.W. 4 says in his evi-
dence that he wants such facilities as are being emjoyed by factory workers.
P.Ws, 2, 3 and 4 stated also that they pray for recognising them by the
second party as their permanent employees. P.W. 3 says that as the factory
workers are getting more wages than them, they filed this case for getting more
wages. P.W. 6 says that as ne payment was made according to agreement
(Ext. D)the first parties have brought this case. P.W. 7 also says that he
brought this case on the basis of agreement. P.W. 3 says that as the second
party refused to provide them with benefits, they brought this case under section
34 of the LR.O. P.Ws. 12,13, 14, 15 and 17 have stated in their evidences
that the union made demands on their behalf for taking them as permanent
employees but the company refused to fulfil the demands and so they brought
this present case. Taking into view the above discussions and the allegations in
the case petition and the prayer made in the petition for directing the second
party to treat the first parties as permanent employees of the second party, it
is clear that the present application is not for enforcement of any guaranteed
or secured right but for declaration only and such a prayer in an application
under section 34 of the L.LR.O. is not legaly sustainable because by such aorder,
new condition of service will be created, which can only be done by an award
in a properly raised industrial dispute case.

In these contexts it is necessary to examine the previous stand of the
respective parties. P.W. 21 says that on 15-4-1972 their Asspciation submited
a charter of demands and thereafter on 26-5-1972 an agreement (Ext. D) was
made and after cancelling that agreement, another agresmeni Was madé on
15-9:1972 Ext, D(1). He further says that there were litigations between the
company and the union in Civil Court and this Court regarding Ext. D agree-
ment. Tt is rather an admitted case that an agreement was signed on 26-5-1972
Ext. D between the union and the second party which the second party termed
as having been obtained by eoercion, threat, intimidation, eic. and various
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litigations followed and ultimately the said agreement was cancelled and a new
Jipreement Wwas sigoed on 15-9-1972 by which previous agreement Ext, D was
cancelled, One of the points alleged to have been settled by the Ext. D was
point No. 3 reading as under:

3, With regard to the demand for permanent employment of the private
employees of North Hill Estate the company agrees that these
employees will be taken on company's employment with effect from
1st May, 1972.”

This was, however, subsequenily cancelled by the agreement, dated 15-9-1972
Ext. D (1). Further it is admitted in Ext. 4 signed by the then In-charge,
North Hill Estate that it is the residents who employed the first parties and
who gives them their wages, etc. and in the evidence of P.Ws. it is admitfed
that they did not at any time protest against the statement made in the letter
Txt. 4, that they are employed by the residents and the only protest made
was that the benefits granted were not sufficient. P.W. 1 says that this circular,
dated 20-10-1967 Ext. 4 Was sent to him by M.A. Salam the then resident
in-charge North_ Hill Estate. All P:Ws, also admit in their evidence that they
received similar circular like Ext. 4. PW. 1 further says that he made no
protest against Ext. 4, although he gone thiough its contents. Rather they got
benefits for 3/4 years in terms of Ext. 4. P.W. 1 also says that out of 35
receipts Ext. 5 series, only 9 are signed. The aforesaid discussions goesto
sugpest strongly that the first parties are privafe employees employed by the
residents of North Hill Estate. It is now too late for them to say that they
are employed by the company. The nature and method of payment of their
salary is absolutely beside the point at issue. Tt has been clearly stated by
DWw. 1. the In-charge of North Hill Estate, that the in-charge is selecied by
the residents themselves and that the salary and the other benefits granted to
the first parties are the facilities enjoyed by the residents. in terms of their
employment in the company and the In-charge draws the same from the
company on behalf of the residents and makes payment to the first parties.
PW. 3 says that he received his salary from the In-charge of North Hill
Estate and he recovered his salary of July 1975 from D.W. 1 Mr. Kamal,
the present In-charge. P.W. 4 says that DW. 1 draws their salary by preparing
bill and thereafter they are paid their sdlary by D.W. 1. PW. 5 also says
that he received his salary from D.W. 1 and other first parties also received
their salary from D.W, 1 similarly. This method of payment no way shows
that the company employed the first partics or that the company makes pay-
ment to them. ©On the contrary, the company has produced Ext. A series 10
show how payment is made to the workers employed by the company.

The fact that emerges from the gbove discussions is that whereas the
first parties through their union have been tryving to get them absorbed as
workers under the company, the company had been resisting the claim through-
out and when such contention was forced on the company by the agreement,
dated 26-5-1972 Ext. D, various litigations followed and ultimately that agree-
ment was cancelled, the result being that the question of first parties being
absorbed #s' workers under the company¥ was. not accepted. It, therefore,
remained as dispute between the company and the first parties represented by
their union. It is, therefore, in this context purely. an. industrial dispute and
under no circumstances, 8 settled or secured right to the first parties and such
matter cannot be-decided in a petition under section 34 of the 1.R.O.. 69.
In this view of the matter also the present application under section 34 LR.O.
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is not legally maintainable. The qiestion of treating the first party a5 perma-
nent workers having been raised by the union an industyial dispute cannot now
be termed as right guuranteed by law. It is admittedly an industrial dispute’™
It has already been found that the first parties are not workers within the
meaning "of LR.O. and that North Hill Estate is not an establishment as
defined in. [.R.0O. and that the prayer for direction for treating® the first parties
a5 permanent Workers is not covered by section 34 of LR.O., since such 4
dirzction does not come within the purview of enforcement of any rights
gudranteed or secured right by any law, settlement or awdrd. It further appears
that the prayer made is an industrial dispute which can be adjudicated through
process a5 laid dovn in the provisions of section 26 of 1.R,0., 1967, In view
of the facts and circumstances, the present application under scction 34 is also
not maintainable,

The first parties have argued that since a person is employed, after statutory
period of probation he becomes permanent under the employer and as such he
becomes entitled by operation of law to the benefits of services and has sub-
mitted in this context that it is to be seen who a#ctually employs the first
parties. This is again begging the whole question, because, in order to be
entitled to the bepefits and rights guaranieed to be enforced under section' 34
of the Ordinance, a person must have to be employed in an establishment and
when North Hill Estate is not an establishment, the question of first parties
being workers does not arise, It is contended on behalf of the second party
that the question is not one of who employs, and on the contrary the only
question to be considered is whether the first parties are employed in the
establishment and since the first parties have not been able to show that the
North Hill Estate is an establishment, they are not entitled to get any reliel
in this case,

The first parties have referred to certain correspondences Ext. 1 to 2 series
to show that the company enpages the first parties and also that the company
appoints the In-charge. These letters would rather show that the company
was directing the In-charge that he could work only within the limit of
faeilities, that is enjoyed by the residents of the North Hill Estate and not
beyond that. The loan and advance chart Ext. 6 of the first parties and the
payment sanctioned thersof does not in any way show that the company
employs or had employed any of the first parties at any time.

_In view of my above discussions I find that the first parties are not
entitled to get any relief in this case.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered.
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chiitagong.
10-11-1975.
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A, AHMED
Chairman.
10-11-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, 178 of 1974,

Md, Musa, TfNo, 31, Electrical Mistry, M/S, Roushan Tannery Co,, Hathazari
Road, Chittagong—"First Party,

Yeprsus

The Manager, M/S. Roushan Tannery -Co., Hathazari Road, Chittagong—
Second Farty.

PRESENT !
Mr. Ameenuddn Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7)

+ Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury )

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969, first party Mohammed Musa seeks direction upon the second party to
pay him (first party) the salary of a scale of worker which is Tk. 225-00
and Tk. 20 Medical Allowance and Tk, 45-00 as House Rent Allowance per
month with effsct from the date of appointment,

The case of the first party is that he is appointed by the second party
as an Electric Mistry with effect from 1-1-1972 at a monthly salary of
Tk. 150-00. First party apart from his duty, isto perform all worksin connec-
. tion with power including high wvolt and low volt and the first parly is a

skilled . worker within the provisions of the Factories Act, He is discharging
his duty of a skilled worker continuously from the date of appointment. The
first party #s confirmed Mistry is entitled to the salary of a skilled worker
which is fixed by the second partyat Tk. 235-00, Tk. 20.00 as medical allowance
and Tk. 45-00 as House Rent allowance per month. But the second party is
paying only 150-00 per month. First party represented again and again for
the salary of a skilled worker but the second party did not concede to the
same, Hence this case.

Second party appeared and filed the written statement in this case which
was accepted and the case was fixed for hearing, On the date of hearing the
second party took no steps and is found absent on repeated calls. The lawver
appearing on behalf of the second party states that he has no instruction from
his elient. Then this case was taken up for ex parte hearing.

The only paint calling for consideration is whether the first party is entitled
to get relief as prayed for.

FINDINGS

P.¥W. 1, Mohammed Musa, the first party has examined himself in support
of his case. Aceording to him he is serving under second party as Electric
Mistry from 1-1-1972 at a monthly salary of Tk. 150.00. I is stated by
P, W, 1 that he is performing in addition to his ownduty all work in connec-
. tion with power including high volt and low volt and he isa confirmed skilled
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worker. P.W. 1.further stated that he represented again and again for the salary
of a skilled worker but the second party is not conceding as yet and thereafisi
he represented the matter to the Factory Inspector who wrote a letter to the.
Manager of the second party and a copy of the said letter is marked Ext. 1.
According: to P, W. | as‘'a skilled worker he is cntitled to salary ‘at
Tk. 225 plus Tk. 20 medical allowance and Tk, 45 House Rent Allowance per.
month. The second party is one of the establishments of nationalised indusiry.
So, the recommendations of the Industrial Workers Wages Commission iz
applicable in.respect of the first party. Further, Dy. Chief Inspector of Factors.
has also accepted the contention of the first party and requested the second:
party to pay the same.

Examining himself as P.'W. 1 (first party) has restated his case which goes
unchalleged and ex-parfe. The fact that the second party has not taken any
step for contesting the claim of the first party is a pioneer to the fact that
it has no say. Therefore, I find that the first party has proved his casé
ex pgrte and he is entitled to the relief as prayed for. ]

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the case be allowed ex parte without cost.

The second party is directed to pay the first party the salary as skilled
worker which is Tk, 225. pfus Tk. 20 medical allowance and Tk, 45 Hoguse
Rent allowance per month with effect from July 1973. Second party is further
directed to implement this order within 45 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labonr Court, Chittagong.
25-9-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected

by me.

A. AHMED

Chairman.
75-9-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH

Indostrial Dispute Case No, 182 of 1074,

Ahmed Mia, Head Guard, S/o. Daraf Ali Sawdagar, Middle Halishahar,
Abdul Mabud Sawdagar’s Hat, Chittagong—First Party,

VYErsuy

The National Cotton Mills Limited, Halishahar, Chittagang—=Second Pariy.
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PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7
= Members.

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury J

Representation ¢ Mr, S.C, Lala, Advocate appeared for the first party and
Mr. Munir Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate with Mr. Moktarul Hug Chow-
dhury, Advocate, appeared for the second party, !

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
the first party Ahmed Meah seeksa direction on the second parly to pay him
termination benefit as per schedule Eiyen in the case petition,

The case of the first party is that he was appointed as Guard by the
second party on 23rd January, 1947, and thereafter he beceme a permanent
emplovee. The first party continuously worked up to 25-3-1971 and he fled
away from the duty place on that day for fear of hislife. After liberation
of the country the second party mill started production in the middle of 1972
The first party went to the second party mill and met the Manager and General
Manager .on several occasions and wanted to join his duty but he (first party)
was not allowed to resume. The first party ultimately was verbally refused
by the General Manager to allow him to resume duty on 28-3-1974 which
amounts to termination of service. Thereafter the first party demanded termi-
nation benefit but the second party did not make payment. Hence this case.

Second party contested the case by filing written statemems alleging inter alia
that the first party voluntarily deserted the service of the second party and as
such the question of allowing or giving termination bepefit does not arise,
The first party is not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get termination benefit
as prayed for, -

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Ahmed Mia, first party has examined himself along with another
witness. None is examined on behalf of the second party.

It appears from the evidence of P, W. 1 that he served under second party
mill upto 25-3-1971 and on the same date he fled away due to fear of Pak.
Army. He further stated that after liberation of the country he went to
join and met Mr. Farid Ahmed, the then Manager in the middle of 1972
and requested him to allow him to resume duty but he wes not allowed to
resume duty. He further stated that on 28-3-1674 he met P, W, 2, Mr. Sekan-
der Hossain, Generzl Manager who then refused fo allow him to resume duty.
P. W. 1| Further stated that verbel refuse] by P,W. 2 to join duty on 28-3-1974
tantamounts to terminstion of his service, In cress P.'W. 1 sfeted thet in
January -1972 he met Mr. Ferid Ahred, the then Mrnsper whko then refused
to =llow him to join his duty. P. W, 2 Mr. Sekender Hessein, the General
Manzper of the second party mill hes stated thet efter libereticn Mr. Ferid
Ahmed was not the Manager of the second party mill. According to P, W, 2,
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the first party for the first time in April 1972 met him for restming his duty
and then he asked him (P.W. 1) to wait. It his been proved ficm the evi-
dence of P, Ws. that on 28-3-1974 P. W.2 refused to allew fiist peity to
resume duty. It is clearly stated by P. Ws. 1 end 2 in their evidence thzt
first party was neither dismissed nor terminzted frcm service by the seccnd
party. P.W. | in his evidence hzs clearly steted thet he only preys for ter-
mination benefit. So, it is clear from their evidence thzt the employer (seccrd
party) never terminated the service of the first perty. Unless it is proved by
the first party that his service wes terminated 2t the instence of seccnd party,
he will not legally entitled to get termination berefit from the second party.

I, therefore, find that the first party has hn]"eress-]}r failed to prove his alleged
case of rermination of service by the second party.

Members are consulted over the matter,

Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost and the first party is
not entitled to get any relief,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairmen,
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at Labour Court, Chitegerg,
my dictation and corrected by me. 30-8-1575.
A. AHMED
Chairman,
30-8-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG TN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, 183 of 1974,

Sadhan Chandra Chakreborty, s/o. late Heriprashenna Adhikery, Clo, Mr. RB.C.
Chakraborty, American Express Banking Intermational INC., Agrebed,
Chittagong—First Party,

VErsus

The National Cotton Mills Ltd., Halishahar, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

Representation : Mr. 8.C. Lala, Advocate, apreared for the first party and M/s
ML&nir Ahmed Chowdhury and Moktarul Hug Chowdhury, Advacates, for
2nd party.

By this application under section 34 of the Industria]l Relaticrs Ordinsnce,
1969, the first party Sadhen Chendre Chi kreverty preyed for teiming ticr bercfit
as per schedule of the cese petition from the secend rerty. It js the cise of
the first party that he wes aprointed s Clek by the secend perty on 3rd

e~tember, 1951 and he continved the seid work up to 25-3-1971 znd there-
after he fled away for safety of his life since Military creck dewn teck place
in the night of 25-3-1971. After liberalion he wanted to resume his duty
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several times but he was not allowed to resume &nd second party finally refused
to allow the fiist paity to resume duty on 29-3-1574 wlick 1eniincimnis to
termination of service, In spite of demends the seccnd perty did not pay
' termunstion benefit. The fust paily 1s enutied to get teinnnslcn benefit under
section 19 of the Standing Oiders, Act, 1563, '

Second party contested the czse by filing written stetement alleging infer alia
that the first party voluntanly deseiied the service of the second party. It is
further stated that the first party left the service of the second party at his
own accord since Jenuary 1971 end his service was mever teimunzled as
alleged. The first paity is not entitled to get any reiief.

It is to be seem whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for.
DECISION

P.W. 1 first party has examined himself along with another witness P. W. 2,
the then General Manager in support of his case,. On the other hend, D, W. 1
the Labour Officer of the second party mill has examined on behalf of the
second party.

P.W. 1 has stated in his evidence that since 3rd September, 1951 he con-
tinuously served under the second party up to 25-3-1971 zs Clerk and during
liberation struggle he fled away and afier liberaticn, in April 1572 he submiited
joining report to the General Manzger, P. W. 2, who did not zllow him to
join and several time he went to join but he was not allowed, P. W, 1
further stated thaet on 289-3-1574 he met P. W.2 Mr. Sekirder Husscin, the
General Manager and wanled to joun his duty but he (P. W.2) refused to
zllow him to join and therezfter he sent lefal notice for resumption in his
duty but no reply and ulumately he filed this cese for terminaticn benefit.
The evidence of P. W.2 shows that he never refused to allow first party to
resume duty on 29-3-1574, The evidence of P, W. 1 in crass shows that on
and from May or June 1972 he is serving in other companies. It is clearly
stated by P. W, 1 in his evidence in cross that second parly neither terminsted
his service nor dismissed him, P.W. 2 also stated that second parly or he
never terminated or dismissed fitst party frem service, Accaiding to P.W. 1
vide his cross he only preys for termination benefit from the second party.
When it is clearly proved that the service of the first party hes not been
terminated by the second party, he is not entitled to get termination benefit
under section 19 of the Stand pg Orders Act from the second parly. First
party has hopelessly failed to prove his entitlement of terminaticn benefit from
the second party. I, therefore, find that the fist party is not entitled to get
any releif.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENDUDDIN AHMED

: Chairman,
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at Labaur Court, Chiticgong.
my dictation and corrected by me. 30-8-1975.
A. AHMED
Chairman.

30-8-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Indusirial Dispute Case No. 191 of 1974,

Ahmed Safa, Sfo, Khulu'Meah, Village Amilaish, P.S Satkanja, Chittagong—
First party/Petitioner,

vers'!.’s

Manager and Deputy Controller of Branches, Agrani Bank, Laldighi East,
Chittagong—Second Party/0.P.

PRESENT:
Mr Amesniddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr Jamshed' Ahmed Chuwdhur}rl
Members.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury .. J

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 by Ahmed Safa, first party, with a prayer for directing the second party
to allow him to resume his duties and pay all the arrear wages.

The case of the first party is that he has been serving under second party
for about last 11 years as a Peon. The first party submifted his letter of
resignation on 10-3-1973 to second party who did not accept the same, rather
by his Jetter dated 14-12-1973 informed the first party that they could not
acczpt resignation unless the alleged outsianding are paid. Thereafter first
party has submitted a representation on 10-1-1974 seeking resumption of duties on
withdrawal of the letter of resignation but the same was not replied by the
second party. Thereafter first party, by another letter dated 25-1-1974, prayed
for permission to resume duty and thereafter the second party verbally  allowed
the first party to resume his duty on and from 1-2-1974 and accordingly first
party attended his duties for 7 days from 1-2-1974 and signed the attendance
register. Ultimately the second party verbally refused first party to continue
the work with &8 mala fide motive. Thereafter the first party on several occasjions
requested second party to allow him to resume duty but the second party did
not allow him and hence this case.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inrer alia
that the first party submitted his resignation by letter dated 10-11-1973, There-
after the second party by a letter commmuniceted to the first partvetout the fite
of his resignation letter. It is further alleged that the first party tencered
his resignation from his service at his own accord and under the law although
he was bound to give one month’s notice or surrender pa¥ in lieu thereof,
his resignation was accepted and he was asked to pay all his outstanding
linbilities to the Bank which the first pariy did not comply with. The first
party is not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get relief as prayed
for.
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FINDINGS

~ PW. 1, Ahmed Safa, first party has only examined himself in support of
his case. On the other hand, D.W. 1 S. M.A. Awal, an officer of the second
party has examined on behalf of the second party. Admittedly first party was
serving as Peon under second party since 17-8-1963 and thereafter the first
party at his own accord tendered resignation on 10-11-1973 to the second party
by submitting resignation letter, Ext. A. It is stated by P.W. 1 in his cross
that h: was liable to pay Tk. 1,300:00 and odd to the second party and
since the outstanding liabilities has not been paid by him (P.W. 1), his
resignation was not accepted. According to P.W. 1 he was asked verbally to
join duty from 1-2-1974 and accordingly he worked for 7 days with effect
from 1-2-1974 and during the said period be himself signed the Attendance
R :gister.  D.W. 1 has stated that first party did not work in the second
:party’s office for 7 days from 1-2-1974 and the first party did not put his
initial in the Attendance Register during the said period.

Section 19(2) of the Standing Orders Act provides for one month’s notice
to bz given by the workers. Admittedly first party submitted his letler of
resignation, Ext. A making it effective from 10-11-1973. So, we may consider
that first party's services were terminated on 10-12-1973, though in fact he

.W. 1) terminated it on 10-11-1973. Once having terminated his service, the
first party no longer has the right fo continue in service as requested by him
in his application to the second party dated 10-1-1974, Ext. 2, ie., 2 months
after resigning. In resigning from service the first party exercises his right of
terminating his employmsnt on his own accord as per section 19(2) of the
. Standing Orders Act, 1965,

As regards the acceptance of the letter of resignation by the second party
section 19(2) does not provide any scope for acceptance or otherwise. It rather
gives a legal right to the worker while he could exercise unilaterally. Sccond
party by letter, dated 14-12-1973, Ext, | advised first party of their willingness
to accept the resignation but mentioned that it will be effective after first party
had cleared his outstanding liabilities to the second party. It is relevant to
mzntion here that on 14-12-1974 the notice period had already expired and the
termination became effective as per provisions of law.

First party rather admitted in his application, dated 10-1-1974, Ext. 2 and in
his case petition to the Court that he had resigned from service on 10-11-1973
in order to seek election to the Union Parisad and at that time he ‘was an
accused in a Criminal case involving the business of the second parly. His, is
not & case when resignation was given on the spur of the moment due to
some disagreement with the employer or some other reason and withdrawal
sought soon afterwards. His (P.W. 1) application to withdraw his resignation
was made on 10-1-1974 which the second party admittedly received. Having
come so late, this application was rejected by the second party.

T have already referred above the evidence of P.W. 1 and D.W. 1. On
inspzction of the Attendance Register produced by the second parly in Court,
his (P,W. 1) initials were not found therein. It appears from that Attendance
R:oister that the first party never worked for 7 days with eflect from 1-1-1974.
Tn Ext. 2 thz first party stated that he contested the eleciion to the Union
Parisad, whereas in cross-examination as P.W. 1 he stated that did not contest
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the election. In this view of his eyvidence it is risky to place reliance uron
the evidence of P.W. 1. Having regard 10 above discussicn and in. the cncins
tances, the first party is not entitled to the relief prayed for. -

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
15-10-1975.
Typed by Mr. M.M, Chowdhury

at my dictation ana corrected

by me,

A, AHMED

Chairman.
15-10-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
[ndurtrial Dispute Case No_ 199 of 1974.

Abu Tayab, Sjo. Badial Alam, Hzlper, M/S, Gazi Wires Limited, File No. 42
28, F.I.D.C. Road, Kalurghat Heavy Industrial Area, Chittagong—Firs:
Pariy,

yerstis

The Project Manager, M/S. Gazi Wires Limited, 28, F.ID.C, Road, Kalurghat
Heavy Industrial Area, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairmarn,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury )
w Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury 3

Representation: Mr, Lutiul Haque Mazumder, Advocate appeared for the first
Party and Mr. Azizul Hug Chowdhury, Advocate appeared for the second party.

By this application under section 34 of the Tndustrial Relations Ordinance,
1969, the first party, namely Abu Tayab secks direction on the second party
to fix his (first party) wages at grade V in the scale of Tk.225—395 per
month apart from other fringe benefits and further to pay his outstanding
ad hoc grant of Tk.20.00 per month from Ist June 1969,

The case of the first party is that he is appointed under second party's
establishment as Helper with effect from 1-4-1969 on monthly wages of Tk.84- (0.
The first party got periodical increments as per rule. That in spite of non-
payment < of ad hoc grant, the monthly wages of the first party stood at
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Tk, 133-50 in 1972 and TK. 137-00 in 1973. The government had determined
the wages of the various jobs of the workers of the recond perty estzblisl ment
with effect from July 1973 which has been published by gazette norification
dated 19th December, 1973, According to the srid determination of weges, the
first party’s wages must be fixed at grade V in the aforesajd scale. Bur the
second party by notice dated 2-5-1974 has fixed the wages of the first party
in grade-I in the scale of Tk, 155—235. The first party 15 legally entitled to
have his wages fixed at grade V in the scale of Tk.225—395 per month apart
from other fringe benefits. i

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inter alia
that the wages of the first parly as on 30.6-1973 was Tk. 133-50 (besic #nd
D.A.) excluding House Rent, conveyance and ad fioe relief amounting to Tk.55-70
and thus the total of his gross monthly earning comes to Tk, 190.20 the
basic wages being TK.107-50. The first party therefore, fixed at Tk, 155:C0as
hasic and Tk. 40-00 as fringe benefit and Tk. 20-00 as Medical Allowance on
i-7-1973. By a gazette notification dated 191h December, 1973 the wages
scale of the second party company’s workers published at pege 7999. Pert I
of the pazette extraordinary fixing Tk.155—235 for unskilled workers in grece-T.
The first party has been fixed vp accordingly in the aforessid feale at Tk. 155-00
plus fringe benefit as admissible in the new grade with effect from 1-7-1973,
The first party is not entitled o get the scale in grade-y as demanded.

At the time of hearing of this case the first party has given up his claim
for payment of outsatnding ad hoe grant of Tk. 20-00 per month from 1st
June 1969 as claimed in the case petition.

It is to be seen whether the first perty is entitled to be fixed in gredeV
in the new wages scale, which is Tk-225—395 as notified in the gazette dated
19th December 1973.

FINDINGS

P.W.1, Abu Taiyab, first party, has only examined himself in support of
his case, On the other hand, D.W. 1 Mohd, Jeina] Abecin. the Project Maneger
has examined on behalf of the second party. Admittedly. firsl reriy vis
appointed as Helper under second periy's estebl'slment on 1-4-12¢9, Ad-
mittedly vide evidence of P.W. 1 and D.W.-1 the first perty i5 an vorkilled
worker and that his (first party) basic wages was Tk, 104-00 in June 1973.

According to P.W. 1 in 1973 at the time of implementation of the new
scale his monthly wages was 2t Tk. 137-00. The claim of first partyis besed on
gnzette notification deted 19-12-1573 where in the weges scele zod allcwrrnces
of workers, under amongst others, the Bengladesh Engineering erd Shit Building
Corporation have been determined by Government on the hesis of Industrial
Workers Wares Commission Report. The second party being 2n unit of the
Banglrdesh Engineering and Ship Building Corroraticn, the weges of its workers
will be defermined by the said notificetion with effect frem 1st July 1673,
In page No. 8001 of the gezette notificetion it hes been shewn thet where the
existiiy wages scale of a job was between TK.128-40 to 197-20. the jcb should
be fixed in erade-V of the new wapes scele, whichis Tk.225—385, #s given in
page No. 7999. Undisputedly, P.W.: 1 the first perty js & Helper &5 well as
unskil'ed worker. First party claims that he hes been wrengly classified in
grade-I of the new scale.

Tt is contended on behzif of the second perty thet on 1-7-1S73 gross weres
of the first party consisted Tk.107-50 a5 besic wrges, Tk.26+C0 =5 DA,
Tk. 20-00 as ad hoe relief, as per Ext. B and Tk.36:00 as House Rent and
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Conveyance allowance meking a total of Tk.120-20. Admittedly in June 1973
the basic wages of the first party was Tk.104-C0. The second party has fixed
the new wages of the first party in grede-l in eccordence with memo dated
2-2-1974 Ext. C of Bangladesh Engineeting and Ship Building Corporation by
adding basic wages, D.A., and adhos relief &s at 1-7-1573. Tk, 107-504
Tk. 26-00+4+ Tk. 20-00= Tk. 153-50) as appezrs in column-8 of Ext. B in
S1. No. 15 and pleced him (first party) at the beginning of the scale, viz., at
Tk. 155 and given him additional fringe benefit of Tk. 40 per month. Since
the pazette notification in page EC01 shews thet where the existing weages
(basic) of a job was Tk. 104 it should be fixed in grade-I of the mew scele.
Moreover, the first party being an unskilled worker has been rightly classified
in grade-I, grade-N being meant for skilled worker.

It appears that the controversy hes arisen over the guestion whether
“existing wages' given in pepe MNo. 8001 of the pezette mesns “‘basic weges™
or “‘Brsic plus DA, The first party’s confenticn is thet it meens the latter
and since he (first party) was receiving Tk.137-00 as besic plus D.A. in 1973,
he should be clessified in grede-V. On the other hend, secend perly submits

. that existing wages in page 8001 mezns bzsic weges. Since the first party
was receiving Tk, 104-00 as besic weges, it should be classified in grede-I.
TW. 1 has stated in his evidence thet existing weres scéles of the workers
were taken by the Industrial Workers Weges Cemmissicn frem the Wages
Register of the 2nd party in June 1973. The Wzres Register hes been pro-
duced in this Court. I have cerefully gone through the Wires Rezister also.
In page 75 of the Register, the first party’s name appearsin Sl No. 34 giving
his wages for June 1973 (Ext. 1) and in page 90 =2gainst Sl. No. 34 (Ext. A),
the wages for July 1973 are given, It is also sdmitted by the first party in
his evidence by comparing the entries in the Weres Register for the month
of Tume, 1973 under the column *Besic weges” Ifind that the fipures given in
this column tally with those in page E£C08 of the pazette notificeticn deatetd
19-12-1973 under “existing scale of various jobs”. This gces to prove that the
figures of “Existing wares scale’” given to the Industria] Workers Wages Com-
mission by the second perty and appearing at page £001 of the gazetle noti-
fication are "*Basic Wages™ scale and not **Basic plus Dearness Allowance”.

From the discussions above I have reason to hold that the first party
has been rightly classified in grade-I in accordance with the pazette notification,
It is also an admitted fact vide evidence on record thet first party is an
unskilled worker and his basic wages in June 1973 was Tk, 104-00. Thiz view
is also supported by para 159 in page 78 2nd para 176 in page 83 of the
Report of the Industrial Workers Wages Commission. Heving regards to the
discussions above I find that the first partyisnotentitled to the relief prayed for.

Members are consulted over the matier.
Ordered
That the case be dismissed oo contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my Labour Court; Chiticgong,
dictation and corrected by me, 20-11-1975,
A. AHMED
Chairmon.

20-11-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 380 of 1974.
(1) Nurul Hoq, T/No. W, T. 5,
(2) Delwar Hussain, Token No. W/T. 4,
{3) Nurul Islam, Token No. W/T.7,

‘All are Bniler Attendants of Chemical Industries of Bangladesh, Barabkunda,
Chittagong—First Party,

. VEFSUS
General Manager, M/s, Chemical Industries of Bangladesh, Barabkunda, Chitta®
gong—Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed— Chairpmn.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury ‘|:.
J Members.

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 by first parties numbering 3 (three) with a prayer for directuing the second
party to pramote them in the scale of Tk, 200—300 which is refixed at
Tk. 260—450-00 with effect from 1-7-1973.

The case of the first parties is that they are all Boiler Attendants of the
second party industry. First parties 1 and 2 are appointed with effect from
ovenher, 1966 and first party No.3 appointed from 1-4-1967. The scale of
pay in which they were appointed was Tk. 125—200, whichis now refixed at
Tk. 190—315. The first parties are discharging their duties satisfactorily.
The first partics are members of Chemical Industries of Bangladesh Sramik
Union, a remstered trade union of workers and one employee, namely, Ahmed
Sobhan is a menber of Jatiya Sramik League, another registered trade union
of workers in the same establishment. The second party by order dated 14-6-1974
has promoted said Ahmed Sobhan in the scale of Tk.200—300, which is
sufixed at Tk.260—450 with effect from 1-7-1973 which is & scale of junior
Yparutor; whereas the first parties have not been given promotion. The first
Rariies have guaranteed rights of non-discrimination in the matter of promotion,
mder section 15 of I.R.O. First parties as workers are entitled to the relief
#5 prayed for.

Second party appeared and contested the case by filing a written statement
alleging inter alia that first party Nos. 1 and 2 were a peinted on 1-11-1966
and first party No. 3 was appointed on 1-3-1967, Ahmed Sobhan an employee
was appointed on 1-1-1966. First parties and said Anmed Scbhan were ap-
pointed as Boiler Attendants. There arose a vacancy of a skilled operator and
interview and test were held in the month of November, 1973 and Ahmed
Sobhan was found suitable for promotion and accordingly Ahmed Sobhan was
aromoted to the post on the basis of seniority-cum-cficiency. 1n the matter of
promotion of Ahmed Sobhan the second party made no discrimination to any-
body. This application under section 34 of the first party is misconceivec, and
i1l advised. The first parties are not entitled to get the relief as prayed for.

It is to be seen whether the first parties are entitled to get the relief as
arayed for.
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FINDINGS

P.W. 1 Nurul Hogq is the'first party No. 1. P.W. 2 Delwar Hussain is the
first party No.2. P.W. 3 Nurul Islam is the first party No.3. These three
P.Ws. have examined themselves in order to substantiate their case. None is
examined on bzhalf of the second party. The evidence of P.W. 1 rather dis-
proves his case stated in the case petition. P.W. 1 has clearly stated in his
chief that he is not 28 member of any workers union under the second pariy'a
establishment. He further stated in cross that there is no union named Sramik
League under the second party's establishment. The evidence of P.W. 1 refer:
red to above mainly contradicts the first party's case referred to para, 6 and 2
of the case petition. P.W. 2 also contradicts his case referred to in the case
petition. P.W, 2 clearly stated in his evidence that he does not pray for pro-
motion from Boiler Attendant to Operator, P.W. 3 was appointed on 1-4-1S67
as Boiler Attendant and Ahmed Spbhan referred to in the case petition wag
appointed a few months prior to P.W. 3. Aeccording to P.W. 3 all first parties
along with above referred A. Sobhan (Boilder Attendant) were interviewed in
order to fill up the higher post, namely, Operator on promotion and the
managem2nt found Ahmed Sobhan fit for the post and accordingly promoted
him to O 3erator and his pay was refixed in the scale of Tk, 260-00 to 450-00
with effect from 1-7-1973 according to the Industrial Workers Wages Commission
Raport. Admittedly Ahmed Sobhan was senior to P.W. 3. It is also an ad-
mitted fact that there arose only one vacancy of skilled operator, f.e., a higher
post than Boiler Attendant. Tt is also not disruted that intervicw and test was
held in the month of December, 1973, where first parties and Ahmed Sobhan
wzre interviewed for the said post of Operator and the management after inter-
view and test found Ahmed Sobhan suitable for promotion and accordingly he
was promoted to the post of Operator on the basis of senioritv-enm-cfficiency.
So, T must say that in doing so, the management made no discrimination fo
anvbody. Moinagement could not have called for interview, if the managrment
had any mind to discriminate or victimise anvbody, There is no evidence
on record to show that the first parties were victimised for their trade union
activities. The claim of promotion by the first parties does not constitute an
industrial dispute and as such, this Court has no jurisdiction to promote the
first parties. The function of dstermining of work force and of promoting
employees fall within the prerogative of management. So, the first parties’ claim
or praver for promoting them to ths post of onerator in no way can be
legally allowed by this Court. Moreover, promotion cannot be claimed hy
workars as a gaarantesd right. In view of my above discussions I find that
first parties have hopelessly failed to substantiate their case on merit also. Is
any view of th2 cass, first parties are not entitled to get relief, 2

‘Members are consulted over the matter.

Fel : Ordered
'That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

] Chairman,
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at my Labpur Court, Chittagong.
dictation and corrected by me. 10-9-1975.
A. AHMED
Chafrman.

10-8-1975.
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IN THE LAEOUR COURT OF CHLTTACONG IN BANCLADILH
Indostrial Dispute Case No. 389 of 1974,

Modasser Hossain, S/o. Mohd. Hugsain Bhuiyan, Ex-H.EM.C. Men, Beeming
B/S. L.B, No. 1322, Mugbulur Rahman Jute Milis, Earabhunda, Chivageni—

First Party, ;
Versus.

The Manager, Mogbulur Rahman Jute Mills Ltd,, Barabkunda, Chittagong—
Second Party.

PRESENT: _
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7
rMembers.

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury i)

Representagion: Mr. Abdul Momen Bhuyian, Advocate, appeared for the first
parcy and Mr. A. K. Homayun Kabir, Advocate, appeared for the second party.

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 praying for reinsidtement of the first party in his former post and position
with back wages afier seiting aside the order of dismissal dated 1-6-1574 mainly
a1 the ground that the second party dismissed him without making any enguiry.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inzer
«fig that the first party was issued with a letter of charge dated 30-6-1974 for
co.n nission of misconduct and the first party thereafier submitted his explanation
admicting his misconduct and for that first party was dismissed frcm service
in accordance with law, vide second party’s letter dated 1-6-1974. First party
is not entilzd to get any relief whatsoever.

It is to be seen whether the first party is enfitled to get the relief as
prayed for.
DECISION

P.W. 1, Modasser Hussain, first party has only examined himself in suppot
‘of his case. None is examined on behalf of the second party. It is inevidence
that first party was appointed by the second party on 3-11-1966 as worker
and he discharged his duty as such. It is stated by P.W. 1 in his evidence
that he was charge-sheeted, vide charge-sheet dated 30-5-1974, on the allegation
that he (first party) cut off clothes Beam of No. 11, in place of No.7 and as
a result some portion of cloth were rejected. P.W. 1 further stated that he
replied tha said charge, Ext. A, vide his explanation dated 31-5-1974, Ext. B. P.W.1
ddmits in his evidence that previous to the said charge Ext. A he committed
such kind of offence but the management excused him with warning for furture.
PW. | admits that his explanation to the charge Ext, B was written by one
Shifigar Rahman and thereafter it was read overto him and he signed the same.
I have gone through the contents of the explanation Ext. B and there T find
, that the first party has in his explanation clearly admitted the charge levelled
- against him, vide Ext, A. His evidence also shows that previous to the sad
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charge Ext, A he was also committed similar offence and for that he was
warned for future. I, therefore, find from the above discussions that firs:
arty was rightly found guilty for misconduct under section 17(3) of the Siand-
ing Ocders Act. After admission of guill, vide explanation Exi. B, there 1s no
necessity on the part of the management to hold domestic enguiry against the
first party. In view of my discussions above I find nothing 1o inierfere with
the dismissal order passed by the second party. The first party is, therefore,
not entitled to get any relief.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman, :
Labour Court, Chittagong.
16-8-1975,
Typed by Mr M. M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and correcied by me.

A. AHMED
Chaipman.
16-8-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 390 of 1974

Abdul Hadi Sheikh, son of late Moulvi Abdul Bari Sheikh, P.Q. Scmpara,
Vill. Nokularbugh, P.S. Ramganj. Dist Noakhali, At present Cfo. Md.
Aminullah, U.D.C,, Commercial Service, Radio Bangladesh, Sheikh Mijib
Road, Chittagong—First Parry,

versus

Manager, Gladstone Wyllie and Co. Ltd., Ispabani Building, Bangabandhu
Road, Chittagong—Second Party,

PRESENT;
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr., Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury)
y  Members.

Mr. Juned A. Chowdhury et

Representation—Mr. Azizul Haque Chowdhury and Mr. Mir Hussain Khan,
Advocates, appeared for the first party and Mr. Abdul Mannan, Advocats,

appeared for the second party.

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relatjons Ordinance,
1969 by Abdul Hadi Sheikh for payment of termination benefits as provided
under section 19¢1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965.
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The case of the first party is that he was appointed as Peon in the estab-
lishment of the second party with effect from I.arch 1951 on monthly wages
of Tk.75:00 and subsequently he was promoted to the post of Custum and
Jetty Sarker and became a permanent worker under second pary. His last
monthly wages as drawn by hum was Tk, 95825 including Cearness £ llowerce,
Second Pariy most unforiunately and illegally vide letier dated 16-4-1574 termi-
nated his service with cfiect from 30-4-1974. T1he said Jetter of terminauon
speaks of 90 days’ wages in lieu of notice but the second pamy is not
paying the other attending benefits as provided under section 19(1) of the
Swanding Orders Act, 1965. Second pariy company has or had no rules of
their own regulating the terms and conditions of service of first pary, so
far &s the benefits are concerned for the matter of termination of iheir
employess. The calculation of benefits alliged to have made and offered
as per rules of the company are in complete contradiction with the termination
benefit as provided under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act and the
benefits offered by the second party is less favourable than that of the first
party entitled to under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act. The alleged
agreement as referred to by the second party in his letter dated 27-5-1974 has
ever excluded regarding the terms and conditions of first party. Hid there
been any such agreement the said 1s collusive and not bindimg upon the pany.
The first party is entitled to the benefits referred to items 1 to' 5 in page 5
of the case petition. In spite of demands the second party is not paying the
same. Hence, this case. :

Second party contested the case by filing written statement mainly alleging
that the present case petition under section 34 of the LR.O. is misconcerned
and not maintainable according to law. The case of the second pariy is that
the service of the first party having been terminsted he ceased to be “worker”
under second party and thus he has got no Jocus stanmai to maintain the
present case in its present form in this Court. lhe case of the first party is,
thercfore, liable to be dismissed. The wages. D.A., and other bencfils enher
during the service or death or dismissal or discharge or ternunation of service
of employee of this company is guided and riguiaied by zprecnents emiered
into between the company and the Workers’ Union, fe., Bargamning Agent.
The first party being a member of the union and furiher the said union beng
the Bargaimng Apent, of &il such agicenents ate bincing on boih ihe £I.110-
yees und the company, First parly 1s not entitled to ciaim any benefit ciler
than what is provided in the said agreement. According to provisicns of seid
agreement the second party offered compensation and other benefiis but ihe
fiist party illegally relused to accept the sime and on the oither hend, the
first party and another brought other suit No.53 of 1574 in the Seccnd Court
of Munsif, Cluttagong. The second party ofieied the benefits to ke first panty
according to the said agreement and sull the second paily is WiliLg to pay
the same. The first party i5 not entitled to get the benefits as prayed for.

It is to be seen—whether this case of the first party as fremed is maintain-
able and if so, whether the first party is entitled to get termination benefit
a5 claimed,

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Abdul Hadi Sheikh, first party has only examined himself in sup-
port of his case. MNone 15 examined on behall of the second paity. 1t is
not disputed that the first party was a permanent woiker under the seccrd
party and his service was terminated vide second parly’s letter dated 16-4-1574,
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Ext.1. The admitted agreements between the menagement end the union are
marked Exts. A to A(5). It 1s an admitted fact vige evidence of P.W. 1 that
second party offered teipunation bepefit sccoiding to leims of the siciesuid
agreement. It is also an admutted fact that dunng pendency of this cise, fust
party received payment of his claim' of items Nes. I, 3 epd 6 1efeiied to in
pages of case peution from the second paity.

It is submitted on behalf of the second party that because the first party
was no longer in service under the second party, he having been alreedy
terminated from service so he cannot be teated as “'woi ker and as such the
present case under section 34 of the 1.R.O. is, theiefoie, not maintaintbie, In
support of his contention the second party has rel eized to ruling ¢of our Hero-
urable Supreme Court (Appellate Division) reporied in XXVI-DLR (SC) 1574,
page 33 and a case reported in XXVII-DLR (1975)—page 09, Admuttedyy it
is a case of termination simpliciter vide Ext. 1. XXVI-LLR releis 1o a woiker
who has been terminated under section 19 of the Siending Oiders Act end
hence remedy under section 25 of the Standing Oiders Act hes been baned
for him (first party). Remedy may be barred under secticn 25 of the Stending
Orders Act but his right to termination benefit 1s not baned. Now, the ques-
tion arises as to his forum through which he may enforce his legal clam.

The first party has choosen to file this case under section 34 of the LR.O.,
1969. Mow it is to be exapuned whether the first party is & worker witlun ihe
meaning of section 2 (Xxvin) of the IL.R.O., 1569,

Section 2 (xxviii) defines a “worker”. From the said definition I find
that it includes all existing workers. But ex-waikers mey come with its defini-
tion in wvery qualified and restricted sense. An ex-woirker if histemovzl, hes
led toan industrial dispute or his removal by way of teyminaticn hes been the
consequence of industrial dispute in. that event &n ex-woiker ccmes witlin its
definition, In this regard provisions of secticn 43 hes 1o be kept in mind,
where it is stated that no one other than Collective Bargaining Agent or
employer can raise industrial dispute in the preseribed menner. This czse, as
framed, however, fails for the rezsons that the fist party is a terminated worker
and his removal is un-connected with zny industrizl disfute. So, this cese by
such a worker does not lie under the Industrial Relations Oidinznce, 1569, i.e.,
not maintainable as framed.

When this case is found to be not maintainable I think it is not proper
on my part to give further decision on merit.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost as not maintainable.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
19-9-19735.
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at

my dictation and corrected by me.

A, AHMED
Chairman.

19-9-1575.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CH TTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industria] Digpute Case No. 391 of 1974,

Abdul Jalil, son of late Maulvi Yakub Ali, P.O, and Village East Gomdandi,
P. S. Boalkhali, Chittagong—First Pariy,

VErSuE

The Manager, Gladstone Wyllie and Co, Ltd., Ispahani Building, Bangabandhu
Road, Chittagong—Second Party.

fREsENT : $
Mr Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.,

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1

: + Members.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury J

Representation : M/s. Azizul Haque Chowdhury and A.H. M. Mir Hussain Khan,
Advocates, appeared for the first party and Mr. Abdul Mannan, Advocate,
appeared for the second party,

By this application under section 34 of I.R. 0. the first party Abdul Jalil
secks dirzction on the second party to pay his (first party) termination benefit
as provided under sedtion 19() of the Standing Orders Act including Provident
Fand bznefils, bonus, payment of wages deducted in the shape of savings certi-
ficate.

The case of the first party is that he was a permanent worker under the
second party with effect from 1949 and suddenly the second party illegally ter-
minated the service of the first party vide letter dated 6-4-1974. The service
of ths first party has bzen brought to an end by the said termination letter
and as such ths first party is entitled to termination benefit under section 19(1)
of thz Staniing Orders Act. Since the right has been created and guaranteed
in fivour of thz first party under the provisions of law for termination benefit
and that such of his right his bzen infringed by the second party, the same
nzeds bz enforced and adjudicated by this Court. In spite of demands second
party has not paid the termination benefits as referred to in items 1 to 3 in
page No. 5 of the case petition.

L ]

Sacond party contested the case by filing written statement mainly alleging that
the first party’s case petition under section 34 of the I. R. O. as framed
is not maintainable and that the service of the first party having been terminat-
ed hs c2ased to bs a wroker under the second party and thus has got mo
locus standi to maintain this case and as such this case is liable to be dismissed.
It is further alleged that according to the provisions of the admitted agreements
bstwazan th® minazamznt and th- union, the second party offered compensa-
tion and other bzn=fits to tha first party bat the first party illegally refused

. to accept the same. The first party is not entitled to get any relief in this case.

It is to bz se=n whath=r this case as framed under section 34 is maintain-
able and if so, whsther the first party isentitled to pet the relief as prayed for.

DECISTON

P.W. 1, Abdul Jalil has examined himself in suprort of his case. Nome is
examined on behalf of the second party. The letter of terminaticn dated 1€-4-
1974 is marked Ext. 1. According to P. W.1 he now preys for termination
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Lansfit as referred to in items mentioned in page 5 of the case petition, except
item MNos.1, 3, and 6. :

It is contended on behalf of the second party that the first party’s case a
-nade outin the case petition under section 34 ofthe .R.O. cannot be maintai eble
and in support of his said contention he referred to theruling of the Honourable
Supreme Court (Appellate Division) reported in XXVI-DLR-1974, page 33 and
another ruling reported in XXVII-DLR-page-96 of our Hon’ble Supreme
Court. Admittedly it Was a case of termination simpliciter vide Ext. 1. This is
not o case under szziion 25 of the Standing Orders Act. XXVI-DLR case
refers to a worker Who pas been terminated under section 19 of the Standing
Orders Act and as such remedy under section 25 of the Standing Orders Act
has been barred for him,

Here the first paily has brough this case for termination benefit under sec-
tion 34 of the Indusirial Relations Orinance. In para 9 of the case petition
the fir.t party has stated that since the right have been greated and guaranteed
and seciured in fovour of him under the provisions of law for termination bene-
fit as detailed above and that such of his right have been infringed by the
second party the same needs be enforced and adjudicated by the order of this
Court.

Mow the guestion arises to his forum through which he (first party) may
enforce his legal claim. It is necessaryto examine whether the first party is a
sworker” within the meaning of section 2 (xxviii) of I. R. 0. 1969. Section 2
(xxviii) defined the tern “worker” and ‘‘workman”. The said dafinition clear-
Iy shows that it includes all existing workers and not the dismissed, removed or
terminated worker. A dismissed or remaved or ex-Worker, if his such removai
has led to an industrial dispute or his removal has been the consequence of an
ndustrial dispute in that eventthe said terminated or ex-Worker comes within
its definition. The provision of section 43 of the LR.O. has to te kept in
imind in this resard, where it is mentioned that no one other than
emaloyer or collective bargaining agent can raise an industrial dispute in the
prescrived manner, In view of my above discussions, 1 must say that admittedly
the service of the first party having been terminated, he ceased to be a worker
under the second party and thus he has got no locus standi to meintain this
cise under section 34 as framed. Consequently this case as framed under
section 34 is not maintainable.

In view of my aforesaid findings with respect to the maintainability of the
case, it is mot proper on my part to make any decision on merit.

In arriving at the above decision I have considered the opinion of the lear-
ned Members.
Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost as not maintainable.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at Labour Court, Chittagong.
my dictation and corrected by me. 19-9-1975.
A. AHMED
Chairman.

19-9 1975,
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Djspute Cage No. 414 of 1974.

1d, Highem, Weaver, T/No. 7810, slo. late Iman Ali Chowdhury, Weaving

Mills No, * "Gul Ahmad Jute Mills Ltd.. Village Guman Mardan, P.S.
Hathazar:. * ziitagong—First Party,

' Versus

The Manager, Gul Ahmed Jute Mills Limited, Kumira, Chittagong—Second
Party.

FHESENT ;

Mr Ameenupddin Almed—Chairman.

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury )

: +  Members.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Url;linani:‘n,
1969 by Mohammed Hashem, first party, with a prayer for reinstating him
:0 his former post and position with all back wages.

The case of the first party is that he was serving under second party as
Weaver with effect from 27-3-1970 and subsequently he became a permanent
worker under second party. Unfortunately he was suddenly attacked with various
diseases and as such he could not attend duty regularly in recent months.
As per advice of the Doctor, the first party had fo take leave on various

" oceasions.  First party enjoyed sick leave without weges with the full knowledge
and consent of second party. Second party issved a charge-sheet cated 27'7“1‘9?4
on false allegition which he received on 31-7-1974 and thereafter he submitted
explanation on 1-8-1974 denying the charges. Enquiry into the charges was
io be held on 5-8-1974 and the first party was duly present at that time to
‘defend himself, but in fact no enguiry was held, rather the Labovr Cffcer
asked the first party to surrender to the chargss and to sign in blank paper.
The first party refused to obey the illegal order and then the Labour Cff.cer
forced the first party to leave the office. Thereafter the first party was surprised

- 0 see a letter of dismissal with effect from 1-8-1974 for the alleged misconduct,

 Buch dismissal is contrary to the provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the
. slanding Orders Act.

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging
. inter alia that the second party issued a letter of charge for misconduct on

27-7-1974 against the first party who submitted explanation on 1-8-1974 but
- the said explanation having been found unsatisfactory an enquiry was ordered

to be held into this case fixing 5-8-1974 for the purpose. But the first party
intentionally did not appear before the enauiry committee. The enquiry commit-
tee thereafter has no other alternative than to proceed with the enquiry in
*he absence of the first party, Second party thereafter found the first party
anilty of misconduct and dismissed him from service by letter dated 9-8-1974.

The first party was given all reasonable opportunity for his defence. The first
party is not entitled to get any relief in this case.

Tt is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get the reinstatement
with back wages,
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FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Mohammed Hashem, first party, has examined himself along with
another witness in support of his case. On the other hand, D.W. 1. S.A.
Rihmin, th: Administrative Officer of the second party mill, has examined on
bshilf of second party. Admittedly second party issved charge-sheet dated

- 27-7-1974,Bxt. 1, aginst the first party for misconduct under section 17(3)(d) i.e.
habitual absence without leave and thereafter the first party submiited his
explanation Ext. A dated 1-8-1974. Second party found the explanation not
satisfactory and held enquiry, The enquiry report dated 6-8-1974 is marked
Ext. B, Th: dismissal order in question passed against first party is marked Ext 3.

It is the case of the first party that no enguiry was held though on 5-8-
1974 he appeared at the enquiry but instead of holding enquiry the Labour
Ofizer asked him (first party) to surrender to the charges and to sign in
blank paper and the same was refused by the first party. On the other hand,
it is th: case of the second party that an enquiry was ordered to be held
on 35-8-1374 bat the first party intentionally did not attend the enquiry and
ths enq 1iry committee thereafter had no other alternative than to proceed with
th: enquiry in the absence of the first party. P.W. 1 has stated in his evi-
dsnce thit he attended enquiry on 5-8-1974 at 3-30 p.m. along with B. W.2
MNoor Ahmzd, bat the Labour Officer Mr. Satiar wanted to take his (P. W. 1)
signature in blank paper but the first party refused to sign and then the said
Mz, Sattar asked him (P. W. 1) to go out and accordingly he left the place.
Th: evidence in cross of P.W. 2 does not show that in the month of August
1374 he along with P. W.1 attended any place for enquiry. Rather P. W, 2
in his cross his stated that in May 1974 he along with P. W. 1 went before
ths enqiiry. Nonz of the m2mbars of the enquiry committee is examined on
bshulf of th: szcond party. The evidence of P. W. 1 and P. W.2 contradicts
eich othar aboat th: month orp date of enguiry . So, it cannot be safely
bslisved that thz first party actually went before the enquiry committes or
§-8-13714. Thz =anqiiry report Ext. B. does not specify the nature of mis-
cyndact as d:faz1 in ssction 17(3)(d)of the Standing Orders Act. Moreover,
thyre is no clear fiading on this point.  The dismissal order is also not clear.
Th: nature of misconduct has not baen stated therein. From the evidence
and materials on record it can be said that the first party's dismissal from
service is not proper and valid.

It is clearly admitted by the first party that after dismissal he submitted
no grievance petition to the second party. P.W.1 in his cross has also clearly
stated that previously he was charge-sheeted for habitual absence from duty.
Thereafier he submitied explanation dated 18-9-1973 and before that on 18-5-

1970 hs (P. W.1) was also warned by the second party for his such absence
from duty.

Regard baing had to the past-conduct of the first party as complained
by ths second party and unwillingness of the management, I am pot in-
clined to throst the first party by ordering reinstatement. Considering the
above discussions and circumstances, it is found that ends of justice will be
met if the dismissal order is substituted by an order of termination of his
sarvic: with dirzction to pay full termination benefit to the first party. I
thersfars, A11 that ths frst party is not entitled to reinstatement but he will
gzt Fall tarm’nation banefit under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965.

In arriving at th: abave decision I have duly considered the written advice
of the learned Members.

af the leg -
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Ordered

That the case be allowed on contest in part without cost.

The second party is directed to pay the following termination benefils to
the first party witihin 30 days from today :

(1) 90 days’ wages in lien of notice ;

(2) 14 days’ wages as compensation for each completed year of service
or part thereof ovVer six months ;

" (3) Wages for unavailed pericd of Earned Leave, if any ;
(4) Unpaid wages, if any, due.

Any other benefit or benefits to which the firzt party may be found to
be entitled under any other law for the time being in force.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagorg.
27-11-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury

at my dictauon and corrected
by me.

A. AHMED

Chairman,
27-11-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industria] Dispute Case No, 415 of 1974,

Makbul Ali, N1ght-i1mrd
Slo. Hatemulla
Post and-Vill . Ramsri,
P. 8. Chunarughat,
Dist. Sylhet—First Party,

versus
Project Manager,

B.F.I.D.C. Waod Treating Plant,
Kalurghat, Chittagong—Second Party.
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PRESENT:
Mp;, Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman,
Mr. | mshed Ahmed Chowdhury ]'\.
Members.
Mz, Juned A. Choudhury J

By this application under section 34 of the Indusirial Relations Crdirzrce
1969 the first party Mokbul Ali seeks a direclion upon the second party to-
reinstate him in his permanent service with all back wages. The case of thes
first party 15 that he had been serving under the seccnd party as Night-gpiart
for the last 5 years and his last pay was at the rate of Tk. 200:(0 per momk,
First party was discharging his duty honestly, sincerely and dilipentiy. Sucdenly
the second party issved an illegal and false charge-sheet sgainst Fim allegeciy
‘under section 17(3)(b) and (h) of the Stancding Crcers Act, 1965. Thereefier
the first party submitted his explanation dated 6-11-1973 denving the charges.
It is further alleged that the action of the second parly in susperdirg the
first party with effect from 21-9-1973 issuing false and belated charge-skeet,
dated 30-10-1973 keeping first parmy under suspension bkeyond €0 czys end
dismissing him (first party) from his permanent service with effect frem 22-2-1874
for the alleged misconduct without any enquiry and witkout givirg Fm cry
opportunity of personal hearing in contravention of the mancitery provisicns
of law isillegal, mala fide and without jurisdiction. So, the first party is
entitled to get the relief prayed for. Gk

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement categorically’
denying the first party’s case referred to in the case petition. It is stated by
the second party that the dismissal order for misconduct with effect from
22-7-1974 wis passed on following the procedure laid down in secticn 18 of
the Stancding Orders Act, 1965 and that no right guaranteed under any law
or agreenient exist in favour of the first party. The application under secticn
34 of the 1.E..O. does not call for enforcement of eny right of the first party.
It is not a fact that the first party was not given reasonzble opporiunity in
defending his case of misconduct, First party is nct entitled to get any 1elief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for,

DECTSION

P.W. 1, Mokbul Ali, first party has only exemined himself in support of
his case, D.W. 1, Azizur Rahmen, Asstt. Director of BFID.C. a5 well a5
the enquiry officer has only examined on behzalf of the second party. It is not
disputed that the first party hed been under employment of the second party
as Night-guard for last 5 years and his lest pey was at the rate of Tk.2(C:C0
per month. It is mainly contended on behzlf of the first party that service of
the first party was dismissed with effect from 22-7-1974 wide Ext. 2 witkout
holding any domestic enquiry as required by the provisions of Sianding
Orders Act., To the same effect P. 'W. 1 has deposed during hearing
of the case. It is also the definite case of the first party in his case petition
that the second party dismissed him from service with effect from 22-7-1574
without any enquiry and without giving him ny opportunity of defence. P.W. 1
in his evidence has stated that he got charge-sheet Ext. 1: on 31-10-73 from th
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second party and thereafter submitted explanation denying the charges on
-5-11-1973 and thereafter he was not asked to attend any enquiry but suddenly
the second party dismissed him from service illegally vide order, dated 22.7-1574,
Ext. 2. The aforesaid explanation of the first party has been marked Ext, A.
According to D. W. 1 he was appointed enquiry officer in connection with the
enquiry against ficst party’s case of misconduct and after the submission of
Ext. A he called the first party by sending 2 man on 1-12-1973 and accordingly
first party came and his statement was recorded by one Hashem in his (D.W. 1)
presence. The said statement of first party has been marked Ext. B. D. W. 1
also stated that the statement of witnesses during enquiry were recorded by
the said Hashem in his presence and those are marked Ext B(l) o B(5).
D. W. 1 further stated that he submitted enquiry report Ext, C afler holcing
enquiry. P.W. 1 has clearly stated in his evidence that he was never asked
by the said enquiry officer or second parly to atiend any enguiry which said
to have been held on 1-12-1973, 3-12-1973 and 4-12-1573. LC.W. 1 has staied
that he has no paper to show that he notified the date of enquiry or date
1-12-1973 etc., as the date of enquiry to the first parly. It was suggesied to
D.W. 1 that no date of enquiry was fixed and that actuzally ne ¢nquiay was
held or first party participated the said emguiry. Tt was also suggested. to
D. W. | in cross that enquiry proceeding Ext. B series and Exi. C were
manufactured by the management after institution of the present case by the
first party. Ext, B the alleged statement of first party has not been signed by
the writer, the enquiry cfficer, or the first party. Exis. E(l) to B(5) are also
not signed by the enquiry officer or the person who wrote the statements.
It is curious to find that in the written statement the second partly of course
denied the first party’s allegation made in the case petition but nowhere it is
stated that when and how the domestic enquiry was held. Nothing is stated
in the written statement about the holdingofdomistic enquiry though by D.W. 1
in his evidence during hearing disclosed about enquiry. Had there been any
such detailed enquiry as stated by the D. W. 1 in his evidence, it would be
surely referred in the written statement. There is no evidence on record that
any notice of enquiry was given or opportunity was given to the first party
for his defence, The enquiry report Ext. C does mot specify the nature of
misconduct under section 17(3) of the Standing Orders Act. There is no clear
finding on the point. There is no reliable evidence on record to shew that
proper opportunity was given to the first party for being heard. In vicw of
all these, I find that the first party's dismissal from service is not proper and
valid, In such position, dismissal of the first party from service will be too
scvere punishment and it will debar him from employment anywhere else.
I have also found above that there was defect in the enguiry in asmuch as
the first party was not given proper opportunity to defend himself during
2nguiry.

While considering the case for reinstatement of the first party I have taken
into consideration of the circumstances, I think that the interest of the first
party would not be safe at the hand of second party if he is reinstated, as
the second party would be in 4 position more definitely is in a mood to
find fault with the first party. The situation will go from bad to worse, if
first party is forced on the second party, Considering the evidence and cir-
cLmstances it is found that the endsof justice will be duly met if the dismissal
‘order is substituted with an order of termination of service with direction to
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pay termination benefit to the first party, I, therefore, inclined to hold that
the first party is entitled to get-termination benefit under section 19(/) of the
Standing Orders Act, and not reinstatement,

In arriving at the above decision I have considered the opinion of the learned
Members.
Qrdered

That the casebe allowed in part on contest without cost.

Second party is directed to pay the following termination benefits to the
first parly under section 19(f) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 within 30 days
from today:

(1) 90 days notice pay at the rate of Tk.200-00 per month:

(2) 14 days’ wages as compensation for each coOpleted vear of service
or part thereof over six months;

(3) Wages for unavailed period of earned leave, if any;

(4) Unpaid wages, if any, due;

(5) Provident Fund benefits in full, if any.

Any other benefit or benefits to which the first party may be found to be
entitled under any other law for the time being in force,

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury AMEENUDDIN AHMED
at my dictation and corrected by me, Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittageng,
A AHMED 18-11-1975,
Chairman.
18-11-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 430 of 1974.

Abul Basher (Welder), 5/o, Emdad Khan, Vill, West Nasirabad, P,O, Pahartali,
Chittagong—First Party,
versus
Manager, M/S, Rabia Primary Engincering Works and Institute, Majhirghat
Road, East Madarbarl, Chittagong—Second Party.
" PReseNT:

5 ;:*Mt Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chajrman,

. Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

Mr Juned A. Choudhury

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 by Abul Basher, first party, with a prayer either for his reinstatement
in his former post with back wages or for retrenchment benefit as per schedue
attached with the case petition.

)
r Members,
sl
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The case of the first party is that he was appointed by the second party
as Welder with effect from March 1963 and his last monthly salary was
Tk. 210000, Sudenly on 9-9-1974 the first party is illegally retrenched from
his service without any notice or reason, The first party was offered only
Tk.300-00 towards full and fi1al settlement of his retrenchment benefit although
he is entitled to retrenchment benefit under section 12 of the Standing Orders
Act, .

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleming infer
alia that the first party have suffered a break in continuity of service for
resorting to illezal strike on 3-10-1973 and thereafter resumed service with
effect from 9-9-1974. Thus the first party has not completed one year serVice
from the date of his retrenchment on 15-8-1974 and as such, the provisions
of sections 12 and 13 of the Standing Orders Act are not applicable to him.
‘The second party was compelled to declare a lockout under section 46(2) of
‘the I,R.O. So, the first party resumed duty under second party on 9-7-1973.
First party is not entitled to get any relief as prayed for,

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get relief as prayed
for, :

DECISION

P.W. | A1l Baisher, first party, has only examined himself in suppori
of his cise. ©O1 the othsr hand, D.W. 1 Farid Ahmed, the Manager of the
second party has examined on belalf of the second party. According to P.W.
1 i1 cross he joined in the service of the second party with effect from
1-1-1964 and his last pay was Tk, 21000 per month., Admittedly by order
of the szcond party Ext. 1, first party was retrenched from service with imme-
diate effect on the ground of redundancy under section 12 of the Standing
Orders Act. It is the case of the first party that he was not paid retrench-
ment bangfit according to provisions of law and as such he prays for retrench
ment benefit from the second party. It i% not disputed that first party was
affered only Tk. 300:00 towards full and final settlement of retrenchment benefit
but the first party declined to accept the same,

: It is the main case of the second party that initially first pasty joined the
service with effect from 1-1-1964 and thereafter on 3-10-1973 the first party resorted
to illezal strike with other workersof the second party, who was compelled
+n declare a lock-out under section 46(2) of the RO, and thereafter first -
party resumed employment on 9-7-1974. It is argued on behalf of the second
party that there has been a break in the continuity of service of the first

~party from 3-10-1973 and that at the time of his retrenchment he did not
complete one year continuous service and as such first party did not.earn -
any annual leave, and tha the second party at the time of first party’s retrench-

.meit gracidusly offzrel Tk, 300-00 to the first party but the first party
turn dowt the said offer. D.W. 1 has stated in ‘evideice that first party
having suffered a breik in continuity in service for resoring to- illegal strike
with effzct from 3-10-1973 and thereafter resumed duty on 9-7-1974 and that
siice 3-10:1973 the second party locked out the factory legally nnder section
45(2) of LR.O,, the first party is not eatitled to retreachment benefit as prayed
for. The evileice of P.W. 1 in cross shows that Mr. Mobarak Ali, President
of their union previously broughta case for wages of lock out period against
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the second party. P.W. 1 further stated in his cross that the strike was follo-
wed by a legal lock out and he got no wages in the lock out period from
the second party. According 1o D.W. 1, I.D, Case NMo. 281 of 1973 was
filed previously by thie Presideit of the union claiming wages for lock out
period but it was withdrawn subsequently.

It appears from the materials on record that there was an illegal strike
took place which was followed by a legal lock out as per section 46(2) of
the LR.O. Consequently I find that the first pazty did not have the beaefit
of continuous secvice during this period as per section 78(3) of the Fictories
Act nond as the first party has not commoleted 12 months continuous service,
he is not legally entitled to retrenchment benefit under section 12 of the
Sl,an:flling Orders Act. So, the first party is not entitled to get retrenchment
benefit.

It is noted that admittedly the first parly was offered Tk. 300-00 after
rerrenchment in full and final settlement but the first narty declined to acceept
the said offer, The second party may pay the sajd amount of Tk, 300-00
to the first party, if the first party agrees to take the same.

In view of my discussions the first party is not entitled to get the relief
praved for.

Members are consulted over the matter,
Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Typed by Mr, M. M., Chowdhury at my Chairman,
dictation and corrected by me. Labour Court, Chittagong.
7 17-11-1975.
A. AHMED
Chalrman,
17-11-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, 435 of 1974.

Abdul Majid, Sfo. Abdul Gani Mondal, Village Kakmari, P.O. Mooladuli,
P.S. Atgoria, District Pabna, presently at Barabkunda, P.S. Sitakund,
Chittagong—First Party,

versus

(1) T.A, Khan, Manager, M/s. S. K. M. Jute Mills Ltd.,, Mahmudabad,
Barabkunda, P.S, Sitakunda, Chittagong; :

(2) M/s. 8. K. M. Jute Mills Ltd., Mahmudabad, Barabkunda, P.S. Sitakunda’
Chittagong—>Second Party.
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PRESENT:
Mr Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman. E

Mr Jamshsd Ahm=d Chowdhury )
Y Members.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury J

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969, the first party Abdul Majid seeks direction uponthe second party to
allow him (first party) toresome his duty inthe post with further direction
:tjo pay all arrear wages from 1-9-1973 till the date of his resumption in his

HLy.

The case of the first party i1s that he isan employee of the second party
‘serving as Wage In-charge in the mill at a monthly salary of Tk. 464-00
“but due to misfortune the first party wasimplicated in a criminal case and
-arrested by Police on 7-9-1973. The first party was released on bail from the
criminal case on 16-9-1973 and thereafter reported to the second party for
resuming duty by filing a joining petition but the first party was not allowed
to resume duty and asked to wait for sometime. Thereafter the first party
. on several occasions approached the second partyto allow him to join duty
* -but the second party was delaying his joining duty on one plea or other.
The first party was neither suspended nordischarged from the service and the
first party has been prevented from joining his duty by the acts of second
party without assigning any reason, The second party also stopped payment
of his salary from the month of September 1973 inspite of demands,
According to provisions of labour laws the first party is legally entitled to
resume his duty and has been legally continuing in service.

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging
inter alia that a sum of Tk, 2,385-00 was missing from the cash along with
a voucher bzing money of the company which was in the custody of the
first party on 3-2-1973, Second party reported the matter to Sitakunda Police
and the first party wasarrested in connection with the said case. Thereafter
knew nothing about the first party. On 12-9-1974 the management knew about
first party's release on bail, when the second partysent a letter along with a
copy of charge-sheet asking first party to submit his explanation within 4
days but he did not submit his explanation as required. The management
thereafter was taking preparation toenquire into the case of misconduct but
the first party without caring and waiting for the said deparimental enguiry
brought the present case in Court. The first party is not enlitled to get any
relief in this case.

It is to beseen Whether the first paty is entitled to get the relief prayed
for.

DECISION

P.W. 1 Abdul Majid, first party, has examined himself in support of his
case. None is examined on behalf of the second party. P.W. 1 has stated
that he was serving as Wage In-charge under the second party mill sirce
7-4-1972 and his last pay was at the rate of Tk. 320-00 as basic wages.
He further said that he was implicated in a criminal case and he was arrested
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by police on 7-9-1973 and he was released on bail on 16-9-1973 and there-
after he reported for duty on several occasions but the second party gave
agsurance but ultimately refused to allow first party to join in his duty.
According to P.W. 1 he was not paid his wages from 7-9-1973. P.W. 1 in
his cross further stated that a criminal case is pending agamst him for alleged
misappropriation of mill money,P. W. 1 further stated in his cross that he
resided inhis mill quarter upto 16-3-1973 and he was not evicted by the
mill authority from the quarter. It is not disputed that the first pariy has
not been charge-sheeted or arrested by the police for the alleged miseppropria-
tion of the mill money. The second party has failed to make out any defence
during the time of hearing. It is proved that the first party has been kept
out of employment at the instance of second party without any reasonable
or legal process. The evidence of P. W. 1 that he on several occasions went
to resume.duty but he was not allowed to join. The said evidence has nos
been challenged by the second party. At the time of hearing of this case a
registered cover with A/D is filed by the second party in order to show that
the second party sent a letter to the first party along with a copy of charge-
shest which was framed earlier but the first party did not submit his explana-
tion. It will appear from the registered cover returned back to the second
party that the said letter was sent by registred post on 21-11-1974, ie., after
the appearance of the second party in the present case. So, it is clear that
second party took no steps whatsoever against the first party for the [atter’s
misconduct till the present case is filed. In view of my discussions above,
the first party can bz safely treated to be in service under the second party
and first paty should be allowed to resume his dutyand he is also entitled
to get his wages from 7-9-1973 to the date of filing of the present case

(20-9-1974). T, therefore, find that the first parly is entitled to the relief z=
found above,

In arriving at the above decision I have considered the written opinion of
the learned Members.,
Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest withaut cost.
The second parties are directed to allow the first party to resvme his duoty

and to pay his wages for the period from 7-9-1973 to 20-9-1974 within 36
days from to-day. : ;

AMEENTUDDIN AHMED

Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at my Chairman,
dictation and currec_ted by me. Lapotr Court, Chitragong.
24-11-1975.
A. AHMED
Cfm!rmmr.

24-11-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT 'OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Induostrial Dispute Case No, 449 of 1974,

Fazlul Kabir Chowdhury, Sfo. Qazi Bazlus Sobhan, C/o, Huq Building,
Banshabaria, P,O. and Vill. Banshabaria, Chittagong—First Farty,

VErsus

{i) Bangladesh Jute Industries Corporation, Amin Court, Adamjee Court,
Motijheel Commercial Area, Dacca.

@ h;ﬂnager, Gul, Ahmed Jute Mills Limited, Kumira, Chittagong—Second
arty.

PrESENT:
Mr Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury pa il
FMembers.
Mr Juned A, Choudhury

This isan application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 filed by the first party Fazlul Kabir Chowdhury for his reinstaiemont
in his former post and position with all back wages.

The case of the first party is that he had been serving under the estahblish-
ment of second party No. 2 since February 1972 as Assistant Store’ Keeper
and his last salary was Tk. 366-25 per month, Second party No. 1 on
4.10-1973 issued a letter of charge against him under some baseless and ima-
ginary allegations, First party submitted his explanation dated 27-10-1973
denying the charges. Subsequently on 26-11-1973 the second party issued a
notice of enquiry and accordingly firse party appeared before enquiry committee,
The first party was not givenany opportunity during enquiry for his defence.
Thereafter the second party on 22-1-1974 issued a letter and again asked the
first party to show cause in writing within 7 days as to why he should not
be dismissed from service. First party submitted his explanaiion denying the
charges but the second party No. 1 instead of exonerating him from the
charges, issued a letter of removal which is contrary to the fact and circums-
tances.

It is further alleped that the first party is a worker and the second party
MNo. 2 is the employver under the Standing Orders Act, 1965 and the second
party No. 2 being the employer of the first party, alone, has the right to
take disciplinary action against the first party. Second party No, 1 has been
created to co-ordinate and supervise the affairs of the second party No. 2.
Second party No. 1 is not the employer of the first party and as sech
the disciplinary proceeding and the order of removal in question of the first
pirty from sarvicz hava bzen mads contrary to law, f.e., illegal and void.
Tha first party is entitled to get reinstatement with back wages.
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Second party Mo. 2 appeared and contested the case by filing written state-
ment alleging jnrer alja that on the basis of intermal audit report, the firsi
party was charge-sheeted on 4-10-1973 for misconduct and thereafter first party
submitted his explanation which was found to be unsansfactory. Second party
in order to give full opporunity to disprove the allegation brought against
him decided to hold enquiry into the cases and accordingly an enquiry was
held and thereafter first party was removed from service as per law.

Second party No. 1 is also an employer of the first party and as such
second party No, I had the right to take disciplinary action against the first
party, First parly is not entifled to get any relief in-this case.

It is to be seen whether the first party isentitled to get any relief in this
case. )

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Fazlul Kabir Chowdhury, first party has exsmined himself in
support of his case, None is examined on behalf of the second party. It
is mainly contended on behalf of the first party that second party No. 1
is not the employer of the first party and as such first party’s removal from
service by second party No. 1 is illegal and void. On the other hand, it is
contended on behalf of the second party that second party No. 1 was created
not only to co-ordinate and supervise the affairs of second party No, 2 but
also for controlling, co-ordination and supervision and for matters connected:
therewith orincidental theretoand that the second party No. 1 had the right
to take disciplinary action against the first party. ;

P.W. 1 in his evidence has stated that since February 1972 he was serving
as Assistant Store Keeper under second party No- 2. He further stated that
second party No. 1 was not his employer and his (P.W. 1) removal from
service vide letter dated 7-3-1974 Ext. 5 is illegal as second party No. 1 who
passed the order of removal is mot his employer.

It is contended on behalf of the second party that the Bangladesh ITute
Industries Corporation has been made an employer and the workers and staffs
of the scheduled industrial enterprises and it is a body corperate, it can sue
and be sued. He also submits that the said second pany No. 1 ean take
action in respect of employment or non-employment in {he scheduled indusiriai’
enterprises. It appears from the evidence and marerizls on record that second
party No. 1 on 4-10-1973 issued a Jetter of charge Ext. 1 against the first
party on the grounds or allegations mentioned therein and thereafter the first
party submitted his explanation dated 27-10-1973 Ext. 2 denying the charges,
It is also in evidence that thereafter the second party No. 1 on 22-1-1974
ijssued another letter asking the first party to show cause as to why discip-.
linary action should not be taken against him. Thjs letter is marked Ext. 3.
First party submitted explanation Ext. 4 on 2-2-1974 denying the charges and
thereafter second party No. 1 vide his letter dated 7-3-1974 Ext. 5 removed
the first party from service with effect from 4-10-1973. It aﬁgears from ths
aforesajd charge-sheet and removal order that the Secretary of the second party
No, 1 passed all these orders. :
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The main point for consideration in this case is whether a corporation
created under President’s Order Mo, 27 of 1972 is an employer under the
Standing Orders Act, yis-g-yis an establishment of a mnationalised industrial
‘enterprises placed under it, There is no doubt that so far as the office or
establishment of the corporation itself is concerned the corporation is the
employer thereof under the Standing Orders Act. But the question I am con-
cerned with is whether the corporation also the employer of an establishment of
a nationalised industrial enterprises, To decide this question one has to leok
into the definition of “employer® in the Standing Orders Act.

The main part of the definition of the “employer” in the Standing Orders
Act described an “employer’ as a person, a body of persons or body cor-
porate, company or industr¥ owning or managing a4 shop or establishment.
Inshort, a person owning or managing & shop or establishment js always
anemployer in the eye of Standing Orders Act. Under the President’s Order
No. 27 of 1972 the ownership of nationalised industrial enterprises is vested
in the Government and not in the corporation. Again Article 17¢(1) of the
“said Order, even after its amendment by P.O, No. 131 of 1972, enables a
corpofation to control, supervise and co-dordinate, subject to any regulation
made in this behalf, for the activities, business and affairs of the scheduled:
industrial enterprises placed under it. Significantly & corporation isnot en-
trusted with the management of a nationalised industrial enterprizes. OCn  the
contrary, Article 8 of P.O,No. 27 of 1972 requires ihe Board of Direcors
of such enterprise to continue to function as a Board appointed by the
Government and further requires the Chief Executive of such enterprise to
gontinue to exercise .such powers and of managment on behalf of the
~Government as were vested in him immediately before the commencement of the
order. It is therefore, clear that P.O. No. 27 of 1972 does not contemplate
that a corporation should manage a nationalised industrizl enterprize, let alone
‘the establishment owned by the later. Moreover, when the definition speeks
of the person “managing™ a shop or esablitkment, it nafirzlly meens a fpericn
physically carryingon the day to day.management of such shop or estzblish-
ment and it is physically impossible .to carry on day to day mansgement
of the numerous establishments of the numerous industrial esiebli:lneris
placed under it. Therefore, a corporation does not qualify as an employer of
the establishment of nationalised industrial establishment as it neither owns,
nor manages such establishment.

Now I come to the illustrative part of the definition *“employer’” in the
Standing Orders Act, whereby the scope of definition has been widened to
jnclude the following:

(a) a Manager of a factory;

(b) Every Director, Manager, Secretary, Agent, or.other officer or person
concerned with the manapement and responsible to 1he owner for
the supervision and control.of the shop or establishment.

There is no dispute that the corporation is not a Director, Manager,
Secretary, Agent or officer of any Nationalised Industrial Enterprise and itis
not a peson concered with the management of any of such enterprises of the
establishment. Here it should also 'be noted that a corporation is entrusted
with controlling, supervision and co-ordination of all scheduled enterprizes
under it, but it isnot responsible for supervision and control of any shop
or establishment belonging to such enterprises, nor such control and supervision
.18 of the nature exercised by the Manager of an establishment,
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It should also be borne in mind that whereas a corporation is concerncd
with all the .industrial enterprises placed under it, the Standing Crders Act,
on the othsr hand, is concerned with a shop or establishment belonging fo
any of thase industrial enterprises. Articles Sand 8 of P.O. No, 27 of 1972
make it clear that regardiess of the creation of corporation, Government
retains for itself the power to appoint or remove the management of a
nationilised industrial enterprise. Therefore, an officer or for that matter the
minigemznt of an establishment belonging to a nationalised industrial enter-
prise bz, he, a Manager, Director or Secretary, is always direct]y responsible
to th: Government, the new share-holder of such enterprise, regardless of the
craation ofa corporation, In short, the illustrative parl of the definition of
“emaloyer” clearly referred to the Director, Manager, and other officers of
th: nitionilised industrial enterprise and includes the local management of the
gstablishment owned by such enterprises. The Ext. 6 a circular dated 24-10-1973
of second party No. 1 will also show that the second party No. 1 is mot
the ejployer of the first party.

From the aforesaid discussions it is clear that a corporation created .by
P.O. No. 27 of 1972 does not qualify as an employer under the definition
of “employer’” in respect of an establishment belonging to a nationzlised indus-
trial enterprise. T, therefore, find that second’party No. 1 who took discip-
liniry action, including removal of the first party from service vide his order
Ext. 5, is not the employer acgording to the definition. Hence, the entire
disciplinary procezedings against the first party right from the issuance of alleged
letter of charge down to his removal from service were .made by persons
who are not employers of the first party. Accordingly, the order of removal
of the first party issued by the second party No. 1 is bad in Jaw and without
jurisdiction. In the result, the first party is etitled to reinsliatement.

The frst party prayed for his reinstatement in service with all back wages.
In view of my nature of findings T am not inclined to allow first party his
entire claim for back wagss, However, he is allowed to get 20 per cent.of
his back wages from second.party No, 2,

Members are consnlted over the matfer,
Ordered .
" That the case be allowed on contest without cost.
Second party No. 2 is directed to reinstate the first party in his former

post and position with 20 per cent (twenty per cent) of his back wages.. The
second party is further directed to implement this order within 30 days from

o AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Typed at my dictationby Labour Court, Chittagong.
Mr. MM, Chon dhury. 10-10-1975,
A, AHMED
Chairman,

10-10-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 450 of 1974,

Shing Mia, son of Md. Sultan Mia, Village Moheshpur, P. O. Radhapur, Dist.
oakhali—First Party,

Yersus

The Manager, Pahartali Textile and Hosiery Mills Ltd., Pahartali, Chittagong—
Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr Ameenuddin Ahmed —Chairman.
Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury )
f-Members.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 the first party Seraj Mia prays for directing the second party to allow
him (first pay) to resume duty and to pay his back wages and also to direct
the secord parly to pay his 9 months® salary.

The case of the first party is that he had been serving in the establishment
of the second party since 1968 as Bail Operner and his last salery was
Tk, 150-00 per month, The first pariy being seriously ill could not attend his duty
since 26-7-1972 and went home for treitment and on 29-7-1972 he sent anp
application for one month's leave by registered post but the seond party neither
informed him anything, nor renied the siid leave application. Thereafter
the first party after recovery from illness went to resume his duty but the riya]
union members did not allow the first party to enter into the premises for
resumption of his duty, Ultimately the first party met the Managerof the
seconid party and requested him to allow to resume his duty. But the Manager
aseured him with resumotion witain @ month, Thereafier he was not allowed 1o
resume duty. Ultimately the first party sent a lawyer’s notice on 19-3-1974 byt
the second party did not renly to the same. The first party also claimed 9
months’ salary for theliberation period and the same was not paid to him though
other workers were paja. First party is entitled to resume his duty according

to law,

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging inger
alia that the first party was charge-sheeted for unauthorised absence and was
asked to submit his explanation, The first party did not submit any explana-
tion whatsoever in reply to the letter of charge. Thereafter the second party
on consideration of the first party’s past service records dismissed him from
service on 3-10-1972 and the said letter of charge and dismissal were sent to the
first party's home address by registered post and the said dismissal order was
also posted onthe Notice Board. This case of the first party as framed is not
maintainable and that the first party is not entitied to get any relief,

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief asprayed
for.
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FINDINGS

P.W.1, Seraj Mia first party has only examined himself in support of his
case. D.W.1 Md. Ishaque, the Labour Officer of the second party is examined
on behalf of the second party. It is-mainly contended on behalf of the second
party that this case as framed is not maintainable. Admittedly, first party sent
a Pleader’s notice on 19-3-1974 to the second party by registered post which
the second party received. The said Pleader’s notice is marked Ext. C with ils
envelope, There in para 2 of Ext. C it has been clearly stated by the first
party that he has illegally dismissed by the second party in violztiom of the
right suaranteed to him under a law and there it was also stated that the first
party 15 entitled to be reinstated in his former post with back wages from the
date of dismissal. So, it is clear that first party before the filing of this case
knew well that he has been dismissed from service by the second party ille--
gally without following the provisions of labour laws. In spite of his such-
knowledge about dismissal the first party brought this case with a prayer for
resumption in his duty with direction to pay back wages. So, in this view of
the case, first party’s case as framed coupled with the prayer portion referred
to above is not maintainable,

Moreover, it is admitted by P. W. 1 in his evidence that he submitted
medical certificate Ext, A and A(1) tothe second party. In the evidence first
party has stated that he was suffering from blood dyseniery with effect from
26-7-1972, The said evidence is disproved by medical certificate Ext. A and
A(l). Thus from the aforesaid discussions the reason assigned in the case
petition about his absence cannot be relied on, When the cese is found not
maintainable as framed, it is not proper to give any clear decision on merit.
The claim for 9 months’ salary has been given up by the first party by his
amendment petition dated 12-5-1975.

Written advice of the learned Members are considered by me at the time of
coming to my above decision,

Ordered

\+.- That the case be dismissed on contest without cost as not maintainahle,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagnog,
28-11-1975.

Typed by Mr, M. M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me,

A. AHMED

Chairman,
28-11-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, 459 of 1974.

Belayet Hossain, T/No, 270, son of Maulvi Abdul Ali, R. R. Jute Mills Ltd.,
Banshbaria, Chittagong—First Party,

Versus,
Manager, M/s. R, R, Jute MillsLtd., Banshbaria, Sitakunda, Chittagong—Second
party.

PRESENT :
Mr Ameenuddin  Ahmed—Chairman,

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7}
Y Members,
Mr Juned A. Choudhury

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969 by Belayet Hossain, first party, with a prayer for directing the second
party not to make any deduction and also to make repayment of the amount
which has been deducted in the meantime and to make payment of the amount
of wages for the rest months.

The case of the first party is that he has been serving under the second
varty since 26-3-1970 and he was promaoted to the post of Vim Junior and his
monthly average pay was Tk, 400-00 in the year 1971. First panty left the
mill on 26-3-1971 due to fear of Pak Army and staved at his village home and
participated in the struggle for liberation., Thereafter the first party left for
india in the month of Anril, 1971 ad took shelter in the Siddinagar camp on
29-4-1971, where he remained till 27-12-1971. After liberation of Bangladesh
the first party joined the mill and was paid one month’s salary. The Govern-
ment passed the order for the payment of 9 months® salary to the workers of
the Jute Mills. The second party ordered payment of 8 months’ salary to the
first party and thereafter Accounts Department paid the first party 4 months’
arrear salary only and assured to pay the rest gradually. Suddenly the second
party on 24-8-1974 issued a letter in the name of first party alleging that he
was paid arrezr wages by mistake as the first party did not deserve it and thus
starled deduction from his salary, The payment of arrear wages for 9 months
was made on the basis of office record and that being so the order dated
24-8-1974 is illeral. The first party is entitled to get arrears 9 months’ wages
and accordingly he was paid part of the same, The first party is entitled to
get reliefs as prayed for. ; .

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging
inter alia that the first party worked in the second party’s mill for the week
ending 28-8-1971 and 16-11-1971 and received his wages and for that the'first
pariy is not entitled to 9 months’ arrears wages. The first party does not
disclose in which law and manner his alleged right to get his 9 months’ arrear
wages has been created. Since the first party worked for the week ending
28-8-1971 and 16-11-1971 and received his wages, he is not attracted by the
directive of the proper authority with regard to the payment of 9 months’
wages. Over and above, the first party without furnishing declaration in proper
form and also by suppression of facts succeeded to get certain amount towards
9 months’ wages and such payment after proper sgrutiny js found to have been
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made in advertently and for that the second party subsequenitly passed order
rightly for deduction of amount already paid to him, The first party is noi
entitled to get any relief as prayed for,

It is to be seen whether the first party isentitled to get reliefas prayed for,

FINDINGS

P.W.l Belayet Hoosain, the first party hes only examined himself in sup-
port of his case, 3 witnesses are examined on behalf of the second party.

It is stated by P.W. 1 in his evidence that he was serving under second
party since 1970 and his monthly average wages wes a bit more than
Tk, 200-00. P.W.1 further stated in his evidence that on 26th March 1571 he
left the Mill and went to his villege hcme whete he steyed for some deys
and on 27-4-1971 he left for India znd took shelter in the S.ddinzger czmp
where he remained till 27-12-1671 znd on 28-12-1571 he returned home efter
liberation, His evidence in cross shows that the boirder of India is cbout 24
miles off from his village home., According to P.W.1 he 2long with his fimily
members stayed in the Refugee cemp at Tiprera Sizlein India. It wissiffes
ted to P.W. 1 that he worked for week ending 28-8-1571 and 16-11-1571 in
the second party’s mill and as such he is not legally entitled to 9 menths?
salary as claimed. Second party challenged the penuinness of certificzie Ext.]
which was produced by the fiist party. By Ext. 2 the second party cfnceiled
the entitlement of the first party's 9 months’ weges end direcied deducticn
from the salary, the amount which wis alieedy peid to the fiust perty in-
advertently, The evidence of D.W. 3 Wahidur Rehmen, a co-worker of the
first party has stated in his evidence that these workeis who zctually woiked
along with him, their names are recorded in Wurkers Wiges Peyment Sheet
Ext. A(I). Ext. A(1) is the Wages Payment Sleet for the week ending 16-11-
1971. Ext. A(I) proves that first party worked in the week ending 16-11-1571
in the mill of the second party. P.W.1 in his cross hes stated thet even
those who worked for singleday in the milifor during the war of liberztion
was not paid 9 months® wages by the management. From the documentary
evidence, viz., Ext. A(T) coupled with the evidence of D.W.3 it cin be szid
that the first party worked in the week ending 16-11-1571 in the mill. So
in view of the above discussions the fiist party is not entitled to get 9 months’
wages as claimed, Moreover, the evidence of P.W.1 does not show that he
dctually participated in the liberztion struggple. I, therefore, find nothing st -
cient on record to show that first party is legally entitled fo get 9 months’
wages from the second party as claimed,

Members are consulted over the matier.

Ordered
_That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chafrman,
. Labpur Court, Chittagong.
Typed by Mr M.M. Chowdhury ol
at my direction and corrected by me,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman.
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M THE LABOUR COURT OF cH TTAGONG IN BANGLADELH.
' Industrial Dispute Case No. 678 of 1974,

Abdul Halim, S/o. Amin Sharif, East Gomdandi, P.0O:Gomdandi, P.S. Boalkhali,
Chittagong—First Party,

YersWe

Chief Executive, Amin Agencies (1947) Ltd., Cold Storage Division, Guptakhal,
P.O. Patenga, P.5. Doublemooring, Chitlagong—5Second Farty .

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairmuan,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

-,
J!-Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury
This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1969 by Abdul Halim (flerst party) praying for directing the second
party to reinstate him in his former post and position with back wages.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed as worker in the
establishment of the second party in the middle of 1968 and his duty was
extenided over taking of measurement of fishes, packing them for shipment,
preparation of accounts and report thercof and all other works connected
‘therewith and that since the appointment the first pariy discharged his duty
very successfully and efficiently. On 31-5-1574 at 5-30 p.m. the second party
all on a sudden delivered their letter dated 31-5-1974 to the first party inti-
mating him that he had been dismissed from service for some alleged offcnces
Prior to the said illegal dismissal, the second party did not give any opporiu-
nity to the first party for showing or submitting any cause or explanation
for the alleged offence. The second pariy by their Ietier dated 20.2-1574
informed the first party that an enquiry would be held on 28-2-1974 in respect
of alleged charges framed against him by a letter dated 9-2-1974. Wo such
letter of charge dated 9-2-1574 was ever delivered to the firsi pany, bul a
copy of the same was subsequently supplied to him along with letter dated
20-2-1974 but this time also the first party was not giVen any oprortunity
to submit his defence to the alleged vague charges. The first party, however,
attended the enquiry on 28-2-1974 where the enquiry officer put some siray
guestions and thus made a show of enguiry. In fact the first party was
.not given any opportunity to defend. On receipt of the dismissal letter the
first party vide his letter dated 14-6-1974 rcquested the second party to reinstate
him in his former post and the same was replied by the second party by
their letter dated 20-7-1974. The first party 15 entitled to get reinstatement
-with back wages.

Second party apreared and contested the cese by filing a writlen statement
alleging inter alia thzt the nsture of duty of the fiist party is supervisory and
he had been desipncted 2s Precducticn Surerviser, i.e., the first party is nota
“worker!, It is further allefed thet the fisst perty wes aprointed £s Preduction
Supervisor. The first party was found to be habitually neglect to his duty and
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habituaily remained absent from duty without prior imformation or leave,
causing serious dislocation in the process of work of perishable commodities
resulting into serious loss to the establishment. The first party wes issued
with a letter of charge in 1973 and ultimately he was excused with warning
for the future. On 9-2-1974 the letter of charge was issued to the first perty
under registered A/D cover at the home address of the first party, charging
him having remained absent from duty without prior permission or sencticned
leave. The said letter of charge could not be delivered due to postal strike
at the relevant time. However, on personal appearance of the first party he
was given a copy thereof along with a covering letter dated 20-2-1674 ajlcwing
him sufficient time to appear at the enquiry on. 28-2-1974.  The first rirty
appeared at the enguiry on 28-2-1974 and got full opportunity to defend
himself. The enquiry officer submitted his 1efort cn 20-5-1€74. The seccnd
party dismissed the first party from service after observing all legal formalities
in this regard, The first party is not entitled to getany relief,

Point for determination is whether the first party is a worker and whether
the first party is entitled to get reinstatement with back wages.

FINDINGS
Neither party adduced any oral evidence in support of their respective cases.

In para | of the case petition the first party, asserted him as worker
under the second party and there the first party also clearly described his
nature of duty. The second party in paragraph 3 and 9 of the wrillen
statement has stated that the nature of duty of the first parly is supervisory
and he (first party) was appointed as Production supervisor, i.e., ike questicn
raised by the second party is that the first party is not a worker and that
he was employed in a supervisory capacity.

Only because the first party was termed as Production Supervisor, it cannot
be said that the first party was not a worker as defined in the L.R.O. and
the Standing Orders Act. The nature of duties of first party deserjbed in
para. 1 of the case petition have not been specificelly denicd by the secend
party in the written statement. The first party’s supervisicn is not of mena-
gerial nature but was of supervision of the production. This wes one of the
division of lzbour in the production of the compeny. Mere designaticn as
supervisor cannot term the first party as not *worker” under the lebour lews.
1, therefore, find not force in the aforesaid contention of the lawyer for the
second party. On the other hand, I find that the first party is a worker.

It is contended on behalf of the first party that he was not given any
opportunity to submit explanation in compliance with-the alleged charge
referred to in Ext. A. Admittedly the second party by letter of charge deted
9.2.1974 Ext. A directed the first party to explain on or before 18-2-1974,
but the said letter of charge was not admittedly served upon the first perty
prior to 18-2-1974, the same was served upon the first party on 20-2-1674.
This letter of charge dated 9-2-1974 was supplied to the first party along
with letter dated 20-2-1974 Ext. A. So, it appears that the first party was
not given any opportunity fo submip his explanation fo the alleged charges.
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It is contended on behalf of the first party that the allsgations against the
first party referred to in the letter of charge dated 9-2-1974 Ext. A do not
constitute misconduct. The charge-sheet dated 9-2-1974 Ext. A contains 3
charges against the first party. The charge No. 1 alleses “absencs: from duty
without prior approval or notice vide second party’s letter dated 9-11-1973",
This letter of 9-11-1973 was not produced in' Court by either party. This
has rendered the charge incomprehsnsible. Again, the charge doss not snecify
the period or frequency of absenecz from duty of the first party, Seetion [7
(3)(d) of the Stand'nz Orders Act reads as follows “Habitual abs=nce w'thout
leave or absence without leave for more than 10 days”. Thus absence from
duty, “without approval or not'cz is not 2 misconduct. Aefin, it is not
possible to ascertain, whether the charge is for the absence without leave for
more than 10 days or for habitual absence without leave.: So, the chargs
No.1 ig bad in law due to absence of m7terial particulars of a misconduct
and as it stands, does not disclose any misconduct under section 17(3)(d) of
the Standing Orders Act.

Regarding charge No. 2 of Ext. A,, here again the sccond party refers to
its letter dated 4-12-1973 which it has failed to produce before this Court.
This charge also does not allege any misconduct enumerated in section 17(3)(d)
of the Standing Orders Act. Though it is not necessary to mention the rele-
vant clause of section 17(3) of the Standing Orders Actinthe charge-sheet,
it is essential that a charge of misconduct must allege one of the fcts or
omission enumerated in section 17(3) of the Standing Orders Act, In other
words, the charge ought to have specified whether by failing to maintain
regster or report, the first party committed the misconduct of wilful insubordi-
nation or neelect of work or ‘habitual negligence of duty. Tnless the first
parly knows the nature of allegation against him he cannot defend h'mself
against the charge.  As the charge No. 2 stands, it does not disclose any
misconduct, because mere failure to maintain the Master Curtoon Stock Register
or to submit Daily production report, does not constitute any miscondyct
under. section 17(3) of the Standing Orders Act.

uqdf;} sgrding charge No. 3, here ‘again, the letter of second party dated
© ...%73 cited in the charge has not been prodiced before the Court. It
istizges-gross negligence on the part of the fiest party. But in order to consti-
tute a misconduct, negligence must be habitual, Therefore, this charge does
not constitute any misconduct under the Standing Orders Act.

From the foregoing discussions it will appear that the charges against the
first party are bad in law due to vagueness and absence of material parti-
culars and none of them constitutes misconduct under the Standing Orders Act,
Hence, no order of dismissal can be passed onthe basis of any of these charges,

There are also illegalities committed by the second party in the course of
disciplinary action against the first party. Though it is not mandatory for tne
employer to hold formal enquiry into the charges againstthe worker, vet where
the employer sue moto elects to hold such enquiry, he must comply with the
principles cf natural justice. Here, the sccond party did not examine any
witness in support of the charges atthe enquiry. In fact, at the enquiry only
the statement of first party Ext. B was recorded, Therefore, it will appear
that the enquiry officer had no evidence before him on the basis of which
he could reject the contention of the first party. In other words, the statement



668 THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., JANUARY' 20, 1976

- — e — - —

made by the first pirty atthe eaguiry go unchallenged byithe second party
and the enquiry officer had no evidence before him, enabling Fim to find the
first party eoilty of any of the charges aguinst him. So, the finding of the
enquiry officer that the charges brought against the first party are true, is
perverse on the face of the record.

Asain, the enquiry officer does not give his finding on ech charge, nor
does he give any reison for rejecting the defence pleas of the party. Ext.C
does not state anywhere that first party is found goilty of charres or does
not snecify the nature of misconduict as defived i1 sectionl7(3) of the Standing
Orders Act. There is at all no fiadingin the eaquiry report Ext. C.

Final.y the dismissal letter dated 31-5-1974 Ext, D finds the first party
guilty of four charges whereas the charge-sheet dated 9-2-1974 Ext, A contained
only three charges. A dismissal order on the basis of a charge which did
not appear in the charge-sheet, is plaialy illezal, Furthermore, as already
stated above no order of dismissal can be passed on the basis of charges
contained in the charge-sheet Ext. A which are bad in law and do not consti-
tute misconduct under the Standing Orlers Act. 1, therefore, find that the
order of dismissal dated 31-5-1974 Ext.D passed by the second parly against

the first party is bad in law and in contravention of the provisions of the
Standing Orders Act,

Having rezard to the above discussions T find that tne first party is entitied
to get reinstatement. It will apnear from Ext, E that first party's previout
gervice record was not good, Considering his past conduet I think the firs
party should not be given full back wages as claimed.

In arriving at the decision I have consulted the learned Members.

Ordered

That ‘the case be allowed on contest witheut cost,

The second party is dircted to reinstate the first party in his former post
and position with 30 per cent. (Thirty per cent.) of his back wages within 30days
from todsy.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.

29-11-1975.

Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at
my dictation and gorrected by me,
A AHMED

Chairman,
29-11-1975.



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., JANUARY 20, 1976 " 669

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Indusrial Dispute Case No. 680 of 1974.

Mohd, Nurul Tslam, 8/o. Iste Kala Meah, T/Asstt.,, M/s. Jomiluddin Lid.,
31, Ghatforhadbegh Road, Chittagong—First Party,

Versis

"The Administrator, M/s. Azizuddin & Allied Concerns, 31 Ghatforhadbegh
Road, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT :

Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
"Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury J

Members.

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinznce,
1969 by first party Mohd, MNurul Islam with a prayer for directing second
party for payment of wages for the month of November, 1974 and onwards
in the scale of Tk, 170—240,

It is the case of the first perty thet he was sppointed in the establisEment
of M/s. Jamiludein Lte'. on 1-11-1973 as a Truck Assistent in the grede and
scale of Tk, 125.00. First perty is permanent in his employment. The pay
scile of first party has been revised from fime to time as per agreements
between th: management and the Azizuddin and allied concerns emplovecs
Union and |-stly on 31-10-1974 giving its effect from 1-10-1974. Accordingly
pay scale of the first party has been fixed at Tk. 170—240 a pay scale equi-
valent to Nationz] Pay grode X. The sccond pirty is now ftr¥irg o glier
the pay scale against the interest of the. first party and that with that end
in view withhzld payment of wages according to pay scale fixed by the settle-
ment of 31-10-1974. Second party’'s deniel of payment of wages for the month
of November 1974 according to the sajd pay scale is against the guaranieed
right of the first party. Hence this case.

Second party contested the case by filing Written statement alleging inrer
afia that the Sole Administrator fixed the wages of the first party under the
Industrial Workers Wages Commission Award being a worker in grede I,
l.e., Tk. 155—235. The basic salery of firs; party being fixed at Tk. 150-00
and’ Tk, 5:00 as addrional merginal benefit for fixation. i.e. Tk, 155.00 as
basic wages. The second party refixed the pay of theindividual employee inclu-
ding first party mn the appropnate National Pay Scale showing the basic pay
and ad hoc reliefs of the employees as existing on 30-9-1974. First party is
not entitled to get any reljef.

: It is to bg seen—whether the first party is entitled to get reliel as prayed
or.
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FINDINGS

P, W. 1 Nurul Islam, first party, has only examined himself in support
of his case. On the other hard, D. W. 1 M. A. Siddique, Export Officer
of M/s. Azizuddin Industries Lid., has examined on behalf of the second
party.

It is the definite case of the first party as per easze petition and facts that
on the basis of agreement dated 31-10-1974 his wages was fixed at Tk. 170
per month with effect from 1-10-1974 in the scale of Tk. 170--240. But the
second party stopped to pay wages at the said rate of scale since MNovember,
1974 in spite of first party’s demand. Acording to D.W. 1 the alleged agree-
ment referred to by the first party was not an agreement according to law
and same was a mere discussion for implementation of Nationa] Pay Scale.
D.W. 1 further stated that according to the Industrial Workers Wages Com-
mission recommendation the first party was given grade No. X and the same was
given by the Sole Administrator. P. W. 1 in his cross has stated that his
pay scale has been fixed in accordance with the Industria]l Workers Wages
Commission recommendafion and he was given Tk, 155-00 as basic Wapes
plus Tk, 40-00 as Fringe Benefit, 7.e., in total Tk- 195-00 per meonth. Accord-
ing to P.W. 1 he did not accept the said scale as referred to above. The
allegzd agreement referred to in the first party’s case has not been produced
during the hearing of this case, No reason is assigned as to why the said
Important agreement has not been filed by the first party in support of his
case. The first porty in his cross has stated that the copy of the sajd agree-
ment has not been given to Government. It is obligatory as per Provisjions
of law that a copy of such agreement or settlement shall be forwarded to
the Government of Bangladesh, the Conciliator and such other person as
prescribed. In the present case in view of the evidence of the first party the
copy of the agreemsnt was not sent to the Government. In such cireums-
tances it is not an agreement within the meaning of provision of I. R.O,,
as amended in 1970 and as such the question of its enforcement does not
arise. Such-an agreement cannot be enforced under section 34 of I. R, O.
and no right can be said to have accrued to the first party from such agreement.
Thus in this view of the case the first party’s case must fajl and that the first
party is not eniitled to get any relief in this case.

Members are consulted over the matfer.
Ordered
_Thﬂt the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Cotirt, Chittagong.
£ 11-10-1975,
Typed by Mr, M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and. corrected
by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman. -
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGUNG IN BANGLADESH

Industrial Dispute Case Nos. 681, 684, 685. 687, 690, 692 and 694
. of 197,

(1) MA. Nurul Alam, Sfo. Mvi. Tofail Ahmed, Sales Supervisor (1st party of case
No. 681 of 1974) .

.52} Saleh Ahmed, Sfo. Late Ahmed Ali, Accounts Clerk (lst party of case
No. 684 of 1974)

(3) Md. Jamaluddin, Sfo. Mvi, Badsha Mia Sowdagar, Sales Inspecior (1st pariy
case Mo, 685 of 1974):

(4) Mainiruddin, S/o. Md. Bashiruddin, Driver (lst party of case No.
687 of 1974 ; :

{5) Abdus Sobhan, S/o. Late Abdul Jalil, Peon (Ist party of case No. 650
of 1974); ;

[6) MF Aﬁi}am Meah, Sfo. Late Tuku Mia, Peon (Ist party of case No, 692
of 1972);

iT) Muzaffar Ahsan, Sfo. Laie Md. Barkatullah, Supervisor (1st party of case
No. 654);

All of M/s. Jamiluddin Ltd., 31, Ghatforhadbag Road, Chittagong—First
Parties,

VErSis

The Administrator, M/s. Azizuddin and Allied Concerns, 31, Ghatforhadbag
Road, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury “L
Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury |

These 1. D. cases Nos. 681, 684, 685, 687, 690, 692 and 694 of 1974 are
taken up for hearing analogously as these involve the same question of facis
and lavw.

The first partics of the above mentioned cases are appointed in the estab-
lishment of My/s. Jamiluddin Limited in their respective posis in the grade and
scale as mentioned in their respective case petitions. They are permanent in
their employments . The pay scales of the first parties have been revised from
time to time as per agreemsnts between the management and Azizuddin and
allied concerns Employees’ Union and lastly on 31-10-1974 giving its eficet
from 1-10-1974. Accordingly the pay scale of the first parties have been fixed
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at the rate mentioned in the case petitions, a pay scale eguivalent to Mationa!
Pay grade mentioned in their respective case petitions. The pay -
scale of the first parties fixed by the agreement dated 31-10-1974 is now a
guaranteed right of the first parties protected by the provisions of ‘Shops and
Establishments Act, Payment of Wages Act and the Standing Orders Act and
the LR.O. The second party is now tr¥ing to alter the pay scale of the .
first parties against the interest of the first parties and with that end in view
withheld payment of wages according to pay scale fixed by the settlement of
31-10-1974. The second party has no right to change the pay scale of the:
first parties which have been determined by agreements. The denia] of paymen
of wages by the second party for the month of November, 1974 according -
to the aforesaid pay scale against the guaranteed right of the first parties,
The first parties prayed for enforcement of their right and pay sacle fixed
on 31-10-1974, The first parties prayed for directing the second party to pay
the wages for the month of November, 1974 and onwards in the scale men-
- tioned in their respeclive prayer portion of the case petitions which are fixed
- on 31-10-1974 by dgreement. :

Second party appeared in all these cases and flled written statement sepa-
- rately. The case of the second party is that a meeting between the second
party and the representative of the first parties union were held in the chamber
of second party on 31-10-1974 to discuss about the introduction of Nationa]
Pay Scale in respect of the employees engaged in clerical department of the
organisation and it was agreed with the Mational Pay Scale will be introduced
in the establishment as per Sole Administrator's letter dated 13-9-1974. As
per Sole Administrators directives the slalaries of the first parties were fixed
and they were placed in grade and scale correctly. Tt is further alleged that
all the first parties are not workers according to labour laws. The first parties
gase petitions are  misconceived and  ill-advised. The first parties brought
these cases with motive to make wrongful gain. The secand party under order
of the Sole Administrator's re-fixed the %Iay of the individual employees incly-
ding first parties in the appropriate National Pay scale showing the basic
and adhoc relief of the employees as existing on 31-10-1974. The employees
having refused to accept their wages in terms of the above decision of the
Sole Administrator, have filed these cases, for wrongful gain. First parties are
not entitled to get any relief in these cases.

It is to be seen—whether the first parties are entitled to get relief as prayed

for.
DECISION

P.W.1, Nurul Alam, first party of case No. 681 of 1974. P. W. 2 Saleh
Ahmed is the first party of I. D.case No. 684 of 1974, P. W. 3 Jamaluddin iz
the first party of I.D. Case No. 685 of 1974, P. W.4 Moniruddin is the
first party of I.D. case No. 687 of 1974, P.W. 5 Abdul Sobhan is the first
party of I. D, case No. 698 of 1974, P,W. 6 Aslam Mia is the first party
of 1. D. case No. 692 of 1974. P. W. 7 Muzafiar Ahmed is the first party
of I.D, case No. 694 of 1974. These P. Ws have deposed in support of
their respective cases, On the other hand, D.W. 1 M.S. Siddiqui has deposed
on behalf of the second party.

hccor-ding to P. W. 1 he was appointed on 41-1-196% as a Clerk under
M/s. Jamiluddin Limited in the grade and scale of pay of Tk: 80-00 and
thereafter in 1973 he was promoted as Sales Supervisor, P, W. 1 further stated
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in his ¢ross that as Sales Supervisor his duty is to supervise and inspect all
the shops of the company in market. P. W. 2 stated that he was appointed
as Clerk on 28-1-1967 under M/s. Jamiluddin Limited. P. W. 3 has stated
that he was appointed on 1-4-1969 as a Clerk in the establishment of M/s.
Jamiluddin Limited. P.W. 4 stated that he was appointed on 28-5-1965 as
Driver in the pay scale of Tk, 100-00 under M/s. Jamiluddin Lid, P. W. 5
stated that he is appointed on 1-12-1959 as Peon under M/s. Jamiluddin Ltd.
P. W.6 has stated that he was appointed as Peon on 21-9-1967. P. W, 7
. has stated that he was appointed as Supervisor on 1-7-1661 under M/fs. Jamil-
* uddin Ltd. Accordingto P. W. 7 he goes to market and supervise the sales
. and also submit report to the company. He further stated that his duty
_ only to supervise the sales in the market. It is the definite case of the first

parties that their pay scales have been revised from time to time as per Bgree-
- ment between the management and the Azizudding and Allied Concerns
Employees Union and lastly on 31-10-1974 giving its effect from 1-10-1974
- that the first parties accepted this change pay scale as a condition of employ-
- ment and second party has implemented it with effect from 1-10-1974 and that
subsequently the second party denied to pay first parties wages as per agreement
dated 31-10-1974. Thus it is clear from the cases as well as evidence of first
parties that they have come to enforce their right of pay scale on the basis
of agreement dated 31-10-1974 Ext. 2.

It is mainly contended on behalf of the second party that the alleged agree-
ment Ext. 2 cannot be termed as agreement or settlement in the eye of law
and as such it cannot be enforced under section 34 of the LR . O.. It is
not disputed that M/s. Jamiludding Lid. is a taken over industry by Goyern-
ment and it is managed by the Sole Administrator appointed by the Govern-
ment. The second party in their written statement has stated that the alleced
agreement dated 31-10-1974 is not anagreement within the meaning of I. R.O,
1969 and as such it is not enforceable under section 34 of the I. R. O, It
is obligatory as per provisions of law that a copy of agreement or settlement

-shall be forwarded to government, the Conciliator and such other persons as

may be prescribed. The alleged agreement Ext, 2 will not show that any copy
of the agresment was sent to any such persons as provided by law indicated
gbove. P.W. 5 in his cross has stated that agreement Ext. 2 does not show
if any copy of the same was sent to the proper authority. P. W. 6 cannot
say whether any copy of the alleged agreement was sent to the Goyernment
or conciliator. There is no evidence on record to show that any copy of the
sajd agreement was sent to the Government of Bangladesh or the Conciliator
or such other person as prescribed . In such eircumstances it is not a **Settle-
ment” within the meaning of the provisions of 1. R, 0., 1969 as amended in
1970 and as such question of its enforcement does not and cannot arise.
I have remson to say that Ext. 2 cannot be accepted as Settlement in the
eve of law and as such it cannot be enforced under section 34 of the LR.O.
and no right can be said to have been accrued to any body or first parties
from such in-affective settlement (Ext, 2).

Learned lawyer on hehalf of the second party produced a true copy of
Hangladesh Gagzetie, Extraordingry published by the authority in November 6,
1973 in order to show that the cases of first parties of I. D. Case No. 687
690 and 692 come wunder Industrial Workers Wages Commission Report and
the sajd agreement Ext. 2 shall not be enforceablein any menner for the bene-
fit of the first partieg and thesaid 3 cases fall within the definition of workers
mentioned iz pare 3, clause (c) of the Ordinance No. XXIII of 1973, 1 find
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sufficient force in the said contention, even il agreement Ext. 2 is found to be
“*Bettlement” zccording to I R, O, These first parties ol I. D. case Nos. 687,
690 and 692 of 1974 are not entitled to get benefit of the said apreement,
as they are entitled to get pay under the Industrial Worker*. Wages Commission
Report.

I have already found above that the document Ext. 2 cannot be regarded
as apreement under the I. R. O, giving any right to the partics which can.
be enforced under section 34 of the I.R.O. Thus the first parties who mainly
wanted to enforce their right on the basis of such agreement are not entitled
to get the relief as prayed for.

Members are constlted over the matter,
Ordered

That the abovementioned seven cases wiz,, [. D. case Nos. 681, 684, 685,
687, 690, 692 and 694 of 1974 be dismissed on contest without cost, The
judpement passed in I, D. case No. 681 of 1974 covers all the remaining
6 (six ) cases,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
27-9-1975,
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury

at my dictation and corrected
by me.

A, AHMED
Chairman;

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 682 of 1974,

H, A. Rahman, S'o. late Shah A, Majid, Sales Inspector, M/s. J"lma]ul:ldm Lid.,
31, Ghetforhadbeg Road, Chittapong— First Para‘y

VEFSUS

The Administrator, M/s. Azizuddin & Allied Concerns, 31, Ghatforhadbeg Road,
Chittagonzg—=Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed-—Chairman,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1
Members.
Mr. Juned A. Chowdhury 4|

; This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 by H. A. Rahman, first party with a prayer for directing payment of
of wages for the month of November and onwards in the scale of Tk, 244—420
which is fixed on 31-10-1574,

-
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The case of the first party is that he was appointed in the establishmen
of M/s. Agzizuddin Limited on 15-9-1962 as an Inspector in the grade and
scale of pay of Tk. 100 and subsequently promoted in the scale of Tk. 200-00.
The first party is permanent in his employment. The pay scale of the first
party has been revised from time to time as per agreement beiween the manage-
ment and the employees union and lastly on 31-10-1974 giving its effect from
1-10-1974. Accordingly the pay scale of the first party has been fixed at
Tk. 244—420 as pay scale, equivalent to MNational Grade No. VIII. First party
accepted this changed pay scale and the second party has implemented it.
The second party is mow trying to alter the pay scale of the first party and
with that end in view withheld payment of wages according to pay scale fixed
by the settlement dated 31-10-1974. The second party has noright to change
the pay scale of the first party which was dertermined by settlement. The
denial of payment of wages by second party for the month of November,
1974 is against the puaranteed right of the first party, Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging infer alia
that as regards the statement made in para. 4 of the case petition, while it is
correct that the first party was placed in the equivalent scale of national
grade VIII and thet fixing of first party 4t Tk.244 in the scale referred to
above was correctly done, The first party has, therefore, no grievance apainst
the second party, 25 he has no cause of action in this case.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for. '

DECISION
Neither party adduced any oral evidence,

At the time of hearing of this case the learned lawyer of the second party
states that the case of the first party referred to in para, 4 of the case
petition has not been disputed or denied by the second party in ther written
statement and as such the first party has no grievance against the second
party. In para. 8 of the written statement it has been admitted by the second
party that the first party in the equivalent to National Pay Scale grade VIII
was placed and his pay was fixed at Tk, 244-00 in addition to fringe
benefit of Tk, 90-00. According to para. 13 of the written statement the first
party's total salary along with fringe benefit comes to Tk. 344-00. Singe the
second party has agreed to place the first party in the equivalent grade of
National Pay Scale, i.e., in the scale of Tk.220—420, the first party has got
no grievance, So, this case be disposed of accordingly. ;

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
Thet the case be disposed of on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Laboyr Court, Chittagong,
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at my 30-8-1975.
dictation and corrected by me,
A. AHMED

Chalrman,
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N THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
fndustrial Dispute Case No. 683 of 1974,

Spbasgh Ch:_and;a Dl}ar_ S/o. Babu Jitendra Kumar Dhar, Sales Inspector, .
M;S. Jamiluddin Ltd., 31, Ghatforhadbeg Road, Chittagong—First Party,

VEFSNS

The Administrator, M;S. Azizuddin and Allied Concerns, 31, Ghatforhadbeg
Road. Chittagong—Second Partv, :

PRESENT:
M, Ameenuoddin Ahmed—Chajrman
Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1

j Members,
mr. Juned A, Choudhury

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 by Subash Chandra Dhar, first party with 2 prayer for directing payment
of his wages for the month of Movember, 1974 and onwards in the seale of
Tk 220—420 which was fixed on 31-10-1974,

The case of the first party 1s that he was appointed in the second party’s
establishment on 1-11-1973 as Inspector in the grade and scale of pay of
Tk.130. First party is permanent in his employment. The pay scale of the
ficst party has been received time fo time as per agrecments between the
management and the employees’ union, Accordingly the pay scale of the first
party has been fixed at Tk, 220—420, a pay scale equivelent to National Pay
Scale of grade VIII. first party has accepted this changed pay scale and
second party has implemented it with effect from 1-10-1974, The second party
is now trying to alter the pay scale of the first party against the interest of
the first party and with that end in view withheld payment of wages.

Second party appeared and contested the case by filing written statement
alleging inter alia that as per Sole Administrator's directives the first rariy’s
basic salary being Tk.180-00 he should be given addl. minimum benefit of -
Tk. 24-00 and thus his basic salary comes to Tk, 204:00, First party was
allowed further additional marginal adjustment of Tk.16-00 for fixation in
grade VIII in the scale of Tk,220—420 and so his basic salary is fixed at
Tk, 220 correctly in additional to the fringe benefit of Tk. 00-00, Thus his
tota] salary including fringe benefit comes to Tk, 310-00. The first pariy is,
therefore, no grievance according to his own case.

It is to be seen whether first party is entitled tc get the relief prayed for.
DECISION '

Neither party adducet any oral evidence,

At the time of hearing, the learned lawyer appearing on behalf of the

second party by referring his paras.8 and 13 of the written statement has
stated thut the first party in this case has mo cause of action against the
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second party since the second party has agreed to place the first party in
grade VIIT of the Mational Pay Scale, i.e., in the scale of Tk 220—420 the
first party has got ny grievance. [ have gone through the said pu:ﬂganiphg
of the written statement of the second party where it 15 clearly stated that the
first party has been placed by the fsecond party in the equivalent erade
VIII of the Mational Pay Scale and fixed his salary at Tk. 220 in the scale
of Tk. 220—420, Afterthis, 1 think the first party has no  erievince at all
apajnst the second party.

Members are consultetd over the matter.
Ordered

That the case he disposed of in view of my discussions above, without cosy.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Cﬁﬂi'rmanr
: { Labour Court, Chittagong.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury 10.9.1975,
at my dictation and corrected by me.
A. AHMED
Chajrman.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No, §86 of 1974,

A Mannan, Clerk, Sfo. late Mr. A, Jabber, Cjo. Jamiluddin Limited
forhadbeg Road, Chittagong—Firss Parry, S et

Versuy

The Administrator, M/S. Azizuddin and Allied Concerns. 31. G
Foad, Chittagong—Second Party. » Ghatforhadbeg

PrESENT :
Mr, Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

JL Meyhars.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury .,

By this application under section 34 ofthe Industrial Relation
1969 A, Mannan, first party seeks a direction on the second j;-ﬂir:::]I ﬁmﬂiﬁf’
payment of his wages for the month of November, and onwards in the scale n?‘
Tk. 328—420 which is fixed on 31-10-1974, £

The case of the first party is that he is a permanent worker and s
scale has been revised from time to time a5 per agreements dated 31-10-1974 and
accordingly the pay scale of the first party has been fixed at Tk 328430 g
pay scale equivalent to National Pay Scale grade VIII. But the second na ty?
denial of payment of wages for the month of November 1974 ﬂrcurd?n”t 5
:g‘crﬂsaid pay scale is against the guaranteed right of the first party an;
this case, : ;
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Second party appeared and contested the case by filing a written statement
alleging inter alia that first party was placed in the equivalent prade VIII of
Mational Pay Scale and his pay has been fixed at Tk. 328-00, in addition to
fringe benefit of Tk. 90-00. Thus the first party has no grievance according tu
his oWD case,

It is to be sesn—whether the first party is entitled to the relief prayed for.
FINDINGS

Meither party adduced any evidence in this case, It appears ftom the written
statement of the second party that the second party agreed to put the first
party in the pay scale and national grade VIIT as sought for by the first
party in his case petition. So I find that the party has no grievance or cause
of action in this case, and accordingly this case should be disposed of.

Members are consulted over the matter,
Ordered,

That the case be disposed of on contest without cost with the above ob-
servition.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Lapotur Cotirt, Chittagong.
11-8-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chatrman.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Indusirial Dispute Case No. 688 of 1974.

8. M. Mahtuzul Haque, Sfo. Mvi. Nazir Ahmed, Sales Inspector, M/S. Jamil-
addin Ltd., 31, Ghatforhadbegh, Chittagong—First Party”

Versus

The Administrator, M/S, Azizuddin and Allied Concerns, 31, Ghatforhadbezh
Road, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT:
M. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chalrmen,
Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7

JM:mbers.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury e
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By thiz application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969 the first party S.M. Mahfuzul Huq seeks a direction on second party to
pdy his wages for the month of November, 1974 and onwards in the scale of
Tk. 22000 to 420:00 which is fixed on 31-10-1974.

. As per agreement between the management and the Azizuddin and Allied
‘concerns employees’ union, the pay scale of the first party has been fixed at
Tk. 220—420-00, a pay scale equivalent to National Pay Scale of grade VIIL.
Second party accepted the same and implemented it but is now denying payment
of wagss for the month of November 1974 according to the said pay scale,
which is againstthe guaranteed right of the first party. Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inter alia
that they have already offered the first party the National Pay Scale of grade VII
and accordingly total basic salary of the first party comes to Tk. 220-00 per
month and sono wrong was done to the first party. The first party has no
cause of action in this case,

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get the benefit prayed
for. :

DECISION

Neither party adduced any oral evidence. Tt is not disputed that the first
party is a permanent employees under the second party with effect from 27-7-1972
and his pay scale has been fixed at Tk, 220-00 in a scale equivalent to MNa-
tional Pay Grade No. VIII. Second party in para. 12 of his written statement
admitted that thev have already offered the first party the National Pay Scale
of grade VIII, ie., the first party has been put to the scale of Tk. 220—420
plis fringe benefit of Tk. 90-00 bringing first party’s total salary to Tk, 310-00
per month. Thus 1 find that the first party has got no grievance nor any
cause of action. In view of my above discussions this case may be dispgsed
of as per offer made by the second party to the first party.

Members are consulted.

Ordered

That the case be ‘disposed of in view of my observation above,on contest
without cost. R

AMEENUDDIN AHMFED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong.
15-9.1975,

Typed by Mr. M\M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A AHMED
Chairman,
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLATLESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 691 of 1974.

Serajuddin, Darwan, Sfo. Late Abdul Latif, M/S, Jamiluddin Limited, 31, Ghat-
forhadbeg Road, Chittagong—dFirst Party,

VEFSNS

The Administrator, M/S. Azizuddin and Allied Concern, 31, Ghatforhedbeg
Road, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Mr. Juned A, Chouhdury

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969 by first party Serajuddin with a prayer for dire¢ting the second party to
pay the wages for the month of Movember 1974 and onwards in the scale
of Tk. 170—240. His case is that first party is a permanent worker. As per
agreement the pay scale of the first party has been fixed at Tk, 170—240, a
pay scale equivalent to Mational Pay Scale of Grade No. X, but second party
is trying to alter the pay scale and ultimately refused to pay wages for the
month of Movember 1974, according to the aforesaid pay scale. Hence, this case. .

-- ]
. > Members.
=]

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging that the
first party was fixed in the eguivalent scale of National Pay Scale of grede No
X and his wages has been fixed at Tk. 170 and as such first party has no
grievance against second party according to his own case,

Itis to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get the relief prayedfor.

DECISION.

P. W. 1 Serajuddin has only examined himself insupport of his cese. P.W. 1
in his evidence has stated that second perty in his written stelement clesrly
stated that the second party giving him (P.W. 1) Tk, 170 in Naticnal grzde
MNo. X and as such he has no dispute or grievance against the second party
when the second party agreed to pay first party according to his claim. The
second party in their written statement has clearly steted thet they placed the
first party in the equivalent Nationa] Pey Scezle of grede X end fixed his pay
at Tk. 170:00, in addition to frinpe benefit of Tk. 70:C0, bringing his total
salary at Tk. 240-00. Fromthe aforesaid discussions I find that the first party
has no grievance against the second party according to his own case.

Membars are consulted over the matter,

; Ordered.
That the case be disposed of on contest without cost with the above ob-

servation.
AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Typed at my dictation by Labour Court, Chittagong.
Mr. M. M. Chowdhury, 10-9-1975,

A. AHMED,
Chairman,



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., JANUZRY 30,1976 68l

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 719 of 1974,

Mohammed Solaiman, Darwan, M/s. Azizuddin Limited, 31, Ghatforhadbeg
Road, Chittagong—First Party,

Yersis

The Administrator, M/s. Azizuddin and Allied Concerns, 31, Ghatfcrhadbeg,
Road, Chittagong—Second Party.

PREgENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chaifrman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

T
j Members.
Mr, Juned A Choudhury e
Representation; Mr., Lutful Haque Mazumder, Advocate, appeared for the first
party and Mr, Azizul Huq Chowdhury, Advocate appeared for the 2nd
party.

This case under section 34 of the Tndustrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 by
the first party Mohammed Solaiman has been filed with a prayer for directing
the second party to pay wages for the month of November, 1974 and onwards
in the scale of Tk, 210—240, which was fixed on 30-9-1974 vide agreement.

First party’s case is that he was appointed in the establishment of the
second party on 15-7-1957 as Darwan in the grade and scale of Tk, §3-00.
He became permanent in his employment subseguently. The pay scale of the
first party in view of agreement dated 31-10-1974 has been fixed at Tk, 210—240
2 pay scale equivalent to National Pay Grade No. X. The second parly is
now trying to alter the pay scale of the first party and second party withheld
payment of wages for the month of November, 1974, though second party
paid wages at the rate fixed for the month of October, 1974.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging fnrer alia
that the case under section 34 as framed is not mainiainable and that as per
Scale Adminijstrator directions his (first party) basic salary should be fixed in
the scale of Tk- 130—240 in grade X. The basic salary of first party being
Tk. 180-00, he becomes within the scale and grade mentioned above. First
party’s total salary comes to Tk.268-00 including all allowances. Thus  the
fixation of grade of the first party on the basic salary was incorrectly done
earlier which was subsequent]ly corrected in the manner referred to above. First
party has no cause of action in this case against the second party.

It is to be seen whether the first pdarty is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for.

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, first party has only examined himself in support of his case. None
is examined on behailf of the second party.
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P.W. 1 has stated that he is now aged 70 years and has been serving under
the second party as Darwan with effect from 15-7-1957. The evidence in cross
of P.W. 1 shows that he knows nothing about his case but he left everything
regarding this case with the Employees Union. P.W. 1 has stated in cross that
he has nothing to show that his Union knows whether they (Union) will
accept the second party’s case referred to in the written siatement, P.W. 1
further stated in cross that he wants Tk, 240-00 per month including all bene-
fits and not more. He further stated in his cross that he is not ready to
accept Tk.268-00 per month including allowances as offered to him by {he
second party. Admittedly first party’s salary Has been fixed in the scale of
Tk- 130—240 in National Grade X, and the second party has elaborately des-
cribed in para. 12 of the written statement as to how the total salary of the
first party comes to Tk.268-00 including all benefits. In view of evidence of
P.W. 1 referred to above, he prays for directing the second party to pay
Tk, 24000 per month including all alowances and benefits, although the second
party offerred to pay Tk, 268-00 per month including all benefits to the first
party. Thus from the evidence of P.W. I on record goes to show that he
failed to prove his case referred to in the case petition. So, the first party
is not entitled to get the relief in this case.

Members are consulted over the matter,

Ordered,
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.
AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Lapour Court, Chittagong.
31-7-1975.

Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at
my dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED

Chairman.

—_—

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESEH
Industrial Dispute Case No. T21 of 1974

Monir Ahmed, S/o. Late Serajul Huda Ahmed, Store Assistant, M/s. Azizuddin
Ltd., 31, Ghatforhadbeg Road, Chittagong—First Party,

Versus

The Administrator, M/s. Azizuddin and Allied Concernes, 31, Ghatforhadbeg
Road, Chittagong—Secand Party.

PREZENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
; Members.

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury —
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Representations; Mr. Lutful Haque Mazumder, Advocate appeared for the first
party and Mr. Azizul Hug Chowdhury, Advocate appeared for the 2nd

PAarty,

By this application under section 34 of the Industrizl Relations Ordinance,
1969 first party Monir Ahmed seeks a direction upon the second party for
payment of wages for the months of November and onwards in the scale of
Tk. 240—420, which is fixed on 31-10-1974.

The case of the first party is that he was aprointed in the establishment
of Messrs. Azizuddin Ltd., on 10-11-1972 as a Store Assistant in the grade
and scale of pay of Tk. 150.00. First party was permanent in his employment.
The pay scale of the first party has been revised [rom time {o time as per
agreements and lastly on 31-10-1974 an agreement was made. Accordingly pay
scale of the first party has been fixed at Tk.220—420, a pay scale of equi-
valent to National Pay Scale of Grade No. VIII. The pay scale of the first
party by agreement, is a -guranteed right of the first party protected by the
provisions of Shops and Establishment Act, Standing Orders, Act, and the
Industrial Relations Ordinance. The second party is mow trying to alter the
pay scale of the first party and with that end in view withheld payment of
wages according to pay scale fixed by settlement dated 31-10-1974. The second
party denied to pay wages for the month of November, 1974 according to the
said pay scale. Hence, this case.

Second party appeared and contested the case by filing written statement
alleging inter alia that the application under section 34 of the IL.R.O., is bad
for non-joinder of the parties and that the said case as framed is not main-
tainable.

The case of the second party is that the first party has been fixed at
Tk.288—420; a pay scale equivalent to National Pay Grade VIIL. As per Sole
Administrator’s direction dated 17-9-1974 the first party also has been fixed in
the same grade and scale and so, the first party has in fact no grievance at
all. The second party under Order of Sole Administrator fixed the pay of the
individual employee including the first party in the appropriate pay scale shcw-
ing the basic pay and adhoc relief of the employees as existing on 30-9-1974,
The first party is not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get any relief as
prayed for.

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Monir Ahmed, first party has only examined himself in suport of
his case. None is examined on behalf of the second party.

At the time of argument learned lawyer appearing on behalf of the second
garty has stated that there is nmo cause of action in the case and that the
st party (P.W. 1) has not proved any cause of action and as such, this
case is liable to be dismissed. So, I am to decide the case in view of the
evidence of P.W, 1 on record. P.W. 1 has stated that he was appointed under
M/s. Azizuddin Limited on 16-11-1972 as Store Assitt. P.W. 1 in his cross has
stated thal he mever made any complain to the second party that the second
party wanted to pay him less basic wages from November, 1974, He (P. W. 1)
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further stated that he is now in the MNational Grade VIII and getting the said
scale with benefits attached with the same. P,W. 1 further stated that he never
submitted any grievance or representation to the second party after his pay was
fixed by the second party. P.W. 1 cannot say who refused to pay his wages
for November, 1974. P.W. 1 also does not remember what basic pay has been
offered to him in November, 1974. First party’s case referred to in para. 4 of
his case petition is not disputed by the second party ss will appear from second
party’s para. 7 of the written statement. From the evidence of P.W. 1 referred
to above and my discussions above I find that first party has no cause of
action in this case against the second party and as such, first party is not
::éitlcd to get any whatsoever. Consequently this case is liable to be dismis-

+I‘q-!lf:f.tll]::rs are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.
AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chalrman,
Ladour Court, Chittagong.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at
my dictation and corrected by me.

A AHMED
Chairman.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH.
Indostrial Dispute Case No. 794 of 1974.

Ali Ahmed, son of late Mansur Ahmed, Village Dampara, 2 Paltan Road,
P. 8. Kotwali, Chittagong—First Party,

Yersuy

The Manager, M/S. Rahimani Industries Limited, F.I.D.C. Road, Kalurghat
Heavy Industrial Area, P.S. Panchalaish, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT !
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1‘
Members,
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury LN
Representation : Mr. A. K. M. Mohasanuddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate

appeared for the first S»a:t:;'and Mr. A. K, M. Shamsul Huda, Advocate
appeared for the Second party.
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By this application under section 34 of 1. R.O., 1569 the first party who
was & Truck Driver since 1962 under second party seeks a directicn on the
later either to reinstate him inservice or to pay the termination benefit as per
section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 upon the allepation that he was
illegally terminated from service by the second party verbally on 30-3-1569 with-

_out giving him any termination benefit.

_ Second party contested the case by filing a  wrilten statement alleging

‘inter alia that the first party was the Driver as alleged under the second
party and that the second party never terminated him from service on the date
as alleged, The first party is not entitled to get any relief whatsoever.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his
former post or terminated benefit as claimed.

FINDINGS

P.W.1 Ali Ahmed has only examined himself in support of his case. None
is examined on behalf of the second party. The very evidence of P. W. 1 -
on record disproves his case of oraltermination referred to in the case petition.
According to P. W.1, in 1972 when he met Mr. Osman, the owner of the
second party establishment who then orally terminated his service. In cross
P.W.1 also stated that about 14/15 years back his service so far he remembered
was terminated but according to para 3 of his cese petition, seccnd pzriy en
30-3-1969 most illegally terminated his service verbelly. I, therefcre, fird kst
first partyis hopelessly failed to prove his case of oral termination cn 30-3-1669.

Of course, I. R.0. does not provide any time limit for an application under
section 34, This does not mean that the first party can make his application at
any timeaccordingto his sweet will, pleasureand convenience, regardless of the
adverse consequencesthat the other party may be put to. So, in such case the
Court has to exercise its inherent jurisdiction and decide time limit for such
application. Section 25 of the Standing Orders Act provides that a worker
having grievance for violation of any right guaranteed by that act may meke a
complzint within 75 days of the cause of grievance. Here in this particuler
case, the first party in his evidence gaveno reeson ebout his filing of thisI D.
case so lately. I, therefore, find that this case is also barred by time. In zny
view of the case the first party is not entitled to get either reinstatement or
termination benefit.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chitiagong.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury 12-8-1975.
at my dictation and corrected by me.
A, AHMED
Chairman,

12-8-1975.
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N THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 3 of 1975,

Mrs. Sabiha Hossain, Clo. Mr. M. K. Khaleque, Qr. No, EA-1/23 East F
s -M.K. , Qr. No. EA-1/23, e
shah Colony, P. 0. Ferozshah, Chittagong—First Party, /2 ey

VErsis

(1) Messrs. Glaxo Bangladesh Limited, Fouzderhat Industrial Area, P.O. North
Kattali, Chittagong;

(2) The Personnel Manager, M/S, Glaxo Bangladesh Limited, Fouzderhat Indus-
trial Area, P.O. North Kattali, Chittagong—Second Parties.

PRESENT :
wr Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chaifrman.

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury.

Representation—MT. Md. Omar Hayat, Advyocate appeared for the first party
and Mr. A, M, Rashiduzzaman, Bar-at-Law, appeared for the second party.

By this application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965, the first party Mrs. Sabiha Hossain seeks a direc-

tion on the second party to reinstate her in her former post with back wages.

The case of the first party is that she was serving under the second party
company having been appointed in a post of Nurse since 1-6-1968 at the total
satisfaction of her superiors, having a spotless service record, at a monthly
calary of Taka 630-00. First party was issued with 2 charge-sheet dated 7-9-
1974 with some false and baseless allegations, First party replied the said charge
yide her written explanation dated 13-9-1974 but the second party without taking
into consideration her written reply, arranged a fake show of enguiry on 4-1C-
1974 into these baseless charges wherein the first party was neither given ade-
quate opportunity to adduce her evidence, nor allowed her to cross-examine the
witnesses of the second party. The second party thereafter by their letter
dated 1-11-1974 dismissed her from service illegally on false and manufactured
charges. The first party thereafter made a written representation dated 12-11-
1974 against the order of dismissa] but the second party gave no reply of the
game. It is further alleged that the second party prior to dismissal was harass-
ing first party in various ways, because of her support to trade union activities
of workers of the factory. The second party by way of planned harrasment
withdrew the transport facility, which the first party entitled and withdrew the
special transport subsidy although other female workers of the second party are
enjoying the same, No free and impartial enquiry was held. The order of
dismissal is illegal and mala fide and is liable to set aside. The second party
has victimised the innocent employee like the first party. First party is entitled

to get the relief as prayed for,
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Second party appeared and cottested the case by filing a written statemant
dlleging fnter alia thatthe first party was issued with a charge-sheet, she sub-
mitted her exnlatntion and eiquiry was neld to investigate the charges azaiist
her in which the first party duly particinated and she wis dismissed from ser-
vice for misconduct only after s"e was found guilty i1 corse of domestic enquiry
At the time of her dismiss:l, her (first party) monthty sulary was Taka 530-00.
The first party was given all reasonable opportunity in defending her during.
enquiry. The first party was leg lly dismissed from service for misconduct and
therefore, there was no cause for her reiistatement in service with back wages,

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in her
‘service with back wages.

FINDINGS

P.W.1, Mrs. Sabiha Hossain, first party, has examined herselfalong another
witness in suprort of her case. On the other hand, D.W.1, A. R, M, F. Hudi,
the Personnel Manager of the second party No. 1 has examined on behalf of
the second party.

In the complaint petition of this case, the first party has challenged her
dismissal on the following grounds :

(1) That the charge-sheet issued to her Ext. 1 disclosed no misconduct ;

(2) That her dismissal contravened the provisions of Stending Orders Act ;

(3) That at the enquiry, she was not given adequate opfroriunity to adduce
evidence, she wes not allcwid env winessin her defence and she was
not allowed to cross examine the Management’s witnesses :

(4) That she was dismissed for her trade union activities.

Regarding (1) above, the charge-sheet dated 7-9-1974 Ext. 1 issued to the
first party clearly states that she issued a prescription on 6-9-1974 Ext. D in
favour of Miss Momota Halder, for the medicines stated therein and collected
th=se medicines herself. On the same dateshe was found in possession of these
medicines during routine checking after office hours by Mrs. Islam and that she
informed Mrs, Islam that she was holding them for Miss Halder. Subsequently
on checking the Medical Centre Card of Miss Halder, it appeared that she did
not attend Medical Centre on 6-9-1974 and Miss Halder also confirmed that she
did not call at Meadical centre on 6-9-1974. ‘Thus the narration of the facts in
the charge-sheet Ext, 1 clearly disclose the allegation of theft of company’s
medicines by the first party and of issuance of false prescription bv the first
party and these constitute misconduct as enumerated in section 17(3)(b) and (k)
of the Standing Orders Act and are specifically mentioned inthe cherge-sheet,
Therefore, there is no substance in the contention of the first party that the
charge-sheet does not disclose any misconduct.

Next contention in the complaint petition is that her dismissz] contravened
the provisions of the Standing Orders Act. No partictlar of this objection is
given in the petition of complaint and in her evidence at the hraring. The
first party did not throw any light on it. On the contrarty, P. W. 1 admits
that she was charge-sheeted vide Ext. 1 and thereafter submitied explanation
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Ext. A dated 13-9-1974 and thereafter an enquiry was held where she attended:
It may be mentioned here that the enquiry was held apparently at the initiative
of the management, though there was no prayer for personal hearing by the
first party and despite the fact that her explanation was not found satisfzciory
by the management. Again, both the second parties are covered by the defini-
tion of “Emrloyer” under Standing Orders Act and in para 2 of the case
petition the first party stated that she was dismissed by the second parties
by letter dated 1-11-1974. Thus it is admitted by the first party that her dis-
missal was an act of both the second parties. Therefore, on the basis of fact
admitted by the first party there has been compliance of section 18(1) of the
Standing Orders Act and this is the section which embodies the pracedure for

dismissal. Thus evidence and pleadings on this point do not support the above
contention of the first party.

Next, I come to the allegations of the first party in the complaint petition
regarding enguiry. She complains that she was not given adequate opportunity
to adduce her evidence at the enquiry, So, the first party admits that secon
party did hold an enquiry. Now whilst in her complaint petiticn, the first party
complains that she was not given “adequate orrortunity” to e¢duce her evidence
in her written representation dated 19-11-1974 Ext. 3, on the other hand, she
complained that her evidence was not “‘Fully recorded”. These are vegue erd
contradictory allegations and at the hearing she neither explains what she meant
by adequate opportunity, nor she sistes what part of her evidence was not
recorded at the enquiry. In the absence of any specific particulars of the evi-
dence in support of this allegations, how can this Court give any finding on
them. On the other hand, T have the records of enquiry proceedings, which the
first party has admitted to have singned in each page. P.W. 1 stated that she
put her signatures in the recorded statments of witnesses, who were examined
during the enquiry including hereself, This shows that first party asked by the
enquiry officer, if she had anything to add to what she stated in her examina-
tion and in reply the first party handed to the enquiry officer & copy of her
letter to the Personnel Manager containing the list of witnesses she wished to
examine in her defence. At no stage of the hearing, it was asserted or sugg-
ested by the first party that her signatures on the records of enquiry proceed-
ings including her statement Was obtained on blank papers or by coercion, threat
or force or that enquiry proceeding produced by the second party, on each
page whereof she has signed, are not the records of the enquiry proceeding.
Thus it is clear that she was asked to make statement at the enquiry but she
did not. First party’s signature on the records of enquiry proceedings including
Ext. H must be construed as her certification that it is correctly recorded,
Therefore, it is clear from the admission of the first party that shw was given
opportunity tos depose at the enquiry but she declined to do so. More speci-
fically, at the enquiry she had nothing further to add to what was stated in
her explanation dated 13-9-1974 Ext. A, The enquiry report has been produced
in Court by the second party and marked Ext. G. It appears that®elaborate
enquiry was conducted by a senior official of the second party. namely, the
Factory Manager and depositions of the witnesses including P, W. 1 have beer
recorded in 27 hand-written pages including Ext. H and the first party has

signed on each sheet which indicates that she did not question the proprety of
the enquiry proceedings.

Now, I can come to the allegation of the first party that she was not
allowed to cross examine the witnesses of the second party management. But
in her written representation dated 12-11-1974 Ext. 3 she complains that she was
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frequently prevented by the enquiry officer from cross examining the witnesses
on vital and material points. Mow, these again are self contradictory statements,
The evidence of P. W.1 at the enguiry surely multiplies these contradictions,
instead of resolving them. Here again, there i5 no specific allegation that she
wanted to put so and so question to so and so witness and that such ques-
tion was disallowed by the enquiry officer. Turning to the records of enquiry
proceedings, every page thereof 1s signed by the first party (Ext. H). I find
that the first party not only cross examined all the management’s witnesses but
also onme or two of her own witnesses, Therefore, the allegations of the first
party that she was not allowed to cross-examine the management’s witnesses or
that she was frequently prevented by the enquiry officer from cross examining the
witnesses on material points controverted by the records of enquiry proceeding,
which are signed by none other than the first party,

It is alleged by the first party in her case petition that her witnesses were
not allowed by the management to appear at the enquiry. The case petition
goes on to say that such was the terror created among the workers that nope
of her witnesses dared to depose at the enquiry. But the first party's own
representation Ext, 3 does not contain any referénce to this. The first party
produced as many as 4 witnesses in her defence and I find nothing on record
to show that she wanted to produce more witnesses and was not allowed to do
so. This allegation is also not mentioned in her grievance petition Ext. 3
rather I find that she gave a written list of her 4 witnesses Ext. C and all o
them appeared at the enquiry. In the report of enquiry Ext. G, the enquiry
officer has discussed the evidence of these 4 witnesses and has given his rezsons
for rejecting them.P. W, 1 also admitted that 4 witnesses as per petition Ext, C
submitted by her to the management were examined in the enguiry, So, by
her own deposition P.W. 1 has proved that what she had stated in her com-
plaint petition is totally untrue. It is, therefore, clear from the aforesaid
discussions that the allegations of the first party against the enquiry held
by the second party management is self-contradictory, baseless and without
any subsiance,

Lastly, in her omcplaint petition, the first party has challenged her dismissa]
on the ground that she has been victimised for her trade union activities,
Here again, the first party contradicts her own assertion in her representation
Ext. 3, In Ext, 3 her case was that she was dismissed because she protested
to the management and the union against the curtailment of her service condi-
tion and existing facilities,etc. Again, nothing was mentioned about her trade
union activities in her explanation Ext, A. In cross examination the first party
admitted that in her numerous correspondence with the management regarding
her curtailment of transport facility and duty hours, but she never stated that
such curtailment was atributable to her trade union activities. It has been also
argued on behalf of the first party that the letter of dismissal was signed by
the Personnel Manager who as D.W. 1 admitted in cross examination that
“I have no power to dismissany employee without written order of authority™.
The first party has not challenged the authority of the Personnel Manager to
dismiss, either, in her grievance petition Ext. 3 or in the case petition, On the
contrary, by addressing the grievance petition Ext, 3 and all other petitions
Exts. 2, 4 and 5, A and C to the Personnel Manager, she has recognised him
(D.W.1) as employer. Moreover, the appointment letter of the first party Ext. F
was also signed by the Personnel Manager. D.W.1 also stated in his evidence



690 THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA,, JANUARY 20, 1976

——

that the Acting General Manager approved the dismissal, Moreover, it isclear
that the allegation of wicumisation for trade unicn activities in the fiist paiy’s
complaint petition is an afterthought,

Moreover, the definition of “Employer” in the Standing Orders Act em biaces
every Maunager, and as such, the said law confers the staius and powers of
an employer on every Manager, regardlesss of privete end inteinz] enirien ent
among the Munagers of an establishment. It is an admitted fact that D, W. 1
is the Pzrsonnel Manager, So, he can be treated to be an emploYer under the
Standing Orders Act. D.W. 1 in his evidence has stated that the then Acling
General Manager Mr. A_H. Siddiqui ordered him to dismiss first party and 1hat
Mr. Rows, the General Manager was on leave then. This very evidince of
D.W. | goes to show that the General Manager approved the dismissal, which
-also meets the requirement of law.,

It is contended on behalf of the first party that the stolen goods was not
recovered from the first party and that if she had stolen the goods, she would
be apprehended at the gate by the puards. Both these questions relate to the
merit of the case and I think this Court cannot legally go into this question.
Even, let me look into this question. It is true that the goods stolen was not
recovered from the first party. The reason is given in the charge-sheet Ext. 1.
Itis stated that whan Mrs. Islam found me licines in possession of the first party,
the latter said that she was holding them for Miss Halder. This is a plausible
explanation and Mrs. Islam apparently believed her, because it is not a crime
to be custodianof a colliague's property and the first party was not charge-
shzeted for bzing in possession of these medicines at that particular time. Since
Mrs. Islam did not disb:lieve her (first party), her explanation for her tempo-
rary possession of the medicines for some one else behalf, the question of reco-
very of the m:dicines of the first party at that point of time did not arise.
At that time, no body in the company knew that they were stolen medicines.
Th: chirga-shzet explains that subsequently on checking Medical Centre Card
of M.ss. Hulder Ext. E and on checking her personally, the company learnt that
M:ss Hilder did not call at the Madical Centre on 6-9-1974 and so the allega-
tion of thaft agamstthe first party. Nowin h:rexplanation Ext. A, the defence
of th: fiest party is that she gave the medicine in question to Miss. Halder,
This th=n is an admission on her part that she was in possession of the stolen
goods, othzrwise how could she gave it to Miss. Halder. Therefore, the charge
as framed againstthe first party in Ext. 1 read with her own explanation goes
to show that it is totally irrelevant and immaterial in their contest that the
stolen goods weire not recovered from her person. The Court will never
Iook into any defence to the charge apainst & worker, unless it has = heen
raised bafore the employer, because, it is for the employer to decide if an
worker is guilty of misconduct and in doing so the employer should only
consider the defence taken by the worker in his explanation and at the enguiry.
The Court will only see, if on the basis of evidence before it, the employer or
the enquiry officer could come to the finding that the worker is guilty of the
charge against him/her.

Tn the complaint petition under section 25(1)(b) of the Standing Orders Act
the scope of enguiry of Labour Court is further limited to the specific grie-
vance of a worker in respect of any matter covered under that Act.In any
" event it is not th2 function of the Court to decide if a worker is guilty of
misconduct. That is for the employer or enquiry officer to decide. The Court
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will only decide if the employer committed any illegalily in finding the worker
guilty of misconduct. If the Court does not find any illegality, it has no right
to interfere with the order of the employer.

Thz r22ard of 2nquiry proceeding show that the first party was asked by the
eng tiry offizar if shs had anything further to add to what she had stated in her
axslanation, and she in reply submitted a copy of her letter to the Personnel
Mainagzr giving a list of persons she wished to examine at the enquiry. Infact,
it is also her case that an enquiry was held and in her deposition she stated
that Mr Habibur Rahman was the enquiry officer. It also apperds from the
record that the first party cross examined all the 3 witnesses for the marage-
mznt and 4 witnesses as per her aforesaid list were examined in her defence.
Some of whom she also cross examined. It is, therefore, clear that first party
wis given every reasonable opportunity to defend herself at the enquiry. In the

enténiry report Ext. G the enquiry Officer has fairly and logically evaluated the
“‘gyidence bafore him and come to the finding that the charges againt the first
.party have bzen proved. :

T hayz carsfally scrutinised all the papers and procedures and circumstances
savalved, T fi1d that the first party was dismissed from the service after holding
proa:r enqiiry. So, thare can be no warrant for interference with the order
com 3lained of.

In arriving at the above decision I have considered the opinion of the
learned M:ambers,

~ As the first party is a professional worker, the order of dismissal will
impair her future prospect. I, therefore, suggest that she could prefer a fresh
appeal to the Management to review her dismissal, which the sccend  party
management should sympathetically consider on humanitarian ground.

In the result, it is—
Ordered

° That the case b2 dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chalrman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
22-11-1975.
Typed by Mr.. M. M, Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman,



IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complajnt Case No, 9 of 1975,

Nurul Islam, Sfo, Md. Montaz Mia, C/o. Haji Chand Meah Bari, P/O, and
Village Hajipur, P,5. Begumganj, Noakhali—Firss Party,

Yersis

The Manager, Messrs Delta Jute Mills Ltd. Chowmuhbani, Nogkhali—Second
Party.,

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin  Ahmed —Chairinar.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury l
Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury J

By this application under section 25(i)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the first party Nurul Islam secks direction upon
the second party to reinstate him in his former post with back wages from the
date of dismissal after setting aside the dismissal in question.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed as Baodli worker under
second party mill with effect from 19-1-1971. He became a permanent worker
under the establishment of the second party by operation of law, after comple-
tion of continuous work for more than 3 months, First party’s Iast weekly

ay was Tk.41:54 apart from Medical Allowance and House Rent allowance.
- Dn 4-9-1974 the fitst party was illegallv suspended and an illegal charge-sheet
was given to him with vague allegation of misconduct. The seme was replied
by the first party denying the allegations, No proper and legal domestic enquiry
was held. The first party was not given proper gpportunity during domestic
enquiry for his-defence. First party was illegally dismissed, vide order,dated
1-11-1974 from service which was received by the first party on 12-11-1974 and
thereafter first party represented his grievances on 15-11-1974 but the second
party neither enquired into the matter nor gave any decision. Hence, this case.

Second party cantested the case by filing written statement alleging infer alia
that from the very beginning of his service the first party was found to be
nepligent and inattentive in his job. But serveral occasions first party was also
found to be absenting from duty and for that he was issued with number of
shoW cause Notices inprevious times but the management, hoWeVer, consjter-
ing his age exonerated him from liablity of these charges. On 4-9-1974 the first
party was found to be sitting idle keeping the machine on running condijtion
and was killing time without production only in order to have his hours of
work recorded for the purpose of wages. On that day (4-2-1974) the depal_rl-
menta] head finding him (first party) in hampering production of the mill,
ordered him to stop the machine forthwith.  Instead of complying with the
order of hiz superior, the first party again started running another machine
and thereby behaved in riotous and disorderly way with the said man, indoing
so, the first party committed an act of insubordination, disobedience to the
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order of his superior as well as dishonesty in connection with employer’s
business. The second party for his said misconduct charge-sheeted the first
party who submitted explanation which was found to be quite unsatisfzctory
and thereafter domestic enquiry was held according to law. In theenguiry the
first party was found guilty of the offence brovght against him and ultimately
the second party dismissed the first party from the servicé vige letler, dated
1-11-1974 for misconduct after complying the provisions of labour laws. The
‘ first party is not entitled to get any relief.

We have gotto consider whether the dismissal of the first perty frcm ser-
vice is valid and proper. If not what benefits, if any, the first® pamy is
entitled to ?

DECISION

P.W. 1, Md. Nuorul Islam first party has only examined himself in support
of his case. On the other hand, A SM. Lakistullah, Administrafive Cfficer
of the second party is examined on behalf of the second party. Admittedly
the first party was a permanent Worker under the second party mill till he
was dismissed from service for the zlleged misconduct. The last weekly pay
of the first party was Tk.41-54. It iz also not disputed that the first party
was charge-sheeted on 6-9-1974 for the alleged mirconduct vide cherge-sheet
Ext, 1 and he was suspended with effect from 4-9-1974. First party replied
the charge-sheet by submitting his explanation dated 9-9-1974, the copy of which
has been marked Ext. 2. According to P.W._ 1 he received a notice of enquiry
and accordingly he attended enguiry, where some witnesses incliding himself
were examined but is is stated by PW,_ | that he was not given opportunity
to cross-examine all the witnesses. Tt is further stated by P.W.1 that after
his dismissal from service vide Ext. 3, dated 1-11-1974 he submitted a grievance
petition, dated 15-11-1974 by registered post to the second party, But the same
was neither teplicd nor any decision was given by the second party. P.W.L
stated that he received the dismissal order from the second party on 12-11-1974.
The copy of grievance petition has been marked Ext. 4.

It appears from the evidence of D.W. 1 that an enquiry committee was
constituted for holding domestic enquiry ageinst the charge Ext, 1 framed
aganist the first party and P.W. 1 duly participated in the enquiry, where his
statement and statements of other witnesses were duly recorded and the first
party was given all reasonable opportunity for his defence during enquiry.
The report of the enquiry committee has been marked Ext. A. The statements
of witnesses including the first party recorded by D.W.1 during enguiry are
marked Ext. B series. D.W. 1 stated that supetior officer of the first party °
reported the matter vide his report Ext. 6 and on the basis of the said report
he (D.W. I]‘charguz-shl:atlcd first party wide Ext. 1. So, the complainent of
Ext. 6 (superior officer) is the most materiazl witness in support of the charges
framed against the first party. According to D, W, 1, the said supetior officer
who rteported vide Ext. 6 was not examined by the enquiry committee. Mo
reason is assipned as to why the said superior officer was not examined during
enquiry. Had he been examined during enquiry. the first party would have got
opportunity to cross-examine the said witness. I have also gone through the
gtatements of Ext. B series. Moreover, the dismissal order Ext. 3 does not
snecify the nature of misconduct as defined in section 17(3) of the Standing
Orders Act. Enquiry Report Ext. A appears to be not based on cogent reasom.
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Non-examination of compleinant of Ext. 6 without any reasongoes a great way
ageinst Ext. A, Moreover, second party feiled to give any reply or decision
gver the grievance petition submitted by the first perly &fier the receift of
dismissal order in question. There weas also no enquiry after the grievence
petition. In view of all these, I find that the first party’s dismissal from service
1s not proper and wvaild,

P.W. 1 has sdmitted in his evidence that previously he wes in several
occasions charge-sheeted and submitted explenclicns ¢nd uvllimetely e wes
warned previously by the second party for future guidince. Repeird being hed
to the past conduct of the first party as referred to above and unwillingness
of the management. I am not inclined to thrust the first party on the second
party by ordering reinstatement. Alternately I think it would be profer to give
full termination benefit to the first party. :

In arriving at the above decision T have fully considered the written cpinicn
of the learned Members. In the result, it 15—

Ordered

That the case be allowed in part on contest without cost, The first party
will get termination benefits under section 15(J) of the Stending Oiders Act,
1965 instead of reinstatement:

(1) 45 days’ wages in lieu of notice, at the rate of pay last drawn by the
First Party;

(2) Compensation at the rate of 14 days’ wages for each completed year
of service or part thereof over six months;

(3) Wages for unavailed period of Earned Leave, if any;

(4) Unpaid wages, if any, due.

Any other benefit or benefits to which the first party may be found entitled
under any other law for the time being in force.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong,

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury atmy
dictation and corrected by me.

A, AHMED
Chairman.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADIEH
Complaint Case No. 12 of 1975

Fazal Karim, Sfo. Omar Ali, Vill. Mohra, P.S, Panehalaish, Chittagong—dFirst
Party, 5

Versus

Director, M/s. A. K. Khan Plywood Co. Ltd., Battali Hills, Chittagong—
Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairmarn.

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhuory
Members.

Mr Juned A, Choudhury

By this application under section 25(i)(b) of the Employment of Lebour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the first parly Fazal Karim seeks directicn vpon
the second party to reinstate him in his former post and position with back
wages mainly on the ground that the second party’s order of dismissal, deted
26-11-1974 for the alleged misconduct is illegal, and as no enguiry into the
matter was mage, as well as the provisions of section 18 of the Sianding Orders
Act have not been at all complied with,

Second party contended the cabe by filing written statement contending fhfer
glie that the first party was issued with a letter of charge, dated 12-11-1574
for commission of misconduct detailed therein in the charge and asking him
to- submit explanation and accordingly the first party submitted his explena-
tion, dated 16-11-1974 which was found not at all satisfactory and tkat past
record of service of the first party was also not satisfactory, Second party
thereafter dismissed first party from service for misconduct according to lew
vide second party’s letter, dated 26-11-1974, The application of the first party
under section 25(1)(b) of the Standing Orders Act is not maintzinzble a5 Le
did not send his so called grievance petition to the second party. The first
party is not entitled to get any relief in this case.

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get reinstatement

with back wages as prayed for.
DECISION

P.W. 1, Fazal Karim first party has only examined himself in support of
his case. On the other hand, D.W.1 H.R. Kanango, the Administrative
Manager of the company has examined on behalf of the second party. P.W. 1
was 2 permanent worker under the Second party and he was dismissed by
the second party vide dismissal order, dated 20-11-1974, Ext. 3.

It is centended on behalf of the second party that they received no grievance
“petition from the first party as alleged in the case petition and as such this
“tase under section 25 of the Standing Orders Act is lizble to be dismissed.
In paras Sand 6 of the case petition it has been stated that first party was
dimissed illepally by an order dated 16-11-1974 which was received by the
first party on 3-12-1974 and thereafter he (first party) represented his grievence
petiion on 12-12-1974 but the second party meither enquired into the matter
nor gaveany decision to it. P,W. 1 has deposed to this effect during hearing
in this case. P.W. 1 says that he submitted grievance petition dated 11-12-1974
to the second party’s office, where it was received on 12-12-1974 by second
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party’s Clerk by affixing the second party’s scal. The copy of grievance petition

" has been marked Ext. 5. The Ext. 5 shows that there is a seal of the second
party company with date and initial affixed thereon. Tt is also stated by P.W.1
in his evidence that he submitted éxplanation denying the chaiges to the second
party and the said explanation was received by the second party’s clerk by
signing over the seal. A copy of the said explanation dated 16-11-1974 has been
marked Ext, 2 in thiscase. Therein Ext. 2, a seal of the second party was
dffixed, wherein' the Clerk concerned made an endorsement to the effect
*Received” with date and initial, D.W. 1 singly stated in his evidence that the
seeond party received no grievance petition from first party. The Administrative
Manager (D.W. 1) is not the proper person to say as to whether the Clerk
concerned of the second party company received the oririnal of Ext. 5 by
putting seal of the company with date and initial theréin Ext. 5. From the
evidence and circumstances 1 have reason to believe the evidence of P.W.1 to
tHe effect that he submitted his grievance petition, dated 11-12-1974 which was
received by the second party's office on 12-12-1074. 1, therefore, find that the
first party brought this case under section 25(1)(b) of the Standing Orders Act.
1965 in due time. i

Second party did not even complv with the provisions of section 25 .of the
Standing Orders Act, as they failed to reply to the grievance petition. Admiitedly
the first party was charge-sheeted vide Ext. I, dated 12-11-1974 and the first
party was placed under suspension by the said order (Ext.1). First party sub-
mitted his explanaftion denying the charges the copy of which has been marked
Ext.2. It is clearly stated in the case perition as well as in the evidence of
Pw. 1 that without holding any domeslic enquiry into the allegations, the
second party illegelly dismissed the first party from service by order Ext. 3.
Nowhere in the written statement, the second party has stated that there was
any domestic enquiry into the matter after the submission of explanation by
the first party in compliance with the charge Ext. 1. Admiitedly there was
no enquiry into the matter. When the first party wis placed under suspension
vide charge-sheet Ext, 1 it was the boundend duty on the part of the second
party te hold domestic enquiry under the provisions of the Standing Orders
Act. 1, therefore, find that there was po enquiry under section 18 of the
Standing Orders Act, amd as such, the dismissal order in question vide Ext. 3
was quite contrary to the Iabour laws and the same (Ext.35) is bad in law
[n view of my discussions above I find that the first party is entitled to get
peinstatement with back wages as prayed for.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be allowed on centest without cost.

The second party is directed io reinstate the first party in his former post
“and position with all back wages within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chailrman.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chouwdhury at my Lapour Court, Chittagong.
~dictation and corrected by me. 29-11-1975.

A. AHMED
Chairnman.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 13 of 1975

Nabi Hossain, Sfo. Abdul Gani, village Sreepur, P, 5, Boalkhali, Chittagong—
First Party, .
versus

Director, M/s. A, K, Khan Plywood Company Limited. Battali Hills, Chittagong
—Second Party, .

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—cChairman.

Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury )
r Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury J

By this application under section 25(f)(5) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the first party Nabi Hossain seeksdirection on the
second party to reinstate him in service with back wages mainly on the ground
that he was illegally dismissed from service by the second party for misconduct
without holding any enquiry under the provisions of Standing Orders Act
and as such he is entitled to be reinstated. It is further alleged that he
represented his grievances on 12-12-1974 but the second party neither make
any decision nor replied the same, Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inter alid
that the first party’s service was dismissed for misconduct after complying all
provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Acl and that the
second party further stated that since the first party did not at all bring
‘his so called grievance to the notice of the second party, the application
of the first party under Standing Orders Act is not maintainable.

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for.
DECISION

P.W.1 the first party has only examined himself in-support of his case,
None is examined on behalf of the second party. The charge-shect dited 12-11-
1974 framed against the first party is marked Ext, 1. The explanation submb ted
by the first party in compliance with the charge issued has been marked Eat.
2. The dismissal order in question dated 28-11-1975 is marked Ext. 3.

The evidence in cross of P.W. 1 clearly shows that after the receipt of the
dismissal order Ext. 3 he, P, W, Inever sent any written representation 10 the
second party under the provisions of section 25(f)(a). P.W. 1 in his Cross
has clearly stated that he submitted no letter or representation to the second
party after his dismissal and prior to the filing of this case. P.W. 1 siated
nothing in his evidence in chief that he represented his grievance on 12-12-1274
though to that effect he stated in para 6 of his case petition. Law provide for
sending a written grievance to the employer (second party) within time jmit
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as provided under section 25(i)(a) of the Standing Orders Act. I have alresdy
found above that the first party did not send any grieyance petition, There
15 thus a violation of mandatory provisions of law, 1 therefore, find {hat this
case 1s not maintainable and so first party is not entitled to get any relief.

embers are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED.,
: Chairman,
Labour Court, Chintagong.
30-8-1975.
Typed by Mr, M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

A, AHMED,

Chiarman.
30-8-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No, 16 of 1975,

Narayan Chandra Paul, S/o. Prafulla Kumar Paul, Villa. West Mayani, P. 8.
Mirsarai, Dist. Chittagong—#First Parsy,

VEerss

(1) Administrative Officer, M/s. Chittagong Textile Mills Ltd., Battali Hills,
—Chittagang;

(2) Chajrman, Bangladesh Textile Mills Corporation, Motijheel Commercial
Area, Dacca—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr, Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairmen.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury )
Mampers,
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury
This is an applicaior under saction 25(7)(5) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 py Narayan Chandra Paul, first party, for his
reinstatement in his former post and position with arrears wages.
The case of the first parly is that he was a permanent worker under the

Chittagong Textile Mills Limited with effect from December, 1966, On 7-8-1974
he was called by the Spinning Master of the Mill and tutored lo say that
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one Ratan Dutta was arrested red handed while stealing an Tnner Tube of
the Ring Frame. The first party refused to say like that and so he was
handed over to police entungling him in theft case. Thereafter the first party
teceived a charge-sheet which he replied denying the allegations. Subsequently
an enquiry was tllegally notified to be held but the first party could not attend
due to pendency of Criminal case. Ultimately by order dated 21st Noven:ber,
1974 received by the first party on 29-11-1974 the first party was illegally
dismissed from his employment, Thereafter first party represented his grievance
on 12-12-1974 but no decision was given. Hence this case.

Second party No. 1 contested the case by filing written statement alleging
inter alig that on 7-8-1974 one Ratan Kumar Dutts, a worker in the mils
confessed that he along with first party and others committed theft of Inner
Tube of Ring Frame Machine from inside the mills, Thereafter a letter of
charge was issued to the first party on 8-8-1974 which the first party replied
by his explanation dated 26-8-1974. The first party wilfully did not appear at
the enquiry, as he has no defence against the charge. The enquiry proceeded
ex parteand having been found guilty the first party was dismissed from service
vide letter dated 21-11-1974, All the legal requirements were duly complied
with and the first party was given all reasonable opportunity to defend himself,
The first party is not entitled to get any relief,

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get reinstatement with
iyack wages,

FINDINGS

P. W, 1, Narayan Chandra Paul, first party has only examined himself
in support of his case. On the other hand, D.W. 1, A.R. Khan, Administra-
tive Officer of the second party mill has examined himself on behalf of the
second party.

~ Admittedly the first party was a Daily rated worker under the second party
mill. A charge-sheet dated 8-8-1974 Ext. A was issued against the first party
who submitted his explanation denying the charges. On the basis of the state-
ment of one Ratan Kanti Dutta, an employee of the second party mull, the
first party was charge-sheeted vide Ext. A, The said statement of Ratan Kanti
Dutta has been marked Ext, B. The order by which the first party was
dismissed is marked Ext, C. It is in evidence that after dismissal tha first
parky represented his grievances on 12-12-1974 and second party received the
same. Itis an admitted fact vide evidence of P.W. 1 andD. W. 1 that inspite
of notice the first party did not attend or participate the domestic enquiry.
P, W. 1 in his cross stated that he could have attended in the enquiry easily
.inspite of the pendency of cniminal case against him, P.W. 1 Turther stated
in his cross that second party has not created any obstruction in defending his
case during domestic enquiry. D.W. 1 has stated in his evidence that the
first party was given all reasonable opportunity for his defence during enquiry
but he wilfully did not attend. The said evidence of D. W. 1 finds suprort
from the evidence and materials on record. I have reason to say that the
first party wilfully did not attend the enquiry obviously for the reason that hiT.
had no defence against the charge, So, enquiry proceeded ex parfe. Second
party No. 1 vide his letter Ext. C ultimately dismissed first party from service.
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It appears from the evidence in-chief of P, W: 1 that he was appointed as
2 Double Side Doffer under the second party Mill with effect from December,
1966 by the Manaper of the Mill. D.W. 1 in his cross also stated that there
is & Manapger in the second party Mill who is the emplover of the firsi
party, According fo the aforesaid evidence, the Manager of M./s. Chitlagong
Textile Mills Limited had the right and authority to remove or dismiss the
first party from service for the alleped misconduet, It appears that the second
- party No. 1, the Administrative cfficer (D.W, 1) drew up the proceeding against
‘the first party and ultimately dismissed him vide Ext. C, It is'curions to find
that the first party has not made the Manager of the mill, f.e., the employer
of the first party as second party, So, this caseis bad for defect of party.
In the absence of the Manapger (employer) as party in this case, no legal
decision or awardcan be passed or implemented, So, inthis view of the case,
‘the first party's case must fail. I, therefore. find that the first party is not

entitled to get relief,
Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairynan,
Labour Caurt, Chittagong.

17-11-1975,

Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman.
17-11-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 17 of 1975,

Arpn Kumar D=y, S/o. Ramani Mbhan Dey, P. S, and Vill. Kalishahar, P, S.
Patiya. Chittagong—First Pariy

VEersus

(1) Administrative Officer, M/s, Chittagong Textile Mills Ltd., Battali Hills
Chittagong ;

(2) Chairman, Bangladesh Textile Industry Corporation, Motijheel Commeicial
Area, Dacca—Second Party.
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PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairiman,

Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

111'!’ embers,
Mr. Juned A. Chondhury 4

By this application under section 25(i)(6) of the Employiment of Labour
{Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the first party Arun Kimar Dey who was a
permanent worker under sccond party No. | since February 1969 seeks reinstate-
ment in his former post with all back weges and other benefits uron the
allegation that he was illegally dismissed from the employment on 21-11-1974
without following the provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders
Act. The first party represented his grievances on 12-12-1974 after receivin
the dismissal order on 27th Novemter, 1974 but the second party gave no deci-
sion over grievance petition. Hence, this case. '

Second party No. 1 contested the case by filing 2 written statément alleging
inter alia that a letter of charge was issued apainst the first party on 8-8-1974
and he was asked to explain his conduet and thereafter the first party sub mitted
his explanation denying the charge. TIn the meantime the occirrence of theft
was reported to the local Police and the first party and one Ratap Kanti
Dutta and others were arrested and later released on bail. A notice of enguir
was issued apainst first party asking himto arrear on 11-9-1974 hefore the.
engquiry comm'ttec. However, was the date of enquiry Was shifted to 27-9-1974
First party willfully did not appear at the enquiry. Ultimate]y first party
was found guilty of misconduct and he was dismissed from service yide letter
dated Ist November 1974. The first party is not entiuded to get any relief,

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in service
with back wages as prayed for.

DECISION

P.W. 1, Arun Kumar Dutta, first party, has only examined himself in support
of his case. None is examined on behalf of the second party.
Admittedly first party was a permanent worker under second rarty No 1
A charge-sheer Ext. | dated 8-8-1974 was issued against the first party allep i:é
misconduct and he was placed under suspension. P. W. 1 said he submitted
explanation in compliance to the charge-sheet denying the charce. P.W. 1.
stated in his evidence thal due td illness he could not attend the enquiry and
fe was served with a notice of enguiryand thereafter he was dismissed trom
service videletter Ext, 2. The first party in para 7 of his case petition stated
that he cculd not attend the enquiry due to pendency of @ ciiminal case,
[ cannot place any reliance upon the evidence of P.W. 1 who contfradicts
tis allegation in para 7 by his evidence referred to above. 1, therefore. find
that the first party willfully did not appear at the enquiry obviously for the
reason that he has no defence against the charge. Moreover, P.W. 1 in his
evidence has clearly admitted that on 7-8-1974 he submitted a petition Ext, B
by signing the same himself. It will appear from Ext. B that he admitted his
guilt, i.e., the charge. Now bere in the case petition or Ext. A the first party
has stated thatthe petition Ext. B was taken from him by coercion or force.
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I. therefore, find that he wilfully made statment admitting his guilt by Ext. B.
I, therefore, find that legal requirements were duly complied with and the
first party was given reisonable opportunity todefend h'mself and I find nothing
to interfere with the order of dismissal Ext. 2. Consequently the first party
is not entitled to get any relief.

Members dre consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

'AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chirtagong.
30-9-19735.
‘Typed by Mz, M, M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

A AHMED,
Chairman,
30-9-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 18 of 1975

Obajdul Hagque, Reeling Reeler, F/No. 429, F/A Shift, R.R. Textile Mills Litd.,
Village Tapadi Launchi, Post Chaprashirhat. P.5. Sadar, Noakhali—First
Farty,

versiy

The Manager. M/S. R.R. Textile Mills Ltd,. Banshbaria. Chittzgorg—Second
Party.

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chalrman.

Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1} ]
r Members.
Mr, Juned A, Choudhury J

Representation: Mr. A K M, Mohsanuddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate appeared
for the first party and Mr. Azizul Hague Chowdhury, Advocate appeared
for the second party.

This is an application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
{Staﬂ.ding Orders) Act, 1965 by Obaidul Haque, first party, for his reinstatement
in his original post and position with back wages- '
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First Party’s case is that he was appointed on B-11-1967 as Reeler in the
establishment of the second party and thereafter he became a permanent worker,
Suddenly the second parly issued a charge-cheet on him on false and faktriceled
charges on 21-11-1974 to the first perty out of gridge for his trade union
gctivities. First party thereafter submitted his explanation denying the charges,
Second party did not accept the said explanation and thereafter second perty
served a notice of enquiry to the first party and accordingly first party eppeered
before the so called enguiry commission in time but no enquiry was held and
he, however, waited at the chamber of Technical Manager but no enqriry was held,
Afterwards suddenly the second party sent a letter of dismissal which was
received by the first party on 18-11-1974, Being aggrieved by the said lefter of
dismissal, first party sent a grisvance petition 1o the second party who did not
consider the same. The first party was not given opportunity to defend himself
befora the so called enquiry commission, The dismissal order is illegal, malafide
and contrary to the provisions of law.

Second party contested the case by filling a written statement alleging inter
alia that on 21-11-1974 the first party was found to have wilfully slowed down
the production below the target and also instigated other workers who similatly
go slow and thereby causing serious loss to the company by his such wilful
misconduct, Thereafter the first party was issued with a cherge-sheet, which
was replied by the first party and it was not found satisfactory and thercafter
an enquiry was held where the first party duly participated. The enquiry
committee submitted their report finding flrst party guilty and accordingly the
first party was dismissed from service vide letter dated 14-12-1974 after obsery-
ing all legal formalities, First party is not entitled to get any relief.

. It i5 to be seen Whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for,

FINDINGS

P.W. I, Obaidul Haque, first party has only examined himeelf in support of
his case. D.W. |, Assistant Bpinning Master of the second party mill is
examined on behalf of the second party.

At the time of hearing of this case P.W. 1 has admitted n his eross
that in November, 1969 he was dismissed from service by the second party
and thereafter he was re-2ppeintes by the second party vide letter of appcini-
ment, dated 29-12-1969 Ext. '‘A’.1, therefcre, fird that first party was appointed
" by the second parsy vide Ext. A’ with effect fiom 30-12-1569. :

It is nct disputed” {hat first party wae issued with a letter of charge,
dated 21-11-197% Ext. 2 S=r misconduct under secticn 17(3) (1) and (j) cf tle
Standing Orders At and thereafier the first party subnitted Fis exypleraticn
dated 23-11-1974 Ext. ‘B’ deing the alleged charges. Accerding to second
party the said explanation Ext. *B*was found unsatisfactcry and therezfier an
enquiry was held where first party’s statement was reccrded tut the fist party
refused to sign the statement and left the enqguiry. It is stated by DW, 1
that enquiry committee submitted their 1eport Ext. ‘D' finding the first party
guilty of the charge and thereafter the second party dismissed first parry vide
letter of dismissal dated 14-12-1974,
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It is clearly contended on behalf of the first party that in fact 1o enqujry-

was held and the first party was not examined during the so called enquiry
and that the dismissal order Ext.*C’is illegal as it was nol passed by ike
proper authority, as will appear fiom the evidence and materials on reccrd.
First party was dismissed: vide Ext.*C"dated 14-12-1574 for the alleged misccn-
duct and the said dismissa] letter was received bty the first party en 15-12-1574
and thereafrer first party submitted his grievance petiticn Ext. 1 which was
received on 30-12-1974 by the second party who replied the sameon 17-10-1675.
This case was filed by the first party on 15-2-1975 2., within due time.

D.W. 1 stated that he was one of the members of the enquiry ccmmittes.
There is nothing documentary on record to show sbout the censtititicn of tke
enquiry committee or how many memkbers were there in the enquiry ccnmilice
The notice of enguiry, dated 4-12-1674 on recaid also dees fct skew the
number or names of the members of the enquiry committee. It was sinply
stated therein that first party was asked io appear befcre the enguiry com mis-
sion on 6-12-1974 at 10 am. in the chamber of the Manager (Technical).
D.W. 1 in his cross stated that he did not file any paper to show that he
was appointed a member of the enquiry commitiee or there is na letter to
show that management had formed any enquiry committes. D.W. 1 further
stated that Manager (Technical) verbally appointed them us members of the
enquiry committee. P.W. 1 in his evidence has stated that in compliance
with a notice of enquiry he went to the chamber ¢f the Manager (Technical)
where he waited for sometime but no enquiry was held there on that dste.
It is also stated by P.W. 1 that the alleged enguiry commisiion never examired
him or recorded his statement. It was suggested to P.W. 1 in cross that the
enquiry committee recorded the statement of P.W. 1, who [P,"':V. 1) refuced 1o
sign the said recorded statement. According to DJW. | during enquiry, first
party made oral statement which was recorded by Sk, Nawab Ali, Labour
Officer but the first party refused to sign the said statement Ex(.‘E® 1t is
further stated by D.W. 1 in his evidence that all the members of the enquiry
signed themselves in the recorded statement of first party Ext. ‘E’. The report
of the alleged enguiry committee EXt. ‘D7 will show that as many as 7 persons
were the members of the enquiry committee. Exi. E the alleged statement of
first party bears the signature cof omly 3 persons. So, I find' that the said
Ext. ‘E’ has not been signed by all the 7 (seven) members of the enquiry
committee though D.W. 1 stated that it was signed by all members. D.W. 1
further stated in his cross that during enquiry no question was asked to the
first party. This very fact goes to suggest strongly that the statement Ext. *E?
is not the actual statement of first party. Aeccording to first party Ext. *E’ was
manufactured by the second party afierwards for the purpese of this case.
The enquiry report Ext. ‘D’does not specify the natuge, of misconduct as
defined in section 17(3) of the Standing Orders Act. Tharé<is no clear finding
pn this point. The said enquiry report Ext °D’is,not passed on cogent
reasons, 1 find nothing sufficient on record to show that awy opportunity
was given to the first party for his defence or being heard during the course
of allesed enguiry. Following the aforesaid discodsions I have reason to say
that in this case the enquiry was imporper having offended the natural justice,

L]

Ext. ‘C’ dated 14-12-1974 is the letter of dismissal in question. The said
Ext. ‘C* was issued and passed by the Manager (Technical). Tt is stated by
PW. 1 that the Manager (Technical) hed no authority to dismiss him (first
party) from service. D.W. | has steted in his evidence that there was no

wT

LS
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Creneral Manager in the Mill when the first party's service was dismissed but
-~ at that time there were two Managers one Manager (Administration) and

another Manager (Technical). D.W, | in his cross has clearly admitted that
this Manager (Technical) had no authority to dismiss an employee, but the
Manager (Administration) is the appointing and dismissing authonty of the
employess of the mill. It can be safely said that the dismissal order Ext. ‘C?
communicated to the first party was not signed by the appropriite or proper
. -authority, nor it was approved by the appropriate authority, Having regards
. to the above discussions I also find that the dismissal order Ext. *C* was not

legally and valid order according to the provisions of labour laws, Accordingly
the dizsmissal order in question is liable to be set aside,

_Both the members advised me for reinstating the first party in his original
post without back wages, Having regards to my discussions above, coupled
with the circumstances [ agree with the opinion of the learned Members,

Accordingly it is—
; Ordered

That the case be allowed in part on contest without cost.

The sccuqq party is directed to reinstate the first party in his origing)
post and position within 30 days from the date of this order. The prayer for
allowing back wages is disallowed,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chgirman,
: Labour Court, Chittagonge.
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at 19-9-1975 °
my dictation and corrected by me.
A AHMED,
Chairmai.
19-9-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 21 of 1974,

Abul Kalam, Ex. Line Sardar, C/o. Staff Quarter of Hafiz Textile Mills Ltd..
P.O. Kumira, Vill. Ghoramara, Chittagong—Complainant[Ist Party,

VErSUS

The General Manager, Hafi@ Textile Mills Lid,, Kumira, Ch'it'lﬂguﬂg-—r_'j.'f{,‘;.]ntf
Party,

+ PRESENT:
Mr, Ameenuddin Ahmed—Choirman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury el

1
¢ Members,
Mr, Juned A, Choudhury . X,
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By this né)plicatinu under section 25(/)(b) of the Employment of Latour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 first party Abul Kalem, sceks a direction on the
sccond party to reinstate him in his permanent post with all back wages and
olher benefits. ;

The case of the first party is that he had been the Assistant Sccretary No.l
of the sscond party Hafiz Textile Mills Broadlooms Industries Sremik Leagfue
since 15-5-1973 and earlier to that he had been in the sams position and in,
his capacity as such, he has been discharging his rightful and legitimate trade
union activities within the fixture of law and for that he incurred grudge
of the s:cond party and consequently he was made a target of viclimisation.
On various occasions, the first party, along with other executives of the union
placed workers' various demands fo the management and for that the second
party threatened the first party with dire consequences. The second party did
not remaint content by lodszing com»olaint in Sitakunda P.S. and involving
the comlainant and others in criminal case and in furtherance of such desipg
of victimisation the compnlainant for his rightful trade union activities suddeniy
terminated him from his permanent service with effect from 25-3-1974. That
on bsing aggrieved by the said illegal and malafide termination, the first party
com-lainant sent & revresentation to the second party dated 9-4-1974 under
reaistered post with A/D but the second party gave no reply to the same.
Hence this case,

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging inter
- alig that the first party having been terminated from service as per provisions
of szction 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965, the only right that can be
said to have been guaranteed or secured to the first party is that of getting
the monstary benefit as admissible under the said provisions of law. The
service of the first party was no longer required by -he second par.y and thus
he was terminated by the manazement by a letter dated 23-3-1974, The first
party is not entitled to get the relief as prayed for.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his
former post with back wages, .
DECISION

P.W. 1, Abul Kalam (first party) has only examined himself in suprort of
his case. MNone is examined on behalf of the second party. It is not disputed
that the first party was serving as Line Sardar in the second party's millsince
1970. The second party vide letter dated 23-3-1974 Ext. I, has terminated the
gervice of the first party. It appears from Ext. I that the service of the first
party was terminated with effect from 25-3-1974 under section 19(f) of the
Standing Orders Act, as the first party's serivice was no longer required and
accordingly the first party was terminated and was directed to take the termina-
tion benefits,

Learned Advocate of the second party raised an objection that in view of
the judgnent given by their Lordships of Supreme Court of Bangladesh in.
Civil Appeal No.1 and 2, between Aminul Islam and others, and, Jamet
Finlay and Co. Ltd., reported in XXVI-DLR (1574) at page 34 that termina-
tion simpliciter of an employee's service uncer section 151! ik Srprcaag
Orders Act is effective in view of section 25, he being no longer in service
within the meaning of section 2(s), cannot move the Court under section 25,
as such, the present application is not maintainable,
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On the other hand, the lawyer appearing on behalf of the first party vele-
mently contended that the above ruling does not fit in the present cagein ViEW
of tne fact that in the said case, the workers concerned was not an ciicer
of a rezistered trade union and against terninaticn of his senice, lie
filed present case for his reinstatem.ent. In the present cate, the firsiperty
Asul Kala-n undisputedly an officer of a registered trece unien erd tle teid
union is tne collective bargaining agent.

In order to arcive at a clear view of distinction between the two cases,
rilizaze i3 n22ded to be given to the relevant provisions of section 25 of the
3.11)ing O:ders Act. According to section 25, no complaint against an carder
of :srn.aition under sestion 19 shall lie, unless, the worker concerned is &
ofizer of a rezistered trade union and his employment is alleged to have been
ts: anited for his trade union activities or the workers concerned whether of
not is an officer of a registered trade union has been deprived of the benefit

of ternination of his service specified in that section 19.

Tie adove ruling of the FHon'ble Supreme Court is distinguishable from the
preizat case, 1t apoears that the Act itself gives right to & terminated worxer
t3 naintain his application under section 25(1)(b) on the above two grounds.
Tais [ daad saffizient force in the aforesaid contention of the learned lawyer

for the first party.

P.W. 1 in his evidence has stated that he is the Asstt, Secretary No. 1 of the
533314 party's workers' union, namely, Hafiz Textile Mills Limited Broadloom
S:anik League since 15-5-1975 and in this capacity he along with others sub-
mitted a charater of demands dated 10-6-1973 to the second party who gave
tnen verbal assarance of accepting the demands. P.W. 1 further stated that
on 21-3-1973 he along with Kabirul Islam, Mohammed Yusuf and Gofran,
offize beirers, met the General Manager within the mill at 4 p.m. and reques-
ted nim to make arrangement for biing some of the workeis under the ration=
ing [azilities and at this the management became very much ang;y and threa-
te12d him and others with termination from service and the saia General
Maaagsr also asked the first party and otheis 10 give up union. P.W. 1
firiaar stated that they could not surrender to such threat of the Manager and
thereafter the second party ledged F.LR. at Police Station against him (P.W. 1)
and Kiaoiral Islam on 21-3-1974 at Sitkunda P. S. P.W. 1 further stated
taat taereafter the second party victimised him for his t;ade unicn activities
and out of giudge his service was terminated by Wway of victimisation vide
B, | aad taegsafter he sent grievance petition dated 9-4-1974 Ext. 2 by reg's-
tered post with A/D to the second party. The postal receipt is Ext. 3 and the
A/D dated 9-4-1974 is Ext. 4, The second party gave nc reply to the grievance
petition Ext. 2. Ii appears from the evidence of P.W. 1 that General Secretary
of their union also filed & case No.20 of 1974 in this Court for his reinsta-
sement with back wages on the self same ground.

The aforesaid evidence of P.W. 1 has not been reverted by second party
by any evidence. From the evidemce and material on record I find that the
first party along with other office bearers submitted a charter of demands on
10-5-1973 to the second party and their demands were not fully saticfied and
that the first party's union is the collective bargaining agent. None is coming
to depose on behalf of the second party to say that the first party's service
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was not terminated by way of victimisation for first party’s trade union activi-
ties. The evidence of P.W. 1 coupled with the other circumstances go to proye
that the manarment bore grudge against him ((P.W. 1) for hi= (P.W, 1) trade
union activities and for that his service was leyminated by way of victimisation.

Of course the order of termination dated 23-3-1974 shows that the service
of the first party was terminated on the simple ground of that his service. was
no longer required. I have carefully gone through the oral evidence of P.W. 1
referred to above as well as the documentary evidence on recoyd. I am fully
convinced that the second party victimised the first party for his trade union
aotivities as Asstt, Secretary and that the termination in question is not termi-
nation simpliciter as alleged by the second party.

I, therefore, find that the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his for-
mer post and position with back wages.

Members are consulted over the matter.
4 Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest without cost.

The second purty is directed to reinstate the first party in his foimer posi
and position with back wages, within 30 davs from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court. Chittggong.
. _ 13-11-1975
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me,

A, AHMED
Chairman.
13-11-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 22 of 1974.

Abdul Baten, Ex-Head Sardar, Cjo. Hafiz Textile Mills Workers” Colony,
P.O. Kumira, Vill. Ghoramara—lIst Party,

FEFEHN
The General Manager, Hafiz Textile Mills Ltd., Kumira., Chittageng—Secand
Farty. -
PRESENT ©

Mr. Ameenuddin Abmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Choudhury .. |
- ¥ Members.
J

Mr. Juned A. Choudbury
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By this application onder section 25(1)H) of the Employment of Lebour
(Stending Orders) Act, 1565 the first party Abdul Baten preys for directing the
second party to reinstate him in his former post with all back wzages mainly
alleging that due to his trede union activities 25 Vice President No. 1 of Hefiz
Textile Mills Limited Brosdlocm Indusiries Sremik Lezgue, the secend party
victimised him (first party) by issuing an illepal and molafide order dated
23-3-1974 terminating his service. It is further alleped that tleresfter the first
party sént a grieyance petition to the second party by registered post with
AfD requesting the second party to reinstate him with beck weges but the
second party though received the same pave no reply, Hence, this case,

Second party contested the case by filing written statement allering fnrer
alia that the services of the first party were no longer required and thus the
second party legally terminated the service of the first party vide letter dated
23-3-1974, Tt is further alleged that this being the case of termination simpliciter
under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1565, the case of the first partyis ot
maintdinable in law and liable (o0 be dismissed. The alleged victimisation for
trade union activities is wholly denied by the second party vide their written
statement. .

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to getl the relief as
prayed for.

DECISION

P.W.!. Abdul Baten (first party) has only examined himself in support of
his case. None is examined on behalf of the second party. Admittedly the
first party was appointed as Beam Tire from the time of erection of second pas ty's
mill and thereafter he was promoted to the post of Line Sardar and subse.
quently he was promoted as Head Sardar in the vear 1970. It is also ap
admitted fact that the first parly is the Vice President No. 1 of Hafiz Textile
Mills Limited Broadloom Industries Sramik League since 15-5-1973. It is
stated by P.W. 1 that he as Vice-President has been discharging his rightfy]
and legitimate dctivities within the fixtures of law and for that he incurred
grudge of second party. P.W. I further stated that he submitted charter of
demands dated [0-3-1973 to the second party who gave verbal assurance for
~ deeepting the same. Thereafter he along with other union officials requested
the second party to include workers on the rationing scheme but the second
party did not concede with the said request. Later on the Manager of the
mill became angry with him (P.W.1) and threatened him by saying-that they
must give up union activities. P.W. 1 also says that second party thus had
grudge against him and thereafter second party terminated his service vide letter
dated 23-3-1974 Ext, | by way of victimisation for his trade union #ctivities. .
The said evidence of P.W. 1 has not been challenged or den‘ed hy any
one on odth on behalf of the second party during hearing of this case. T find
1o rgaterial sufficient on record to distelieve the evidence of PW. 1 referred
“+g above, .

The order of termination Ext. | shows that the service of the first pariy
was terminated on simple ground that his ser.ice was no longer required. Tt
is contended on behalf of the second party ' that in  view of the ruling
reported in XXVI-DLR (1974) a. page, 34 this case under section 25{1}@} of
the Standing Orders Act is not maintainable. On the other hand, it is conten-
ded on behalf of the 1st party that the aforeseid ruling does not fit in the
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present case and the present case in distinguishable from the above ruling. It
has been proved from the evidence on record that the first party is an office
bearer of a registered trade union which is the collective bargaining arent. It
is clear from the evidence and materials on record that the ficst party’s servce
was teminated by the second party by way of victimisation due to his trade
union activit'es. It has already been found that the first party is an office
bearer of the registered trade union. It appears that the ruling of the Hon'ble
Supreme Court is distinguishable from the present case. The Act itself gives &
right to a terminated worker to maintain hi- application under section 25(1)(b}
gince, in the present case, the terminated worker admittedly is an officer of &
registered trade union and his service has been terminated for his trade union
activities, his present application as such is maintainable. Consequently
1 find that the first partyis entitled to be reinstated in his former post apc
position with back wages.

Both the Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest without cost.

The second party is directed to reinstate the first party in his former post
and position with all back wages within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairmaon,
Labour Court, Chittagang.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at 15-11-19735,
my dictation and corrected by me.
A. AHMED
Chairman,
15-11-1975,

INTHE LABOUR COURT OF C HITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Compliint Case No. 29 of 1974,

8ckander Ali, Sjo. Dudu Mia Bepari, Cfo. Trade Union Centre, 37,
Nizir Ahmed Chowdhury Road, Chittagong—~First Faity,

VEFSHE

Proprietor, M;S. Arambagh Hotel and Restuarant, 50, Bitaligenj, Chittegcrg—
Secand Parry.

PRESENT
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed— Chatrman,
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury )
» Members.
My, Juned A, Choudhury .. J
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This i5s an application under gection 25(J)(E) of the Employment of Latour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 by first party Sekander Al with a prayer eiike
for directing second party to reinstate him with his back wages or to payr
termination benefit under section 15(1) of the Standing Orders Act.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed by second party with
effect from 2-2-1970 as a Karigor and his last monthly salary was TK. 135-00.
First party was a permanent worker under the second party and he discharged
his duty faithfully. Secono party suddenly by an order dated 15-3-1974 removed
the first party from service without any notice or lawful reason under a false
pretext of closure of establishment. In the matter of such removal the second
party has not complied with the provisions of sections 12 and 13 of the Stand-
ding Orders Act, Such removal of first party by way of retrenchment is
mala fide and illegal. The first perty represented his grievances by postal regis-
tration on 29-3-1974 but the second party refused to accept the sgme, nor
gave any decision: Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging inter
alia that by its notice dated 15-3-1974 he retrenched all the workers including
first party from service with immediate effect on the ground of redundap-
cy and the copy of notice of retrenchment was semt to the Chief Inspector
(Joint Director of Labow), Chittagong. After the said retrenchment order the
seccnd party sent retrenchment benefit by money order dated 23-3-1974 to the
first party but the first party refused to receive. It is further alleged that first
party was engaged on daily wages with effect from 3-5-1973 at a rate of
Tk.4-50 per day. The first party is not entitled to reinstatement or termination
benefit as prayed for. _

It is to bc seen whether the first pacty is cntitled to™ get the relief as

'j}ra}fnd for.
DECISION

P. W. [, Sekander Ali, first party has only examined himsell in support
of his case. On the other hand, D. W. 1, Nazir Ahmed Sawdagar, the Pro-
prictor of the second party hotel has examined himself in support of his case.
~According to the first party's case he was appointed as a Karigor with effect
from 2-2-1970 and his last monthly wages was Tk. 135-00. On the other hand,
4t is the definite case of the second party that first party was appointed
on daily wages with effect from 3-5-1973 at & rate of Tk. 4-50 per day.
Onus heavily lies upon the first “party to prove his aforesaid case. P. W. 1
‘in his evidence has stated that he was appointed on 1-1-1971 by the second
party as Karigor, f.-., he contradict his case incase petition referred to above.
D.W. 1 in his evidence has stated that first party was eppointed as Karigor
on 3-5-1973. In support of second party’s case D. W. 1 also produced
staff Khata Ext. A in order to show that first party was appointed as Karigor
on 3-5-1973. From the evidence on iecord it can be said that the said staff
khata including Ext. A was maintained in course of business. I have reason
to prefer documentary evidenee, viz., Ext. A than that of oral evidence.
P.W. 1 in his cross has admitted that his daily wages was at the rate of
Tk. 4:50, This very evidence corroborates thesecond pariy's case that the
first party was appointed on daily wages atthe rate of Tk 4-30. I, therefore,
find that the first party was appointed with effect from 3-5.-1973 ata daily

wages of Tk. 4-50.
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P.W.1 in his evidence has stated that second parly removed b'm frem seivie
* by retrenchment order dated 15-3-1974 Ext. 1 and thercafier e fenl & gricierc
petition dated 28-3-1974 to the second parly ty registered rest tut ke said
registered letter returned back with postal endorsement dated 4-4-1574 on the
back is marked Ext. 2. 1t is also stated by P. W. 1 that second parly
did not pay his salary from December, 1973 upto the date of retrenchment
and he claimed the said arrear salary in this cate. Cn the other hand,
it is the case of the second party that there is no arrear salary, as the second
party paid his daily wagesup to the date of retrenchment and to 1hat effect
entries are made in the Account Khata's Exts, Band B(I). The second party
has produced khatas Exts. B and B(l) in order to show that the first parly
was paid his daily wages at the rate of Tk. 4-50 although and accordingly
" he (P.W. 1) received daily wages up to the date of retrenchment. I have care-
fully gone through the said Accounts Khata Exts. B and E(1) wkhkich weie
maintained in the course of business and thereitis found that the first party was
paid his daily wages and to that effect entries are made therein. I find nothing to
disbelieve the evidence of D, W. | coupled with the documentiary evidence
Exts. B and B(l) concerning the payment of daily wages to the first party
upto the date of retrenchment. I, therefore, find that the first party was
paid his daily wages up to the date of retrenchment.

Ext. | is the order of retrenchment and it will show that a copy of motice
was sent to the Joint Director of Labour, Chittagong Division. It is stated
by P.W. 1 that the retrenchment order Ext. 1 is not a legal one. D.W. 1

. has stated in his cross that he does not know whether & copy of Ext. |
was sent to the proper authority., Rather his evidence shows that the copy
of Ext. 1 was not sent to the Chief Inspector of Factories. There is no evidence
on record to show that the second party sent the notice of refredchment to
the Chief Inspector of Factories. It is undisputed fact that in retrenching
the petitioner from service, the mandatory formalities as enjcined in ke Act
have not been complied with . Second party did not sent notice of retrench-
ment to the Chief Inpsector of Factories and Establishments. So, the said
retrenchment cannaot be said to be made according to the provisions ofthe
Standing Orders Act. At the time of hearing the first party prays for ter-
mination benefit, Having regards to the above facts and circumstances, I
think for the ends of justice the first party should be allowed full termination
benefit as provided under section 19 of the Standing Orders Act, in a caselike this,

Members are consulted over the matter,

"Ordered

Thﬂt [.I“.C case hﬂ- ailnwtd on Cﬂntﬂﬂ Wi-thﬂut cOsl.

“ gagond party is directed to pay the first party following termination benefit—
(1) 45 days’ notice pay at the rate of Tk. 4-:50 per day.
(2) 14 days® wages as service compensation.

The second party is directed to pay the above amount to the first party
within 30 days from today.
_ AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at Eabour Court, Chittagong.
my dictation and corrected by me. 30-7-1975.
A, AHMED
Chairman

30-7-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADIEH
Complaint Case No. 3B of 1975,

Mukhlesur Rahman, S/o. Late Idris Meah, Accounts Assistant, Eastern Refinery
Limited, North Patenga, Chittagong—Firss FParty,

YErSHS

General Manager, Eastern Refinery -Limited, North Patenga, Chittagong —
Second Party. .

.PI.ISH\ET .
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chafrman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members,
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury

This is an application under section 25(1)(b)of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 filed by Mukhlesur Rahman, first party, who was
2 Cashier under the second party was transferred to Accounts Department
and was redesignated as an Accounts Assistant, secks a direction upon the
second party to reinstate him in-his former post and position with back
wages and other benefits and continuity of service.

The case of the first party is that he was a permanent employee working
as a Cashier of second party for the last 9 years, Thereafter he was trans-
ferred to Accounts Department in November, 1974. He is the Treasurer of the
Eastern Refinery Limited Employees* Union (Regd., No. EP-1337) which is the
only trade union and collective bargaining agent of the establishment. From
sometime past the second party was displeased with the union and was thus
trying to do harm to the union executives bringing imaginary charges against
them. The first party has become victim of the circumstances by turn, The
first party was charge-sheeted on 8-1-1975 for preparation and making payment
of Medical bills vide vouchers. The first party submitted his explanation on
17-1-1975 denying all allegations as false and further stated that the vouchers
were duly passed for payment by the Accountants and he (first party) being
# cashier discharged his duty accordingly and there was no maja fide in his
intention. As regards the 4th allegation in the charge-sheet the first party
stated that the payment of this voucher was withheld. The second party issued a
notice of enquiry asking the first party to attend the enquiry on 7-2-1975
and accordingly the first party reported for enquiry but to his surprise first
party found that ome Mr. Mahtab Hossain, was sitting asa member of the
enguiry committee, even though one of the vouchers was passed by him for
payment. At this, the first party verbally protested against the inclusion of
said Mahtab Hossain, in the enquiry commitiee. Later on Mahtab Hossain
was replaced and substituted by Mr. Ali Hossain, Administrative Officer. First
party wanted to examine some material witnessses  including Mr.  Imem
Hossain, Senior Accountant and Mahtab Hossain, Accountant, who passed
the bills for payment es well as the Compounder by sending a letter but the
first party was not allowed to do so. However, the second party held a show
of enquiry and in the said enquiry no witness was examined in front of first
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party, The first party got no opportonity to place his grievances before the
enquiry committee, Ultimately by an unfair and illegal enquiry, the first party
was dismissed from service by the second party vide their letter dated 4-4-1575.
Thereafter first party sent grievance notice on 11-4-1975 which was of course
replied by the second party. Hence, this case.

Second party appeared and contested the case by filing a written statement
alleging inter alia that first party was issued with a letter of charge for fraud
and dishonesty in connection with employer’s money. The first party thereafter
submitted his explanation dated 17-1-1975 which was found to be satisfacotry
and thereafter a domestic enquiry was held where all reasonable opportunity
was given to the first party including examination of wilnesses in his defence
and cross examination of the wilnesses deposed against him, The enguiry
conducted against the first party was most impartial, The enquiry wes Leld
in accordance with law. First party was found guilty of misconduct end there-
after he was dismissed from service vide letter duted 4-4-1975, The first party
ia not entitled to get any relief in this case.

Points for determination in this case are—

(1) Whether the first party was illegally dismissed from his post by the
secand party without complying with the procedures and provisions
of labour laws.

{2) What relief, if any, is the first party entitled to.

DECISION

Polnts land 2 ; Both the points are taken up jogether for the sake of con-
venience,

P.W.1 Mukhlesur Rahman, first party, has only examined himself in support
of his case. On the other hand, 4 witnesses are examined on behalf of the
second party. The first party was dismissed from service for the alleged mis-
conduct Fﬁyﬁ letter dated 4-4-1975 Ext. 6 and thereafter the first party sub-
mitted his grievance petition dated I1-4-1975 Ext. 7 to the second party and
the same replied by the management wide their letter dated 24-4-1975 Ext. 8.
Thereafter the first party brought this case, against the second party on 20-5-
1975. Thus it is proved that the provisions of section 25(J)(6) of the Standing
Orders Act have been fully followed. :

It is contended on behalf of the first party that there were four charges
against the first party as will appear from the charge-sheet Ext, 1, but out of
these four, thers remains only three charges because payment of voucher #s
stated in item Mo, 4 of the charge-sheet Ext. 1, has not been pressed at the
time of hearing. So, there remain 3 charges stated in item Nos1, 2 and 3
of the charge-sheet Ext. 1. The allegation against the first party is for both
p reparation of the vouchers and payment of the same. It is argued on behalf
of the first party that paynient was made only after the vouchers Ext. E,
Eil) and E{Z) were passed ﬁy the Accountants. As regards Exi. 3, it is stated
that payment was not made for that which Znd ty also admits, According
to first party, the payment of the wouchers Exts, E to E{Z) were made to the
genuine persons whose signatures appear thereon. Second party, however, demied
that contention stating that the payment was made to fictitious persons.
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D.W. 2. H. F. Rihim, Administrative Manager of the second party, stated
in his evidence that Abul Kashem, Ahmed, Abdul Karim and Abul Kashem
made thzir statements in writing under their own signatures in his presence
within his (D.W.2) chamber. Their statements have been marked Ext. F,
F(1) and F(2) respectively. The second party challenged the genuineness of
the said exhibits F and F (I) dated 12-12-1974 and Ext. F(2) dated 8-1-1975.
It is contended on behalf of the first party that all these statements Ext. F
series were taken under persuasion and duress in the chamber of D.W. 2.
It can be safely said from the evidence and materials on record that the reci-
pients of the vouchers were not examined during the enquiry by the enquiry
_officer. There is no paper on record with regard to the payment of voucher's
.gmount to the fictitious persons except Ext. F series which cannol be taken
jnto consideration, because the same were neither recroded during enquiry
nor taken by the enquiry officer D, W. 4, nor before the first party, D.%-’.-l
~ Shamsul Hug Chowdhury, the Enquiry Officer has stated in his cvidence that

the enquiry against the first party began in March 1975 and it continued for
“ about & month, He \D.W. 4) further says that prior to the constitution of
the enquiry committ.e, 3/4 witnesses made their written statements to D. W, 2
and those witnesses did not make statement before the enquiry commitice
or in presence of the first party. P.W. 1 also clearly stated in his evidence
that no witness during enquiry was examined in his presence. D.W. 4 in his
evidence further stated that afterwards first party cross examined them who
made written statement in the absence of the first party in the chamber of
the D.W. 2, Furthermore, from the contents of the statements Ext. F series.
I find no link between the bills and the contents of Ext. F series., It is
further argued on behalf of the first party that the first party wanied to examing
somz witnesses vide Ext. 4 dated 7-2-1975 who are officers and staff of the
second party including two Accountants who signed the bills and compounder
who entered the bills in the register, but his pray:r was disallowed on tech-
nical ground vide their letter Ext. A, P, W, 1 the first party also stated in hus
evidence that by Ext. 4 he wanted to examine these material witnesses but
he was not allowed to do so by sending a reply vide Ext. A. The Accountants
who passed the bills and the compounder who entered the bills into the
madical register are no doubt the material witnesses for the enquiry. The
second party also did not take any step to examine those material witnesses.
D.W. 4 admitted in his cross that prior to the constitution of the enguiry
committee, the statement Ext, F series was taken in the chamber of D, W.2
and those witnesses who made statements Ext, F scries were not examined
- during the enquiry before him D, W. 4) or in presence of first party. D. W.
3 Ali Hossain stated that after withdrawal of Mahtab Hossain from the enquiry
committee he was inducted one of the members of the enquiry commitiee from
£7-2-1975 and enquiry continued for 3 weeks from 17-2-1975 D. W, 3 clearly
says in his evidence that only first party was examined in his presence after
17-2-1975 and no other witness except P. W, 1 . This evidence of D. W. 3
fnds support from the evidence of P. W. 1 who also says that no witness
during enquiry was examined in his presence. It is submitted on behalf of the
" s=cond party that the statements of witnesses, viz., Ext. F, F(1) and F(2) and
.- another is of Medical Officer, are tsken into consideration by the enquiry
. committes in deciding the charges against the first party. No statement

of M .O. or copy of Medical Officer is filed in this case. Of course D, W. 1
"M, A. Chowdhury the Medical Officer of the second party has examined in
this case on behalf of the second party. D.W. 1 disowned his signature on
voucher Ext. E series but D, W, 3 has stated in his evidence that the signa-
tures of medical officer (D. W. 1) and Accountants are on the vouchers Ext, E-
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series. According to D, W. 1. his compounder enters vouchers, etc., in the
Medical Register, D, W, 1 also sated that Medical Register of September,
1974 is not brought, in connection with this case. He further satated that
the bill is made by the claimant and the same is taken to medical department
where the Medical Officer refers it, get the same entered in his book and then
bill goes to Accounts Department and it is checked by Accountant who also
verified and sign and after completion of the requirement and having been
satisfied signs the same for payment. P.W. 1 the first party has stated in his
evidence that payment with regard to three vouchers Ext. E and E(2) was
made when these vouchers were duly verified, checked and passed for payment
by the Accountanis Imam Hossain and Mahtab Hossain. The procedure for
payment of the bill stated by first party in para 10 of the case petition is
not disputed. Duty of the Chasier (P. W. 1)is to see, if a bill has been
Eamd for payment by the Accounts Officer and since he satisfied that the
ill has been passed for payment, the Cashier has no authority to disreaerd the
spme. In order to prove the charge against the first party, it was the duty of the
enquiry committee Lo ex2mine the recipients of the bill money (the persons
who made statements vlde Ext. F series), during enquiry in presence of the
first party and also to give opportunity to the first party to cross examine
the said material witnesses. From the evidence of P. W. 1 and D, Ws, referred
to above it can be safsly said that the employer has not given due and pro-
per opportunity to the first party during domestic enquiry 8s per provisions
of labour laws.

As regards the alleged preparation of the bill by the flrst party, thers
18 no evidence to that effect. The second party did not submic enquiry pro-
eeedings in Court. The lawyer on behall of the second party contends thet
the enquiry proceeding was missing, The evidence of D. W. 4 has falsified
the alleged case of missing. D.W. 4 in his evidence has stated that he h'm-
self wrote the statements of witnesses and he took no signature of witnesses
in their recorded statements. He further stated that the recorded statements
of the witnesses were typed afterwards and the persons whose statements were
rvecorded, had put their signatures in the typed statements, In cross D.W. 4
stated that afier having tyred the original enguiry proceeding which was written
by him was torne out by him (D.W.4). It was supgested to D.W. 4 by
the first party that all the three recipients of the voucher amount admitted
to- have received the amount paid by the first party., The lawyer of the lst
party contends that the proceedings of the enquiry has been purposely suppres-
sed .or withheld for fear of disclosure of the true fact. Exi. G is the engoiry
report. Ext. G shows that the commitfee was not sure of whether the’ first
party actually prepared any such bills. The said Ext. G fu:lher‘sham that
the enguiry committee recommended for further enquiry for finding out the
actual depth of the whole forgery case. The conclusion of the enquiry officer
strongly suggests that he could not reach to the depth of the case and by
psing the word “‘Wwhole™ he did not exclude the case of the lst party. From
the discussions above 1 have reason to say that the 2nd party could not give
any satisfactory explanation as to the alleged missing of the enquiry proceeding
including the statements of witnesses. In the absence of the enquiry froceeding
including the alleged statements of the witnesses. it is not proper -and safe to
place reliance upon Ext. G. as the basis of Ext. G is found wanting in this case.

It has been guided bylegal authority vide A, L R, 1957, S.C. 1832, page
835 and A.I. R. 1948—"The rules of natural justice require that & paity should
have the oppertunity of adducing ell relevant ecvidence op which he relics,



THE BARGLADESH GATETTE, EXTRA., JANUARY 30, I976 717
e — T e R T — e e R T, e ——

that the evidence of opponent should be taken in his presence and he should
be given opportunity of cross examining the witnesses and that no material
should be relied on against him ‘without he is being given an oprortunity
of examining them. These principles of natural justice must be observed in
- a]l cases, if these or any of these are violated, the Court can declere such
dismissal to be wrongful.*

1t is contended on behalf of the first party that first party's dismissal in
guestionis a case of victimisation for his (Ist party) lawful trade union acti-
vities,. P.'W. 1 in his evidence has stated that he is the Treasurer of the second
party’s Employees Union Since March 1974 aud the said union is also the
Bargaining Agent. He also stated in his evidence that he was not given oppor-
tunity for his defence during enquiry and that the second party has victimised
him for his frade union activitics. The aforcsaid evidence of P.'W. 1 has
, not been challenged in cross. D.Ws. nowhere in their statements stated that
‘the first party was not dismissed by way of victimisation for his (first party)
trade union activities. Thus, from the evidence and ‘circumstances and my
discussions above, I find sufficient force in the case of the first party to the
-effect that he was dismissed from service by way of victimisation for his trade
amion activities.

"~ I have discussed the evidence of P, W. | and D.Ws, and other circimstiances,
i details above in connection with the domestic enguiry. Following the afore-
said guidance and my discussions above I must held that in this case, the
- enquiry was having seriously offended natural justice due to failure and ommis-
- sions already pointed out above and as a result the' dismissal order passed on
#such enquiry 1eport, cannot be sustdined in law. Consequently I find that the
first party was- illegally dismissed from service without complying with the
procedure and provisions of labour Jaw. So, the first party is entided to get
_reinstatement in his former post with back wages.

Members are consulted over the matter,
Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest without cosr,

The second party is directed to reinstate the first party in his former post
and position with back wages and other benefits, within 30 days from today,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong,
: 14-11-1975.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
it my dictation and corrected
by me.

A, AHMED

Chalfrman.
14-11.9175.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH

Complaint Case No. 45 of 19735,
Abdul Monaf, sfo. Abdul Bari, Cjo. Arakan Sarak Paritahen Sienid Unico,
328, Kapashgola, Chittagong—First FPariy,
versus

{1y Proprietor of Bus No. Chittagong BA9599, Sreemoti Sunity Prova Dewanjee,
W/o. Late Lal. Mohan Dewanjee,

(2) Sreemoti Nitya Bala Chowdhury. Wyo. Priyada Ranjan Chowdhury,

(3) Manager, Bus No. Ctg. BA-9599, Sree Dipak Kr. Dewanjee, Sfo. Late Lal-

mohan Dewanjee: _
All are of—Vill, Mohara, P.O. Mohara, P.S. Panchalaish, Dist, Chitta-

gnngnSgc,errd Partw,

PRESENT ;
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairntan.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury i
Y Members.

Mr. Juned A, Choudhury

By this application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Latour
(Stznding Orders) Act, 1965, the first party, Abdul Monafl seeks a directicn
upon the second party either to reinstate him in his former post with back:
wages or to pay termination benefit to him.

The case of the first party is that he was appointed by the second party as
Bus Conductor on 4-35-1967 and subsequently he was promoted as Driver with
effect from 1-3-1973. His daily wages was Tk. 20:00. On 12-5-1675 the plying
of the Bus was suspended on the plea of repair but after two days it was
found plying with the help of another Driver. On 15-5-1975 the first party
enguired about the matter from the second party No. 2 who became ammoyed
and verbally terminated the service of the first party without any lawful rezscn
or notice or payment in lien of notice. Thereafler on 25-5-1575 first party
represented his grievances to the second party, tut the second party neither
enquired into the matter nor gave any decision. Hence, this case. .

In spite of service of process/notice on the second parties, the second rur!i:s‘ B
neither appeared, nor contested the first party’s case. So. this case was fixed
for ex parfe hearing and accordingly it is heard ex parfe.

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled (o get the relief as

prayed for.
DECISION

P.W. 1, Abdul Monaf, first party has only examined himself in support of
his case. According to P.W. 1 second party No. 2, Depok Dewanjee terminated
his service orally on 15-3-1975 without any reason or notice and thereafier he
represented his grievance on 29-5-1975 by req;lsterer:] post which second party

received vide ackmowledgement receipt Ext. 1 and gave no reply. PW. |
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further stated that thereafter he brought this case for termination benefit under
section 19(1) of the Standing Oiders Act. First party neither produced the postal
receipt in order to show that he actually posted the grievance petiticn to the
second party, nor any copy of the said grievance petition is produced in this
Court during ex parfe hearing. Fiist party ought to have prcduced the postal
receipt as well as the copy of grievance petiticn for the satisfacticn of the Cout,
Moreover, the alleged verbal termination of first party's service canrot te ke-
lieved in view of the fact that in the case petition it is clearly stated that
second party No. 2 on 15-5-1975 verbally terminated his service, but at the
time of hearing P.W. 1 stated that suddenly the second party No. 3 Derok
Dewanjee terminated his service verbally. Having regards to the atove difcus-
sions 1 have reason to say that the first party has not been able to prove his
alleged case of verbal termination to the satisfaction of the Court, Conse-
quently the first party is not entitled to get termination benefit as praved for
irom the second party.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered

&

That the case be dismissed ex parte without cost, as not proved,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairmuan,

Labour Court, Chittagong.
19-11-1975,

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me,

' A. AMHED
Chairman.
19-11-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHBITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 50 of 1974,

Samar Kanti Mazumder, §/o. Nikunja Behari Mazumder, Village North Kattal;
P.O. Kattali. P.S. Doublemooring, Chittagong—Petitioner/Ist Party:

VEFSTS

(1) Victory Jute Products Limited,
(2) Manager, Victory Jule Products Limited, both of North Kattali, Post. Kattali,
P.5. Doublemooring, - Chittagong,

(3) Bangladesh Jute Mills Corporation, ‘Silpa Bhaban’, Motijhee] C/A,,
Dacca—Opposite Party/Znd Pariy.
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PRESENT !
Mr. Amesnuddin Ahmed—Chaitnan.

Mr, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury nrEd|
= Members.
Mr, Juned A. Choudhury .. e

By this application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the first party Samar Kanti Mazumder seeks direc-
tion upon the second party to reinstate him in his former post with back
wages, after declaring the dismissal order in question illegal, void and without
jurisdiction main]y on the ground ‘that the second party has not complied with
the provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the Stading Orders Act.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inter alia
that the first party was duly charge-sheeted for misconduct and thereafier first
party submitted explanation which was found unsatisfactory and ultimately the
first party was found guilty for misconduct after holding enquiry according to
labourlaws. The first party isnot entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for.

DECISION

Neither party adduced any oral evidence. Ext. A dated 8-5-1974 is the
charge-sheet against the first party for misconduct under section 17(3) of the
Standing Orders Act. Thereafter, first party submitted explanation Ext. 1.,
Second party enquired thereafter and submitted enguiry report and ultimately
dismissed the first party from service for misconduct, Ext. B is the statement
of first party recorded during enquiry. Ext. C is the enguiry report, Ext. 4 is
the letter of dismissal.

Learned Lawyers appearing on behallb of the parties at the end of their argu-
ment submitted that the parties have no objection, if the Court instead of
reinstatement grant termination benefit to the first party in a case like this,
I find nothing to disagree with the said contention of the Lawyers. Moreover,
the first party is agreeable to accept the termination benefit, Order for re-
instatement is discretionery with the Court.

Both the Members have suggested for allowing first party [ull termination
benefit vide their written advices, In the result, it i5—

Ordered

That the second party is directed to pay the first party the following termi-
nation benefits under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965, within

0 days from today: :
(1) 90 days’ notice pay, at the rate of wa ge_s, last drawn by the first party:

(2) Compensation at the rate of 14 days' wages for each completed year of

service or part thereof over six months;
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(3) Unpaid wages, if any:
(4) Wages for unavailed period of Earned Leave, if any,

Any other benefit or benefits to which the first party may be found to be
entitled under any otherlaw for the time being in force. '

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my 28-11-1975,
dictation and corrected by me.
A, AHMED
Chairman.
28-11-19745,
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complajnt Case No, 70 of 1974,

Nurul Islam, Ex-Meachanical Mistry (Main.), Token No. 114, Sjo. Naderuzzaman
Bhuiyan. P,O, Kamar Al, Vill. Muradpur, Fakir Bari, P.5. Nirasari, Chitta-
gong —First Party.

Vergus
(1) The Manager, M/5. 5 K.M. Jute Mills Ltd., Barabkunda, Chittagong;
(2) The Chairman, Jute Industries Corporation, Dacca—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr.-Ameenuddin Ahmed—cChairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1
Members,
Mr, Juned A. Choudhury .. J

Representagion : Mr. 8. C. Lala, Advocate, appeared for the first party and
Mr. A. K. Humayun Kabir, Advocate, appeared for the second party,

This is an application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 by Nurul Islam, first party. for his reinstatement
in his former post and position with back wages.

The case of the first party is that he was a permanent Worker under the
second party No. 1 and he had been discharging his duty most satisfactorily.
Suddenly the second party No. 1 issued a false letter of charge on 27-9-1974
and place the first party under suspension. Thereafter first party submitted
explanation denying the charges. The first party did not get any opportunity to
defend himself during the proceeding of domestic enguiry. The second party
most illegally dismissed the flrst party Ffrom service under their letter dated
12-10-1974 without following and complying with the provisions of sections 17
and 18 of the Standing Orders Act. The first party having received the letter
of dismissal, made a representation as per provisions of section 25 of the
Standing Orders Act requesting the second party to reconmsider their dismissal
order. Butthesecond partydid notreply thesaid representation. Hence, this case,
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Second parties 1 and 2 jointly appeared and contested the case by filing a
joint written statement alleging inrer alia that the first party was appointed as

istry with effect from 1-1-1972 on dailv rate basis under the second party
mill. The first party was issued with a letter of charge dated 27-9-1974 by the
second party No. 1 for commission of misconduct fully detailed therein asking
first party to submit explanation. The first party submitted his explanation
dated 30-9-1974 which was found unsatisfactory. Thereafter an enguiry was held
on 11-10-1974 by an enquiry committee into the charge aforesaid and the firs:.
-party fully participated in the enquiry and all reasonable opportunities Were
given to him. The enquiry committee submitted its report dated 12-10-1974 "
finding first party guilty of misconduct and ultimately the first party was dis-
missed from his service for the said misconduct with effect from 12-10-1974
after fully complying with the provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the Standing
Orders Act. It is further alleged that the application of the first party for want
of any cause of action or grievance and non-compliance with the provisions
of Standing Orders Act is not maintainable in law and for that the case i
liable to be dismissed.

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get the reliel as

prayed for.
DECISION

P.W. I, Nurul Islam, first party has only examined himself in suptort of
his case. On the other hand, D.W. | Hasan Imam, the Factory Shift In-
charge of the second party mill has examined himself along with D.W. 2 Nurul
Huda, the Labour Officer of the second party mill in support of the second
party's case, .

It is not disputed that the first party was appoinfed as Mistry with effect from
1-1-1972 under second party No. 1 and the first purty became permanent wor-
ker. It is also an admitted fact that the second party No, 1 issued a letter of
charge dated 27-9-1974 alleging that the first party has assaulted ‘Hasan Imam,
Shift in-charge and Forkanuddin, Supervisor of the second party mill with his
(first party) ‘sendal® on 27-9-1974 at about 8:10 a.m. near the main gate of the
mill and according to second party Na. 1 this constituted misconduct under sec-
tion 17(3)(g) of the Standing Orders Act. It is an admitted fact that first party
on recetpt of the said charge submitted his explanation dated 30-9-1974, Ext. A.
denying the allegations. The evidence in eross of P.W. I, first party, will
clearly show that he duly participated in the domestic enguiry which was held
on 11-10-1974. It is also stated by P.W. 1 in his cross that Abul Khair,
Shamsul Alam and Abul Kashem Mollah were examined during the course of
domestic enquiry on 11-10-1974 where the statements of these witnesses were
recorded by the enquiry committee in his presence. P.W. 1 further stated that
his statement was recorded by the enquiry committee on 11-10-1974 and he
himself signed the sam=. The said statement of P.W. 1 before enquiry committee
is maked Ext. B, P.W. 1 in his evidence further stated that he cross exa-
mined the witness Shamsul Alam during domestic enguiry. The said statement
of Shamsul Alam in the enquiry has been marked Ext. D. D.W. 2 the
Labour Officer of the second party mill is one ol the member af the enquiry
committes. D.W. 2 stated that he is member -of the enquiry committee wrote
the statement of Forkanuddin, Supervisor, which was signed by said Forkan-
uddin in his presence and this statement of Forkanuddin has been marked
BExt. F. The statements of witnesses Shamsul Hug, Abul Khair, Salamatullah
Abul Kashem before the enquiry committee are marked Exts. D. H, I endJ
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reapectively. D.W. 2 proved these Exts. yide evidence on record. D.W. has
stated that he made a com-laint Ext. E dated 27-4-1974 to the Labour Officer

W. 2) with a copy to Manager stating that the first party assaulted him ancd

orkanuddin in the mill gate with sendal. D)W, 1 further stated that he was
examined by the enquiry committee where he stated as to how and when the
first party assaulted and Forkanuddin and him by ‘sendal’. Of course P.W, |
in his evidence has stated that he never assaulted Forkanuddin and D.W. | by
his ‘sendal’. The evidence on record coupled with the documentary evidence,
wiz., Exts. D, E. G, H, I will show that first party assaulted his superiors
including D.W. 1 in the mill gate on 29-7-1974 with fsendal’. P.W. [is not
consistent in his statement as will appear from his evidence and the grievance
petition Ext, 1. According to P.W. 1 none is of his relation was ailing on the
date when he submitted his explanation Ext. A. But according to his expalna-
tion Ext. A on 27-9-1974 immediately after duty hours he went out of the mill
premises along with others to rush home to see his ailing relation and as such
the allegation of assault by him is not true. The aforesaid evidence of P.W. 1
contradicts the said referred evidence of P'W. 1 in Ext. A. So, it is risky and
difficult to place reliance npon P.W. 1 the first party. D'W. 2 has sta‘ed that
after domestiv enquiry the enquiry committee submitted the report dated 12-10 1974
which was written by him and the same was signed by all the members of the
committee including him. The enquiry report is marked Exi. K. The first
party in his exclanation Ext. A or grievanee petition Fxt. | has not stated to
the affect that he was vicumised by the management for lus trade union acti-
vities. Although during hearing the first party has stated that he was an eXe-
cutive member ofthe S.K.M, Jute Mills Workers’ Union and he used to place
the grievances of the workers to the second party No. 1, who for that, had
grudge against him. From the evidence discussed above I find nothing sufficient
on 1ecord to disbelieve the evidence of D.Ws. There is no evidence worth the
name on record to show that the first party was victimised for his trade union
activities. The act for which the first party was charged wlde charge-sheet
constitute misconduct under section 17(3)(g).

I have carefully scrutinised gll the papers and procedures and eircumstances
involved. I have also gone through the enquiry proceeding including statements
of witnesses examined during enquiry and the evidence of D.W. 1. I have
refison to say that the first party was given &ll reasonable. opportunity during
enquiry to defend his case, I also find that the flist party was dismissed from
gervice vide dismissal order dated 12-10-1974 after holding proper: enquiries step
by step as provided under sections 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act.
Therefore, there can be no warrant for interference with the order of dismissal
dated 12-10-1974,

Members are consulted over the matter,
. Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

' Chairman,
Typed by Mr. M. M., Chowdhury at my Labour Court, Chittagong.
dictation and corrected by me. 28-8-1975.
A, AHMED
Chairman.

18-8-1975.
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IN THE LABOUgr COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complajnt Case No, 71 of 1975,

Ali Ahmed, 5/o. Md, Ismail, Vill. Hathupara, P.O. WNangalkot, P,5. Choudda-
gram, Chittagong—First Party,

rersusy

The Manager, M/s. ARCO Industries Ltd., 25-26, Nasirabad Tndustrial Area.
Chittagong— Second Farry.

PRESENT :
Mr, Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1 '
' f Menibers.

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

By this application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Aet, 1963, the first party Ali Ahmed seeks a direction upon
the second party to reinstate him in his original post with all back wages,
mainly on the ground that he was dismissed from his employment by the
second party without Lolding any enquiry whatsoever as well as complying the
provisions of sections 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act,

Second party did not appear and contest the first party's case though
summons of the case was duly served vpon him on 24-9-1975. This case was

thus heared ex parfe.

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get relief as prayed

for.
i DECISION

PW. 1. Ali Ahmed has only examined himself in support of his case
PW. | has stated that he was appointed as worker under the second parly
since 1969 and thereafter suddenly he was issued with a show cause notice
dated 11-7-1975 Ext, | and thereafter he submitted his explanation denying
the allegations of Ext, 1. PW,1 further stated that he was illegally dismissed
by the second party without any enquiry whatsoever vide dismissal [letter Ext, 2.
He also stated that chereafter he (first party) submitted grievance pelition on
14-7-1975 vide repistered post to the second party but the second party did
not reply the same. The copy of the grievance petition is marked Ext. 3,
PW.1 vide his evidence prays for his reinstatement with back wages. P.W. 1
re-stated his case on oath which goes unchallenged and ex parte. The fact
that the second party has not taken any steps for contesting the claim is a
pionear to the fact that it has no say. Moreover, it appears from the evidence
and materials on record that the second party did not hold any enguiry to
prove the guilt of the first party and to give uppnrtunity to him for defence
as required under sections 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965. I,
therefore, find that the dismissal order in question passed without following the
provisions of the labour laws, is illegal, and contrary to the provisions of law,
Therefore, the case of the first party is proved ex parte.

Both the Members are consulted over the matier.
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Ordered
That the case be allowed ex parre without cost.

The first party is held entitled to reinstatementi to his former post with
back wages and the second party is directed to rrinstate the ﬁr_st party in his
former post and position with all back wages, within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Lakotir Cotivt, Chittagong.
20-11-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M, Chowdhury at
my dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chairpian.

—

IN THE LAEOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case Np.72 of 1974, '

Ahmed Hossain, S/o. Alimuddin, Clo. Hotel Restuarant Sramik Union, 37,
Nazir Ahmed Chowdhury Road, Chittagong—First Parry,

VEFSS ' =

The Proprietor, M/S. Nahar Hotel, 5, Sadarghat Road. Chittagong—Second
Parry.

PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury ey
FMembers,
Mr, Juned A. Choudhury

Representation:. Mr. Lutful Haque Mazumder, Advocate, apreared for the first
party and Mr. A. K. M. Mohsanuddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advecate, appear-
ed for the 2nd party. ;

By this application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Libour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the first party Ahmed Hossain seeks a direction
upon the second party either to reinstate him in his service ar to pav him
termination benefit,

The case of the first party is that he was appointed on 3-1-1973 as a
Table Boy on a monthly salary of Tk. 60-00. He was permanent in his
employment. During last Ramzan the establishment wzs kept closed and re-
opened on 21-10-1974 on which date first party reported for duty but instead
of allowing him to resume duty, his service was terminated verbally hv the
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second party without any notice or payment. Thereafter first party on 2-11-1974
represented his grievance praying for termination benefit but the second party
gave no reply; Hence, this case.

“Second party contested the case by filing a written objecticn denying the
alleged case of the first party. His case was that the fust parly wis never:
permanent. First party worked on daily basis and wes 2lso piid on daily
basis. First party wilfully left the second party’s estebliskment for ketter jeb
¢lsewhere and since 18-9-1974 the first parly was not coming to the estcblish-
ment of the second party, The first party is not entitled to get any relief,

It is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get relief as prayed

for.
FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Ahmed Hossain has examined himself in suppert of his case. Nome
is examined on behalf of the second party.

P.W. 1 stated that he was appointed by the second party on 3-1-1973 as
Table Boy on a menthly salary of Tk.60-00. According to PW.1 during the
month of Ramzan the hotel was closed and on 21-10-1574 whken the hotel was
reopened he went there to resume his duty but the second party told Lim
that his (P.W. 1} service will be no longer required, i.e., his service wzs teimi-
pated orally and thereafter he on 2-11-1974 sent a grievance petiticn to the
second party by registered post for payment of fermination benefit but the
same was oot replied. It will appear from the evidence in cross of P.W, | that
first party worked inthe second party’s hotel up to 17-9-1574 for last, and he
received his salary up to the month of Ramzan, 1974. The very evidence in
cross of P.W. 1 showssthat he worked under the second party on daily besis
and second party used to pay at the rate of Tk, 2-00 per day. Frem the
above discussions | have reason to believe that the first party woiked on dzily
basis under the second party and that his service was terminated on 21-10-1574
So, the first party is entitled to gef the termination benefit under seciicn 15(1)
of the Standing Orders Act, 1965, j.e., he is entitled to get 45 days' notice
pay at the rate of Tk.2-00 per dgy and nothing more.

Members are consulted over the matter,

Ordered

+ That the caze be allowed on contest without cost.

The second party is directed to pay 45 days’ wages to the first party at
the rate of Tk,2:00 per day, within 30 days from today, ;

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
e C'éfﬂfrmun.
our Court, Chittagong.
30-7-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at
my dictation and corrected by me.

A, AHMED
Chairman.
30-7-1975
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESHT
Complaint Case No. 73 of 1974,

fmam Hossain, S/o. Nizzuddin, Clo. Hotel Restaurent Sremik Union, 37, Nazir
Ahmed Chowdhury Road, Chittagong—First Party,

VErsiLy

The Proprietor, M/s. Mahar Hotel, 5, Sedarghat Road, Chittagong—=Secend Party,

PRESERT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Alhmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1
% Members.,

Mr. Juned A, Choudhury o

Representation: Mr. Lutful Hoque Mazumder, Advocate, apreered for the first
party and Mr. A. K. M. Mohsenuddin Ahmed Chowdhury, Advocate,
appeared for the second party.

Thisis a case under section 25(1)(&) of the Employment of Lebour (Stznding
Orders) Act, 1965 by first party Imam Hossain with a prayer either for his
reinstatement in service or termination benefit. His case is thet he wis appointe
ed by the second party with effect from 3-1-1973 as a Mistry on a monthly
salary of Tk, 180-00. He was permanent in his. employment, First party’s
service was verbally terminated by second party on 21-10-1574 without any notice
or payment, Thereafleron 2-11-1974 first party represented his grievances prays
ing for termination benefit but it was not replied. Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging infer alia
ghat the first party was a cesual worker., He worked on dejly bisis and
paid on daily basis. First party’s service wis never permenent. Fiist party on
18-9-1974 verbzlly tendered his resignation stating that he got a good job im
another establishment. First party is not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for,

DECISION

P.W. 1, Imam Hossain has examined himself in support of his case. MNong
is examined on behalf of the second party.

According to P.W. 1 on 3-1-1973 he was appointed as Mistry on monthly
salary of Tk. 180-00 and he became permanent worker. He further stated that
that on 21-10-1974 the second party terminated his service by soying that his
{P.W. 1) service would no longer be required by him and thereafier he sent a
grievatce petition on 2-11-1974 by registered rost but the same was not replied,
The evidence of P.W, 1 shows that he worked up to 17-9-1974 under second
party for last, His evidence in cross also shows that the first parly was a per-
" manent worker under the second party on daily basis and he used to get
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Tk. 6-00 per day from the second party. Second party is nol coming to say
on oath that he neyer terminated first party’s service on 21-10-1974. Frem the
discussion gbove T have reagon to hold that fiist party wes a permenent worker
under the second party on deily wages and his service wes leimineted on |
21-10-1974. 1, therefore, find thet the first porly 15 entitled to get teimination
benefit under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1963,

Members are caonsulted over the metter.

Ordered

That the case be allowed on contest without cost,

- The second party is directed to pay the following termination benefit to the
first party within 30 days from today:

(1) 45days’ notice pay at the rate of TK, 6-00 per day; and
{2) 28 days' wages as service compensation.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

4 Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my 30-7-1975.
dictation and corrected by me.
A, AHMED
Chairiman,
30-7-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 87 of 1975,

Delwar Hossain, S'o. Ali Ahmed Sowdagar, Village Daunlatpur, P.O. Alambazar,
P.5. Chhagalnaiya, Dist. Chittagong—Complainant/First Party,

VErsus

The Manager, Hasni Vanaspati Mfg. Co. Ltd., Hathazari Road, Chittagong—
Second Party.

PRESENT
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury
By this applica.tiun under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of .Labour

(Standing Orders) Act, 1965, first party Delwar Hossain seeks direction upom.
the second party either to reinstate him in his former post and position with
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back wages or to pav termination henefits as deseribed in the schedule of the
gase pitition minly on the ground that the second party distmssed him vide
dismissal lstter dated 30-8-1975 without any charge-sheet or making any enquiry
as provided under the provisions of the Standing Orders Act, The first paity
sent gijevance petition on 4-9-1975 to the second party who gave no decision
or reply. Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging inter alig
that the first party was ciught red-handed on 30-8-1975 by Ansar Khorshed
Alam on duty while he (first party) was removing timber. Thereafter the first
party was again ciught red-handed while stealing water bucket and he was
charge-sheeted and ultimately he was punished by way of reduction of pay for
one day for his said misconduct. Thereafter the first party was again warned
for his acts. The first party was azain detected stealing timber on 30-8-1975
and so the second party dismissed the first party fiom service. First party is
not entitled to get the benefit of service.

[t is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as

prayed for.
DECISION

P.W. 1, Delwar Hossain, first party has only examined himsell in support
of his case. None is examined on behalf of the second party. PW. | stated
that he was appointed as Helper under the second party on 17-7-1973 and
subsequeritly he was dismissed from service by the second party vide order,
dated 30-8-1975, Ext. 1 without charge-sheet or making any enquiry as provided
under Standing Orders Act. P.W. 1 also stated that after the said dismissal he
sent grievance patition to the second party on 4-9-1975 by registered post but
the second parly gave no reply to the same. The copy of grievance petition
18 marked Ext. 3. The postal receipt is Ext, 2 by which the grievance petition
was sent by remistered post. It is proved that this case is filed within time
from the date of dismissal after complying the provisions of law. Ext. 1 is
the letter of dismissal. This Ext. 1 does not also show that whether any
domestic enquiry was held or a charge-sheet was framed against the first party
Yor the alleged misconduet prior to the passing of the same. MNone is examined
on behalf of the second party in order to challenge the case of the first party.
I, therefore, find that the dismissal of the first party in these circumstances is
invalid and improper.

The first party either prayed for reinstatement or termination benefit and to
that effzct the first party was also deposed. The learned Advocate for the
second party, however, submits that the second party isagreeable to pay termi-
nation benefit to the first party. P.W. I in cross says that his basic wage is
at Tk.225-00. It is found from the evidence in cross of P.W. 1 that previously
he (first party) was warned on several occasions for hi. conduct with direction
for future guidance. Ext. A series will show that first party submitted cause
showing against his previous conduct, In view of his past record and conduct
I think it will not be proper and just to reinstate the first paity in his fo.mer
post and position. :

Both the Mumbers have suggested me for giving the first party teimination
benefit. lam, therefore, inclined to grant the prayer for termination benefit
and not reinstatement,
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In the result, it is—
Ordered

That the case be allowed oncontest without cost.

The second party is directed to pay termination benefit under section 19(1)
of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 to the first party in the following manner
within 30 days fiom today:

(1) 50 dayss notice pay at the rate of Tk.225-00 per mon.h (as siated in
Cross);

(2) Compensation at (he rate of 14 days' wages for each completed year
of service o1 part thereof over six months;

(3} Unpaid wages, if any;

(4) Wages for unavailed period of Earned Leave, if any;

(5) Bu?us, if any, declared by the 2nd party, during the service period of
st party ;

(6) Provident Fund, dues, if any, including company’s contribution.

Any other benefit or benefits to which the first party may be found to be
entitled under any other law for the time being in force,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong.
22-11-1975,

Typed by Mr M M. Chowdhury, at my
dictation and corrected by me,
A, AHMED

Chairman,
22-11-1975.
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